
REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
TUESDAY – FEBRUARY 21, 2017 – 6:00 PM 

EVANSDALE CITY HALL 
 

AGENDA 
 

1. Call to order   

2. Pledge of Allegiance 
 

3. Roll call 
 

4. Approval of the February 21, 2017 agenda 
 

5. Approval of the Consent Agenda – All items listed under the consent agenda will be enacted by one 
motion.  There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a request is made prior to the time 
Council votes on the motion 

 

a. Approval of February 7, 2017 regular meeting minutes 
 

b. Accept and place on file the minutes and reports from the following Departments, Boards, 

and Commissions (n/a = not available):  Ambulance & Fire Report (Jan), Building Inspection 

Report (Jan), Clerk/Treasurer Report (Jan), Code Enforcement Report (Jan), Evansdale 

Municipal Housing (Jan), Hardship & Grievance (July), Library (Jan), Parks & Rec Dept. 

(Jan), Planning & Zoning (April), Police Dept. (Jan), Storm Water Commission (n/a), and 

Water Works (Jan). 

c. Liquor License Renewal:  
i. Lofty’s Lounge, Inc., Expires 03/27/2018 
ii. Kwik Star #278-Ownership change 

 
d. Approve Yard Waste contract with City of Raymond 
 
e. Approve Yard Waste contract with City of Elk Run Heights 

 
6. Resolution 6053 authorizing payment of bills and transfers 

 
7. Public Hearing-FY2018 Budget 

 
8. Resolution 6054 adopting the fiscal year budget ending June 30, 2018 

 
9. Resolution 6055 approving final payment to Peterson Contractors, Inc., Reinbeck, IA, for the Norma Avenue 

Extension Project in the amount of $6,559.14 
 

10. Resolution 6056 approving final payment to Peterson Contractors, Inc., Reinbeck, IA, for the Dubuque Road 
Bridge Repair Project in the amount of $5,242.12 
 

11. Request from mayor to proceed with process for bonding in an amount not to exceed 2.5 million for 
road improvements and building/land acquisition for upcoming projects 
 

12. Request from mayor to authorize core sampling on 2017/2018 Road Construction Projects in preparation 
for milling/overlay repairs 

 
13. Resolution 6057 authorizing the destruction of City records 

 



14. Resolution 6058 approving final payment to French Construction, Janesville, IA, in the amount of 
$10,686.20 for project number two (2) located at 1757 W. Gilbert Drive as part of the 2015 Evansdale 
Housing Rehabilitation 
 

15. Ordinance 648 amending Chapter 47, Park Regulations, of the Evansdale Code of Ordinances sections 
47.03 and 47.12, second reading 
 

16. Request from Police Chief to send part-time officer, Jeremy Furman, to Iowa Law Enforcement 
Academy in the amount of $3,500, and authorize Mayor to sign said agreement between officer and city 
 

17. Request from Public Works Director to seed levee as part of the levee maintenance required by the 
Army Corps of Engineers, performed by Matthias Landscaping Co in the amount of $4,290 
 

18. Request from Public Works Director to repair levee in an amount not to exceed $14,750 
 

19. Set the date for City-wide Garage Sale for June 9th, 10th, and 11th  
 

20. Set the date for the City-wide Cleanup for June 16th and 17th 
 

21. Discussion and possible action: Request from IBEW to open negotiations for a two-year extension on 
current agreement concerning wages 
 

22. Public discussion-non-agenda items 
 
23. Mayor/Council Reports 
 
24. Adjournment 
 
 



CITY HALL 
EVANSDALE, IOWA, FEBRUARY 7, 2017 

CITY COUNCIL  
DOUG FAAS, MAYOR, PRESIDING 

 
 
The City Council of the City of Evansdale, Iowa met in regular session, according to law, the rules 
of said Council and prior notice given each member thereof, in the Council Chambers of City Hall 
of Evansdale, Iowa at 6:00 p.m. on the above date. Council members present in order of roll call: 
Loftus, Dewater, Seible, Nichols, and Walker. Quorum present. 
 
Walker/Seible to approve the February 7, 2017 agenda. Roll call vote: Ayes-Five. Motion carried. 
 
Loftus/Seible to approve the following items on the February 7, 2017 consent agenda. a) Approval 
of January 17, 2017 regular meeting minutes and January 19, 2017 special meeting minutes. b) 
Liquor License Renewal: Dollar General - Expires 02-28-2018. Roll call vote: Ayes-Five. Motion 
carried.  
 
Dewater/Walker to approve Resolution 6047 authorizing payment of bills and transfers. 
Councilman Seible questioned the salt spreader and sand container. Mayor Faas stated that they 
are two separate items. The Public Works Director, Chris Schares responded that we had a 
structure built to store salt spreader and sander. Councilman Nichols questioned how department 
heads spending limit of $1000 is expected to be used; ex. $1000 per month/day/etc. Mayor 
responded it is per purchase and that it was approved by council. Roll call vote: Ayes-Five. Motion 
carried.  
 
Walker/Loftus to approve Resolution 6048 pay request #1 to French Construction in an amount of 
$9,613.80 for project number two (2) located at 1757 W. Gilbert Drive as part of the 2015 
Evansdale Housing Rehabilitation Program. Roll call vote: Ayes-Five. Motion carried. 
 
Dewater/Walker to approve Resolution 6049 authorizing publication of salaries and compensation 
of City officials and employees. Roll call vote: Ayes-Five. Motion carried. 
 
Walker/Loftus to approve Resolution 6050 approving 28E agreement with the City of Elk Run 
Heights regarding law enforcement services. Mayor Faas explained the changes to the agreement. 
Councilman Dewater commented that the arrangement must be going well. Roll call vote: Ayes-
Five. Motion carried. 
 
Nichols/Loftus to approve Resolution 6051 approving final payment to C&R Construction in an 
amount of $16,570 for project number five (5) located at 759 Burr Oak Avenue as part of the 2015 
Evansdale Housing Rehabilitation Program. Roll call vote: Ayes-Five. Motion carried. 
 
Dewater/Seible to approve request from Mayor to repair and facilitate repairs to traffic light at the 
intersections of Doris Drive and Evansdale Drive in an amount not to exceed $3,200. Mayor Faas 
explained the City of Waterloo will work with Rhythm Engineering to resolve traffic light issues. 
Ayes-Five. Motion carried.  



 
Nichols/Walker to approve request to issue payment to Deannalyn Leistikow for the Fran Addition 
rebate agreement in the amount of $5,681.97 (approved by Resolution 5972 on July 5, 2016). 
Ayes-Five. Motion carried. 
 
Dewater/Loftus to approve request from Public Works Director to contract Affordable Tree 
Services to remove trees and grind stumps at 610 Home Acres in the amount not to exceed $1700. 
Ayes-Five. Motion carried. 
 
Walker/Dewater to approve request from Public Works Director to purchase Hydraulics hose 
Crimper, not to exceed $3500. Councilman Nichols questioned the expense of buying our own. 
Councilman Dewater questioned cost savings. Public Works Director, Chris Schares explained the 
cost savings and the value of having supplies on hand in case of breakdown on the weekends. 
Ayes-Five. Motion carried. 
 
Seible/Walker to approve request from Public Works Director to purchase a GLS Sampler from 
Teledyne Instruments, Inc. to replace the existing for the Waste Water Dept., not to exceed $1,400. 
Ayes-Five. Motion carried. 
 
Walker/Loftus to approve request from Mayor to approve purchase agreement as amended for land 
and property located at 3573 Lafayette Road, and authorizing mayor to sign said agreement on 
behalf of the City. Councilman Nichols questioned the cost of the property. Mayor Faas responded 
$120,000, he went on to discuss further development. Loraine Atkins, 625 River Forest Rd., 
questioned the price of the property. Ayes-Five. Motion carried. 
 
Loftus/Seible to approve Ordinance 648 amending Chapter 47, Park Regulations, of the Evansdale 
Code of Ordinances sections 47.03 and 47.12, first reading. Tom Nichols explained the changes. 
Roll call vote. Ayes-Five. Motion carried. 
 
Discussion – FY18 Budget. Mayor Faas provided the council with documentation on different levy 
rates and comparisons. Mayor stated there were only a few revenue changes. Councilman Walker 
questioned if the amount being extended is per fiscal year. Mayor responded yes. Councilman 
Dewater stated that he was in favor of the 8.10 levy rate, however, since we just raised sewer rates, 
hold off the larger increase until next year. Councilman Seible questioned the increase in the 
attorney’s fees. Mayor responded there are upcoming union negotiations. Dewater stated that we 
also need assistance with the nuisance ordinance and to utilize their legal services. Seible 
questioned whether it was necessary for the Police Dept. to purchase a new squad car. Mayor and 
Police Chief, Jeff Jensen explained the need for replacing patrol car. Seible stated he would like 
to see the Street Department utilize their equipment for crack sealing. Public Works Director, Chris 
Schares responded that the crack sealer we have is not in working condition. Walker stated that 
we spent a lot of money on the sealer a few years ago and it only ran for 2 days. Mayor discussed 
the condition of the streets and the key to longevity is proper care, which includes crack sealing. 
Dewater requested obtaining estimates to repair the sealer. Mayor went on to ask the Council what 
levy rate they are leaning towards; Dewater, Nichols, and Seible where in favor of 7.58574 levy 
rate. Mayor stated that they need to keep in mind the projects that had previously been discussed. 
Walker stated that we should be at 8.10, but doesn’t want to raise it two years in a row. Seible 



questioned why all budget items increase every year. Mayor directed him to the 1st page of the 
budget report and stated 60% of the items are the same. Councilman Loftus questioned the increase 
in the part time EMT position. Mayor responded that is for the new part time EMT position which 
will cover up to 36 hours a week. Walker pointed out that the volunteers are burnt out. 
 
Seible/Nichols to approve Resolution 6052 setting February 21, 2017 as the date of public hearing 
on the proposed FY 2018 budget. Roll call vote: Ayes-Five. Motion carried. 
 
Public discussion – non agenda items. Loraine Atkins, 625 River Forest Road, asked what our 
current tax rate is. Mayor Faas gave her the current rate. Loraine continued to voice her concern 
that property value is going up, which will increase her taxes as well. Loraine then asked what the 
city employee’s pay for their portion of insurance. Mayor responded $50/single $100/family. Fred 
Jones, 3330 Mt. Vernon Dr., Waterloo, stated the traffic has picked up at the Pronto Store, but 
people are hitting the curb. He asked the council to keep the curb cut in mind. Mayor responded 
that they would.  
 
Mayor/Council Reports: Mayor Faas discussed issues with the following streets Doris Dr., Colleen 
Ct. at Central Ave., Lawrence Ave. and Feldt St., and Roosevelt Rd. Mayor also explained that 
Roosevelt, Evans, and Lafayette could be milled and overlaid to get another 10 years out them; 
but stated that we need to start making a plan to address the road issues and how to accumulate the 
funds. Councilman Seible questioned the vehicle around the corner from his house. Mayor 
responded that the Building Inspector issued a Hobby Permit, but the home owner will need to 
prove substantial progress within 90 days. Councilman Walker questioned the wording on the new 
ordinances, and stated the new language needs to be clear and binding in case it’s challenged in 
court. Mayor responded he would bring back to council soon. Councilman Dewater asked about 
the tree replacement at Grand Ave. and Gilbert Drive. Mayor responded that the council turned it 
down, but he will bring it back. 
 
There being no further discussion, Seible/Walker to adjourn the meeting at 7:28 p.m. Motion 
carried.  
 

ATTEST: 
 
 
________________________________  _________________________________ 
Doug Faas, Mayor     DeAnne Kobliska, City Clerk 







CITY OF  EVANSDALE
Building Permit Summary

01/01/2017 TO 01/31/2017

BUILDING

Date Issued Name ValueContractor Permit # FeeAddress/Location Type Of Contruction

01/10/2017 DERRICK REEDY 1021 ELMER NEW POLE BUILDING     $321.00OWNER    $19,500.00 17-4

01/11/2017 BIGLEN, LEONA 1757 W. GILBERT REMODEL     $321.00FRENCH CONST    $19,169.00 17-5

01/17/2017 DEAN CUMMINGS 206 WEMA Remodel Bathroom     $265.00BROTHERS CONSTRUCTION    $15,800.00 17-8

01/18/2017 NELSON, LEANNA 744 2ND AVE VINYL SIDING     $153.00PINECREST CONST     $7,710.00 17-9

01/25/2017 ALLEN, HOWARD 146 KNUDSON REMODEL INTERIOR      $97.00TJADEN, RANDY     $3,500.00 17-13

01/30/2017 OSBORN, JOEL 831 RIVER FOREST RD POLE BUILDING      $83.00    $1,200.00 17-15

Value Total:    $66,879.00 Total Fee's :   $1,240.00

ELECTRIC

Date Issued Name ValueContractor Permit # FeeAddress/Location Type Of Contruction

01/10/2017 SOMER RUIZ 1729 MICHIGAN VENT FAN      $28.50SCOTT ELECTRIC       $100.00 17-2

01/12/2017 LUSSON, ANDREW 750 HUNTER DR BATHROOM IN LL      $25.00    $2,200.00 17-6

01/17/2017 DEAN COMMINGS 206 WEMA Remodel Bathroom      $35.50SCOTT ELECTRIC         $0.00 17-7

01/25/2017 ALLEN, HOWARD 146 KNUDSON MISC ELEC      $59.00TJADEN, RANDY     $3,000.00 17-13

Value Total:     $5,300.00 Total Fee's :     $148.00

Date: 02/02/2017 Time:  7:30 AM Page   1



CITY OF  EVANSDALE
Building Permit Summary

01/01/2017 TO 01/31/2017

HEATING

Date Issued Name ValueContractor Permit # FeeAddress/Location Type Of Contruction

01/19/2017 RUIZ, SOMER 1729 MICHIGAN DR FURNACE AND AIR      $35.25CRAFT P & H     $2,500.00 17-11

01/25/2017 ALLEN, HOWARD 146 KNUDSON FURNACE      $35.25TJADEN, RANDY     $4,400.00 17-13

01/27/2017 D AND K PROPERTIES 840 AND 842 HUNTER FURNACE AND AIR      $73.00CEDAR RIVER HEATING AND COOLIN   $10,500.00 17-14

01/30/2017 DEAN CUMMINGS 206 WEMA NEW FURNACE      $35.25YOUNG PLUMBING AND HEATING    $2,710.00 17-16

Value Total:    $20,110.00 Total Fee's :     $178.75

PLUMBING

Date Issued Name ValueContractor Permit # FeeAddress/Location Type Of Contruction

01/12/2017 LUSSON, ANDREW 750 HUNTER DR BASEMENT REMODEL      $50.25    $2,200.00 17-6

01/19/2017 DEAN CUMMINGS 206 WEMA Remodel Bathroom      $57.00CURRAN PLUMBING       $800.00 17-10

01/23/2017 BILL GEHRKE 4246 LAFAYETTE WATER HEATER      $30.75BERGEN PLUMBING AND HEATING      $700.00 17-12

Value Total:     $3,700.00 Total Fee's :     $138.00

Value Total:    $95,989.00
Total Permit Fee's :   $1,704.75

Date: 02/02/2017 Time:  7:30 AM Page   2



 

 2-09-2017 08:08 AM                                      CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                         PAGE:    1

                                                  YEAR TO DATE TREASURERS REPORT

                                                        AS OF: JANUARY 31ST, 2017

 

 

                                      BEGINNING          Y-T-D     REVENUES NOT        Y-T-D         EXPENSES NOT     ENDING CASH

FUND                               CASH BALANCE        REVENUES    YET RECEIVED    EXPENDITURES      YET EXPENDED         BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

001-GENERAL FUND                     445,697.50      764,891.10            0.00      748,341.53            50.00       462,297.07

002-CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT              199,126.58      140,457.60            0.00       51,850.27             0.00       287,733.91

005-STREETS                          590,228.32      116,207.56            0.00      117,794.40             0.00       588,641.48

009-K-9                                    0.00        1,500.00            0.00          838.31             0.00           661.69

010-G. T. S. B.                  (         0.76)       2,863.94            0.00        2,536.22             0.00           326.96

011-OPEN ACCESS                        9,234.70          936.56            0.00            0.00             0.00        10,171.26

015-HOTEL/MOTEL TAX                        0.00       11,893.28            0.00       15,259.92             0.00   (     3,366.64)

110-ROAD USE TAX                     418,623.71      367,640.63            0.00      307,950.58             0.00       478,313.76

112-EMPLOYEE BENEFIT                 146,175.73      183,989.55            0.00      201,105.54             0.00       129,059.74

113-SEVERANCE PAY                          0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00             0.00             0.00

114-DENTAL INSURANCE                      81.55            0.00            0.00            0.00             0.00            81.55

116-TORT LIABILITY                     7,148.60       42,052.62            0.00       45,637.03             0.00         3,564.19

121-LOCAL OPTION SALES TAX                 0.00      345,803.25            0.00      345,803.25             0.00             0.00

122-PROPERTY TAX RELIEF SURPL              0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00             0.00             0.00

125-HOMEACRES TAX                     33,102.75      151,922.29            0.00       32,014.75             0.00       153,010.29

126-EAST HEIGHTS TAX                  10,222.91       65,766.78            0.00        3,193.33             0.00        72,796.36

127-NORTHWEST TAX                (    10,209.86)      52,699.76            0.00        6,645.83             0.00        35,844.07

145-CDBG/REHAB PROGRAM           (     1,521.90)      28,890.00            0.00       52,717.40             0.00   (    25,349.30)

168-LIBRARY MEMORIAL                     206.90            0.00            0.00            0.00             0.00           206.90

177-ASSET FORFEITURE                   3,457.96        1,500.00            0.00            0.00             0.00         4,957.96

180-PERMIT ESCROW                      7,627.23            0.00            0.00            0.00             0.00         7,627.23

200-DEBT SERVICE FUND                 72,011.30       47,251.97            0.00       41,973.75             0.00        77,289.52

301-PROPERTY TAX                      56,114.21            0.00            0.00            0.00             0.00        56,114.21

302-2015 CAPITAL PROJECTS            889,422.89    1,115,478.88            0.00    2,356,914.99             0.00   (   352,013.22)

320-FIRE ESCROW FUND                       0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00             0.00             0.00

350-1999 G. O. BONDS                       0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00             0.00             0.00

352-LIFT STATION BOND                 37,486.89            0.00            0.00            0.00             0.00        37,486.89

459-FLOOD BUYOUT/PARK GRANT                0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00             0.00             0.00

460-FLOOD DEMOLITION                       0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00             0.00             0.00

461-CDBG FLOOD BUYOUT                      0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00             0.00             0.00

600-WATER                                  0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00             0.00             0.00

601-METER DEPOSIT                          0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00             0.00             0.00

609-SEWER DEPOSIT                          0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00             0.00             0.00

610-SEWER FUND                       601,118.92      242,880.82            0.00      444,366.93             2.36       399,635.17

611-SEWER SINKING                          0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00             0.00             0.00

612-SEWER DEPRECIATION                     0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00             0.00             0.00

613-2001 SEWER BOND                        0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00             0.00             0.00

670-LANDFILL/GARBAGE                 167,584.68      176,060.35            0.00      149,911.92   (         2.36)      193,730.75

671-GARBAGE DEPOSIT                        0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00             0.00             0.00

740-STORM WATER                       42,307.34       10,559.97            0.00       14,296.25             0.00        38,571.06

910-POLICE RETIREMENT                300,000.00            0.00            0.00            0.00             0.00       300,000.00

TOTAL BALANCE                      4,025,248.15    3,871,246.91            0.00    4,939,152.20   (        50.00)    2,957,392.86

                                 ===============  ==============  ==============  =============    =============   ==============

              *** END OF REPORT ***



 

 2-09-2017 08:02 AM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:    1

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: JANUARY 31ST, 2017

 

                                                                                                              58.33% OF YEAR COMP.

 

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

  POLICE OPERATIONS                                901,523.00      80,325.10     484,763.91     514,344.07    57.05     387,178.93

  EMERGENCY MGMT                                     6,546.00          33.27      11,526.27       5,375.34    82.12       1,170.66

  FIRE DEPARTMENT                                  240,480.00      18,558.31     109,214.59     109,557.48    45.56     130,922.52

  BUILDING INSPECTIONS                              73,783.00       6,228.00      49,749.75      42,716.91    57.90      31,066.09

  ANIMAL CONTROL                                     8,635.00         782.26       5,216.23       4,823.66    55.86       3,811.34

  ROADS, BRIDGES, SIDEWALK                         703,344.00      51,865.69     415,828.52     340,729.70    48.44     362,614.30

  LEVEE/TREES                                       55,000.00      14,258.23      20,767.64      45,800.38    83.27       9,199.62

  STREET LIGHTING                                   63,791.00       3,607.06      29,313.83      32,852.36    51.50      30,938.64

  TRAFFIC CONTROL & SAFETY                               0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

  SNOW REMOVAL                                      25,000.00       2,596.02      26,253.77       4,892.22    19.57      20,107.78

  STREET CLEANING                                        0.00           0.00         112.35       1,470.32     0.00 (     1,470.32)

  OTHER PUBLIC WORKS                                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

  OTHER HEALTH & SOC SERV                           17,927.00           0.00       9,567.75      10,040.50    56.01       7,886.50

  LIBRARY SERVICES                                 115,393.00       6,501.01      54,926.93      62,935.10    54.54      52,457.90

  PARKS                                            130,114.00         379.58      67,205.52      60,570.36    46.55      69,543.64

  HOTEL/MOTEL                                       24,214.00           0.00      35,552.48      15,259.92    63.02       8,954.08

  OTHER CULTURE & REC                                    0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

  ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT                               2,500.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00       2,500.00

  HOUSING & URBAN RENEWAL                           39,200.00       5,662.51       1,697.34      52,717.40   134.48 (    13,517.40)

  ECON DEV-REBATE AGREMNTS                          15,067.00       3,881.00       3,107.00      10,491.00    69.63       4,576.00

  MAYOR,COUNCIL,CITY MGR                            76,539.00       5,312.34      39,354.73      43,032.70    56.22      33,506.30

  CLERK,TREASURER                                  116,061.00       8,889.46      65,133.66      64,299.40    55.40      51,761.60

  ELECTIONS                                              0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

  LEGAL SERV & CITY ATTY                            14,000.00       3,321.50      12,181.75      20,186.99   144.19 (     6,186.99)

  CITY HALL & GEN BLDGS                             68,244.00       5,697.18      33,302.82      54,493.60    79.85      13,750.40

  PORT LIABILITY                                    46,077.00           0.00      44,396.48      50,932.27   110.54 (     4,855.27)

  PLANNING & ZONING COMM                             2,603.00           3.55       2,245.07       2,251.87    86.51         351.13

  OTHER GEN GOVERNMENT                             581,157.00      47,984.22     344,053.66     357,025.96    61.43     224,131.04

  DEBT SERVICE                                   1,145,362.00           0.00      89,728.00      77,965.41     6.81   1,067,396.59

  2015 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT                       2,320,938.00      35,171.27     745,389.31   2,356,914.99   101.55 (    35,976.99)

  SEWER & SEWAGE DISPOSAL                          304,146.00      12,608.85     141,404.05     433,264.12   142.45 (   129,118.12)

  LANDFILL/GARBAGE                                 271,298.00      21,604.40     167,752.41     149,911.92    55.26     121,386.08

  STORM WATER                                       18,027.00         111.89       2,837.32      14,296.25    79.30       3,730.75

  NON-PROGRAM GEN REV                                    0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

TOTAL EXPENDITURES                               7,386,969.00     335,382.70   3,012,583.14   4,939,152.20    66.86   2,447,816.80

                                                =============  =============  =============  =============  =======  =============



 

 2-09-2017 08:02 AM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:    2

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: JANUARY 31ST, 2017

 

                                                                                                              58.33% OF YEAR COMP.

POLICE OPERATIONS

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

001-5-1010-6010 REGULAR WAGES                      314,089.00      24,098.57     179,773.85     185,301.49    59.00     128,787.51

001-5-1010-6020 PART TIME                           38,500.00       2,297.20      14,832.81      14,383.11    37.36      24,116.89

001-5-1010-6021 PT PD REC CLRK                           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-1010-6040 OVERTIME                            19,570.00       1,388.33       9,842.38       8,921.13    45.59      10,648.87

001-5-1010-6046 RESERVE OFFICER STIPEND                125.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00         125.00

001-5-1010-6061 LONGEVITY                            3,540.00         168.08       2,415.78       2,678.10    75.65         861.90

001-5-1010-6062 HOLIDAY PAY                         14,354.00       6,164.93       7,223.70      10,646.49    74.17       3,707.51

001-5-1010-6063 SICK PAY                             5,501.00       2,082.60       1,812.51       3,489.68    63.44       2,011.32

001-5-1010-6064 VACATION                            20,200.00         423.22      12,825.05      12,958.65    64.15       7,241.35

001-5-1010-6066 SHIFT DIFFERENTIAL                   2,496.00         205.70       1,437.40       1,457.42    58.39       1,038.58

001-5-1010-6067 COMP HOURS                          12,360.00         596.10       8,283.12       6,368.20    51.52       5,991.80

001-5-1010-6068 CASUAL DAY                           6,075.00       1,037.32       3,234.00       4,582.76    75.44       1,492.24

001-5-1010-6070 BEREAVEMENT                              0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-1010-6181 UNIFORM ALLOWANCE                    2,200.00         210.00       1,470.00       1,470.00    66.82         730.00

001-5-1010-6230 EDUCATION/TRAINING                   8,000.00         984.21       1,665.63       1,323.39    16.54       6,676.61

001-5-1010-6231 RESERVE TRAINING                       750.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00         750.00

001-5-1010-6232 I.L.E.A.                             1,750.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00       1,750.00

001-5-1010-6310 BLDG/GROUNDS MAINT & REPAIR          5,000.00         177.99       3,191.93       2,459.76    49.20       2,540.24

001-5-1010-6331 GAS & OIL                           21,000.00       1,049.51       9,023.01       7,552.67    35.97      13,447.33

001-5-1010-6332 VEHICLE/OPERATIONAL EQUIP RPR       10,000.00       1,186.18       4,076.81       7,252.64    72.53       2,747.36

001-5-1010-6371 MIDAMERICAN UTILITY                  6,600.00         457.48       3,633.29       4,246.69    64.34       2,353.31

001-5-1010-6373 TELEPHONE, CELL PHONES               2,500.00         180.37       1,355.57       1,001.84    40.07       1,498.16

001-5-1010-6374 WATER EXPENSE                        2,700.00          94.07       1,374.00       1,930.31    71.49         769.69

001-5-1010-6411 LEGAL/PROFESSIONAL FEES              3,500.00          70.00       1,823.10       6,775.31   193.58 (     3,275.31)

001-5-1010-6413 DISPATCHING CONTRACT                82,580.00       2,865.03      72,033.46      65,572.09    79.40      17,007.91

001-5-1010-6505 OTHER EQUIPMENT                          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-1010-6506 OPERATIONAL/OFFICE SUPPLIES          4,000.00          12.98       1,789.75       1,106.43    27.66       2,893.57

001-5-1010-6507 OPERATING SUPPLIES                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-1010-6508 POSTAGE/COPIES/BILLINGS                200.00           0.65         118.66         147.35    73.68          52.65

001-5-1010-6511 UNIFORM PURCHASES                        0.00           0.00       1,127.92           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-1010-6512 PHOTO PROCESSING                         0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-1010-6517 DATA PROCESSING                     29,278.00      14,638.89      12,445.00      29,277.78   100.00           0.22

001-5-1010-6526 RADARS                               1,800.00           0.00       1,640.00       1,640.00    91.11         160.00

001-5-1010-6531 SRO SUPPLIES                           600.00           0.00         563.88         404.76    67.46         195.24

002-5-1010-6310 BLDG/GROUNDS MAINT & REPAIR          1,000.00           0.00       2,000.00         425.59    42.56         574.41

002-5-1010-6505 OTHER EQUIPMENT                     53,000.00           0.00       2,885.67           0.00     0.00      53,000.00

002-5-1010-6511 UNIFORM PURCHASES                    5,000.00         751.55           0.00       1,098.99    21.98       3,901.01

002-5-1010-6710 SQUAD VEHICLE                            0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

002-5-1010-6714 PD-OFFICE COMPUTERS                      0.00           0.00          14.99           0.00     0.00           0.00

002-5-1010-6722 GRANT MATCH                          5,000.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00       5,000.00

002-5-1010-6725 OFFICE EQUIPMENT-PHONE SYSTM         5,233.00       2,415.38           0.00       7,275.54   139.03 (     2,042.54)

009-5-1010-6530 CANINE - PD                          1,900.00           0.00         909.07         838.31    44.12       1,061.69

010-5-1010-6010 GTSB REGULAR WAGES                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

010-5-1010-6020 GTSB PART TIME WAGES                 1,000.00           0.00         279.00           0.00     0.00       1,000.00

010-5-1010-6040 GTSB OVERTIME                        7,000.00         130.02       3,452.39       2,536.22    36.23       4,463.78

010-5-1010-6045 G.T.S.B.                                 0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

010-5-1010-6150 GROUP INSURANCE                          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

010-5-1010-6240 GTSB MEETINGS & CONFERENCES            400.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00         400.00

010-5-1010-6505 OTHER EQUIPMENT                          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00



 

 2-09-2017 08:02 AM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:    3

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: JANUARY 31ST, 2017

 

                                                                                                              58.33% OF YEAR COMP.

POLICE OPERATIONS

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

112-5-1010-6110 FICA - CITY CONTRIBUTION            26,434.00       2,371.44      15,075.32      15,560.28    58.86      10,873.72

112-5-1010-6120 MEDICARE - CITY  CONTRIBUTION        8,853.00         554.59       3,525.65       3,639.01    41.10       5,213.99

112-5-1010-6130 IPERS - CITY CONTRIBUTION            6,593.00         465.20       2,331.92       3,293.17    49.95       3,299.83

112-5-1010-6141 PENSION - 411                       90,839.00       7,142.17      53,335.88      51,305.87    56.48      39,533.13

112-5-1010-6150 GROUP INSURANCE                     56,484.00       4,233.56      25,649.81      29,250.01    51.78      27,233.99

112-5-1010-6154 LIFE INS. PREMIUM                    1,462.00         849.88       6,938.02       5,949.16   406.92 (     4,487.16)

112-5-1010-6160 WORKERS' COMPENSATION               10,204.00         975.00       7,440.00       9,104.70    89.23       1,099.30

112-5-1010-6170 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION            1,853.00          46.90       1,808.98       1,119.17    60.40         733.83

114-5-1010-6151 FLEXSYSYSTEM PLAN                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

177-5-1010-6505 OTHER EQUIPMENT                          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

177-5-1010-6507 OPERATING SUPPLIES                       0.00           0.00         104.60           0.00     0.00           0.00

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL POLICE OPERATIONS                           901,523.00      80,325.10     484,763.91     514,344.07    57.05     387,178.93



 

 2-09-2017 08:02 AM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:    4

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: JANUARY 31ST, 2017

 

                                                                                                              58.33% OF YEAR COMP.

EMERGENCY MGMT

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

001-5-1030-6310 SIREN MAINTENANCE & REPAIR           1,000.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00       1,000.00

001-5-1030-6371 ELECTRIC EXPENSE                       440.00          33.27         235.53         269.80    61.32         170.20

001-5-1030-6490 PROFESSIONAL FEE                     5,106.00           0.00      11,290.74       5,105.54    99.99           0.46

001-5-1030-6499 OTHER CONTRACTUAL SERVICE                0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

002-5-1030-6505 OTHER EQUIPMENT                          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL EMERGENCY MGMT                                6,546.00          33.27      11,526.27       5,375.34    82.12       1,170.66



 

 2-09-2017 08:02 AM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:    5

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: JANUARY 31ST, 2017

 

                                                                                                              58.33% OF YEAR COMP.

FIRE DEPARTMENT

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

001-5-1050-6010 REGULAR WAGES                            0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-1050-6014 FIRE CHIEF                          10,000.00         833.34       5,833.38       5,833.38    58.33       4,166.62

001-5-1050-6015 ASST FIRE CHIEF                        600.00          50.00         450.00         350.00    58.33         250.00

001-5-1050-6017 FIRE CAPTAIN                         1,440.00          90.00         560.00         470.00    32.64         970.00

001-5-1050-6018 EMT FULLTIME                        42,230.00       3,327.68      21,073.77      24,918.56    59.01      17,311.44

001-5-1050-6019 FIRE TRAINING                        2,000.00           0.00       2,133.00       2,097.00   104.85 (        97.00)

001-5-1050-6020 PART-TIME EMT                        2,000.00         992.00       2,504.00       2,153.50   107.68 (       153.50)

001-5-1050-6021 AMUBLANCE CALLS                     15,000.00       1,286.00       8,565.00       8,716.00    58.11       6,284.00

001-5-1050-6050 FIRE CALLS                           4,500.00         257.00       1,953.68       2,106.00    46.80       2,394.00

001-5-1050-6061 LONGEVITY                                0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-1050-6062 HOLIDAY PAY                              0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-1050-6063 SICK PAY                                 0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-1050-6064 VACATION                                 0.00       2,579.20           0.00       2,579.20     0.00 (     2,579.20)

001-5-1050-6067 COMP HOURS                               0.00         369.20           0.00         369.20     0.00 (       369.20)

001-5-1050-6068 CASUAL DAYS                              0.00         998.40           0.00         998.40     0.00 (       998.40)

001-5-1050-6210 DUES,MEMBERSHIPS                     1,000.00           0.00         234.00          50.00     5.00         950.00

001-5-1050-6230 EDUCATION/TRAINING                   6,000.00           0.00         224.00         703.16    11.72       5,296.84

001-5-1050-6310 BLDG/GROUNDS MAINT & REPAIR          1,500.00         122.49       2,546.17       2,473.05   164.87 (       973.05)

001-5-1050-6331 GAS & OIL                            5,000.00         155.48       1,698.08       1,720.47    34.41       3,279.53

001-5-1050-6332 VEHICLE/OPERATIONAL EQUIP RPR        6,500.00         940.96       7,008.81       2,649.48    40.76       3,850.52

001-5-1050-6333 REQUIRED EQUIP TESTING               2,250.00           0.00       2,071.67         510.00    22.67       1,740.00

001-5-1050-6371 MIDAMERICAN UTILITY                  6,600.00         457.49       3,633.33       4,246.70    64.34       2,353.30

001-5-1050-6373 TELEPHONE, CELL PHONES               2,000.00         195.78       1,102.00       1,113.27    55.66         886.73

001-5-1050-6374 WATER EXPENSE                        2,700.00          94.06       1,374.00       1,930.29    71.49         769.71

001-5-1050-6411 LEGAL/PROFESSIONAL FEES              1,000.00           0.00         258.00         975.25    97.53          24.75

001-5-1050-6412 HEP "B" / FLU INNOCULATIONS          2,000.00           0.00         647.00       1,119.30    55.97         880.70

001-5-1050-6498 NE IOWA RESPONSE GROUP               2,376.00           0.00       2,375.50       2,375.50    99.98           0.50

001-5-1050-6501 MEDICAL SUPPLIES                    10,000.00         319.04       6,163.74       3,935.07    39.35       6,064.93

001-5-1050-6505 OTHER EQUIPMENT                          0.00           0.00           0.00         700.00     0.00 (       700.00)

001-5-1050-6506 OPERATIONAL/OFFICE SUPPLIES          1,500.00          41.16       1,553.34         885.33    59.02         614.67

001-5-1050-6508 POSTAGE/COPIES/BILLINGS                100.00           1.15          24.27           1.35     1.35          98.65

001-5-1050-6517 DATA PROCESSING                      2,200.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00       2,200.00

001-5-1050-6518 REFUNDS                                  0.00           0.00           5.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

002-5-1050-6310 BLDG/GROUNDS MAINT & REPAIR          4,000.00          94.49       3,999.62         520.07    13.00       3,479.93

002-5-1050-6505 OTHER EQUIPMENT                     49,000.00           0.00       2,146.66           0.00     0.00      49,000.00

002-5-1050-6714 OFFICE COMPUTERS                         0.00           0.00         311.46           0.00     0.00           0.00

002-5-1050-6716 MINOR EQUIPMENT                          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

002-5-1050-6717 SAFETY CLOTHING                     10,000.00           0.00       1,223.08           0.00     0.00      10,000.00

002-5-1050-6722 GRANT MATCH                              0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

002-5-1050-6725 OFFICE EQUIPMENT-PHONE SYSTM         2,616.00       1,509.62           0.00       4,547.22   173.82 (     1,931.22)

112-5-1050-6110 FICA - CITY CONTRIBUTION             4,747.00         662.34       2,639.59       3,093.30    65.16       1,653.70

112-5-1050-6120 MEDICARE - CITY  CONTRIBUTION        1,110.00         154.92         617.41         723.52    65.18         386.48

112-5-1050-6130 IPERS - CITY CONTRIBUTION            6,108.00         517.39       3,095.56       3,510.09    57.47       2,597.91

112-5-1050-6150 GROUP INSURANCE                     19,173.00       1,433.29       8,990.10      11,145.71    58.13       8,027.29

112-5-1050-6160 WORKERS' COMPENSATION               12,945.00       1,055.00      11,781.00       9,845.00    76.05       3,100.00

112-5-1050-6170 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION              285.00          20.83         418.37         193.11    67.76          91.89

320-5-1050-6911 FIRE ESCROW TRANSFER OUT                 0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL FIRE DEPARTMENT                             240,480.00      18,558.31     109,214.59     109,557.48    45.56     130,922.52



 

 2-09-2017 08:02 AM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:    6

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: JANUARY 31ST, 2017

 

                                                                                                              58.33% OF YEAR COMP.

BUILDING INSPECTIONS

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

001-5-1070-6010 REGULAR WAGES                       35,816.00       2,433.06      20,727.36      19,588.59    54.69      16,227.41

001-5-1070-6040 OVERTIME                               900.00         101.38         597.94         420.00    46.67         480.00

001-5-1070-6049 FLOOD                                    0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-1070-6061 LONGEVITY                                0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-1070-6062 HOLIDAY PAY                          1,524.00         617.92       1,176.00       1,235.84    81.09         288.16

001-5-1070-6063 SICK LEAVE                             160.00           0.00         144.00         801.37   500.86 (       641.37)

001-5-1070-6064 VACATION                             1,524.00           0.00       7,777.03         772.40    50.68         751.60

001-5-1070-6067 COMP TIME                              200.00          38.62           0.00         270.07   135.04 (        70.07)

001-5-1070-6068 CASUAL DAY                             610.00           0.00         148.00         463.44    75.97         146.56

001-5-1070-6210 DUES,MEMBERSHIPS                       450.00           0.00         435.00         405.00    90.00          45.00

001-5-1070-6230 EDUCATION/TRAINING                   1,000.00         199.00           0.00         537.00    53.70         463.00

001-5-1070-6240 TRAVEL/CONFERENCES                   1,000.00           0.00         236.67           0.00     0.00       1,000.00

001-5-1070-6331 GAS & OIL                            1,350.00          57.26         617.14         463.91    34.36         886.09

001-5-1070-6332 VEHICLE/OPERATIONAL EQUIP RPR          700.00         582.30         652.78         604.14    86.31          95.86

001-5-1070-6373 TELEPHONE, CELL PHONES               1,000.00          72.81         434.34         427.06    42.71         572.94

001-5-1070-6411 LEGAL/PROFESSIONAL FEES                  0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-1070-6413 PAYMENT TO OTHER AGENCIES                0.00           0.00           0.00          33.00     0.00 (        33.00)

001-5-1070-6490 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICE               0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-1070-6506 OPERATIONAL/OFFICE SUPPLIES            300.00          62.31       1,150.40         213.92    71.31          86.08

001-5-1070-6508 POSTAGE/COPIES/BILLINGS                100.00          17.65           0.40          21.25    21.25          78.75

112-5-1070-6110 FICA - CITY CONTRIBUTION             2,457.00         191.64       1,858.25       1,416.83    57.67       1,040.17

112-5-1070-6120 MEDICARE - CITY  CONTRIBUTION          575.00          44.81         434.61         331.29    57.62         243.71

112-5-1070-6130 IPERS - CITY CONTRIBUTION            3,539.00         284.95       2,035.43       2,103.15    59.43       1,435.85

112-5-1070-6150 GROUP INSURANCE                     19,173.00       1,214.96       8,154.30      10,095.99    52.66       9,077.01

112-5-1070-6151 FLEXSYSTEM PLAN                          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

112-5-1070-6153 CITY HSA CONTRIBUTION                    0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

112-5-1070-6154 LIFE INS. PREMIUM                        0.00         218.33       1,587.74       1,528.31     0.00 (     1,528.31)

112-5-1070-6160 WORKERS' COMPENSATION                1,207.00          91.00       1,216.00         849.00    70.34         358.00

112-5-1070-6170 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION              198.00           0.00         366.36         135.35    68.36          62.65

114-5-1070-6152 DENTAL CLAIMS                            0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL BUILDING INSPECTIONS                         73,783.00       6,228.00      49,749.75      42,716.91    57.90      31,066.09



 

 2-09-2017 08:02 AM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:    7

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: JANUARY 31ST, 2017

 

                                                                                                              58.33% OF YEAR COMP.

ANIMAL CONTROL

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

001-5-1090-6010 REGULAR WAGES                        6,000.00         461.54       3,383.06       3,346.48    55.77       2,653.52

001-5-1090-6020 PART TIME ANIMAL CONTROL                 0.00           0.00         131.50         115.07     0.00 (       115.07)

001-5-1090-6332 VEHICLE/OPERATIONAL EQUIP RPR            0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-1090-6490 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES            500.00          75.00         735.00          75.00    15.00         425.00

001-5-1090-6504 MINOR EQUIPMENT                        700.00         159.98         110.48         463.91    66.27         236.09

001-5-1090-6599 OTHER SUPPLIES                         300.00           0.00         199.91         162.96    54.32         137.04

002-5-1090-6490 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES              0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

002-5-1090-6504 MINOR EQUIPMENT                          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

002-5-1090-6599 OTHER SUPPLIES                           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

112-5-1090-6110 FICA - CITY CONTRIBUTION               372.00          27.98         217.73         212.09    57.01         159.91

112-5-1090-6120 MEDICARE - CITY  CONTRIBUTION           87.00           6.54          50.97          49.62    57.03          37.38

112-5-1090-6130 IPERS - CITY CONTRIBUTION              536.00          41.22         302.13         298.87    55.76         237.13

112-5-1090-6150 GROUP INSURANCE                          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

112-5-1090-6160 WORKERS' COMPENSATION                   98.00          10.00          84.00          94.00    95.92           4.00

112-5-1090-6170 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION               42.00           0.00           1.45           5.66    13.48          36.34

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL ANIMAL CONTROL                                8,635.00         782.26       5,216.23       4,823.66    55.86       3,811.34



 

 2-09-2017 08:02 AM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:    8

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: JANUARY 31ST, 2017

 

                                                                                                              58.33% OF YEAR COMP.

ROADS, BRIDGES, SIDEWALK

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

005-5-2010-6049 FLOOD                                3,000.00           0.00           0.00      13,589.02   452.97 (    10,589.02)

005-5-2010-6390 FLOOD                                    0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

005-5-2010-6411 LEGAL/PROFESSIONAL FEES                  0.00           0.00           0.00       3,056.74     0.00 (     3,056.74)

005-5-2010-6417 STREET MAINT EXP                    83,244.00         132.58      49,686.56      12,025.62    14.45      71,218.38

005-5-2010-6490 RIVER FOREST LEVEE BIKE TRAIL            0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

005-5-2010-6491 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES              0.00           0.00          80.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

005-5-2010-6506 OPERATIONAL/OFFICE SUPPLIES          1,500.00          86.33         831.29         959.96    64.00         540.04

005-5-2010-6723 HEAVY EQUIPMENT                          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

005-5-2010-6736 STORM WATER COMPLIANCE                   0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

005-5-2010-6751 EQUIPMENT PAYMENT                   29,818.00           0.00      29,893.45      29,893.45   100.25 (        75.45)

005-5-2010-6752 ST - TRUCK                               0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

005-5-2010-6762 RISE/DORIS DRIVE PROJECT                 0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

005-5-2010-6763 IJOBS EXPENSES                           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

005-5-2010-6764 SIDEWALK PROJECT                    25,000.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00      25,000.00

005-5-2010-6765 GILBERT DR/RIVER FOREST PROJ             0.00           0.00     100,590.20           0.00     0.00           0.00

005-5-2010-6792 DUBUQUE ROAD DEBT                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

005-5-2010-6910 TRANSFERS OUT                       11,035.00           0.00         695.83         600.84     5.44      10,434.16

110-5-2010-6010 REGULAR WAGES                       95,553.00       4,367.24      36,399.93      37,213.87    38.95      58,339.13

110-5-2010-6011 POLICY WAGE                              0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

110-5-2010-6020 PART TIME                                0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

110-5-2010-6030 TEMPORARY/SEASONAL                   9,737.00           0.00         824.32       3,475.43    35.69       6,261.57

110-5-2010-6040 OVERTIME                             7,662.00           0.00         672.87         791.62    10.33       6,870.38

110-5-2010-6049 FLOOD                                    0.00           0.00           0.00       9,741.66     0.00 (     9,741.66)

110-5-2010-6058 PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR               25,992.00       1,999.38      13,567.98      14,869.16    57.21      11,122.84

110-5-2010-6061 LONGEVITY                            1,500.00          35.00       1,190.00       1,325.00    88.33         175.00

110-5-2010-6062 HOLIDAY PAY                          4,347.00       1,779.20       3,452.80       3,558.40    81.86         788.60

110-5-2010-6063 SICK PAY                             1,036.00           0.00         924.22       1,143.38   110.36 (       107.38)

110-5-2010-6064 VACATION                             7,983.00         362.38       7,297.47       3,831.92    48.00       4,151.08

110-5-2010-6067 COMP HOURS                           1,340.00           0.00       2,037.48         275.59    20.57       1,064.41

110-5-2010-6068 CASUAL DAY                           2,608.00         302.56       1,398.18       1,307.82    50.15       1,300.18

110-5-2010-6070 BEREAVEMENT                              0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

110-5-2010-6072 JURY DUTY                                0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

110-5-2010-6110 FICA - CITY CONTRIBUTION             9,539.00         533.92       4,127.34       4,565.53    47.86       4,973.47

110-5-2010-6120 MEDICARE - CITY  CONTRIBUTION        2,231.00         124.86         965.32       1,067.79    47.86       1,163.21

110-5-2010-6130 IPERS - CITY CONTRIBUTION           13,352.00         789.92       5,977.82       6,211.54    46.52       7,140.46

110-5-2010-6150 GROUP INSURANCE                     39,010.00       4,096.95      16,566.84      24,171.74    61.96      14,838.26

110-5-2010-6154 LIFE INS. PREMIUM                        0.00         639.29       4,129.02       3,988.61     0.00 (     3,988.61)

110-5-2010-6160 WORKERS' COMPENSATION               10,106.00       1,196.00      10,499.00      11,164.00   110.47 (     1,058.00)

110-5-2010-6170 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION              845.00          29.55         877.36         598.37    70.81         246.63

110-5-2010-6181 UNIFORM ALLOWANCE                    4,900.00         306.85       2,672.43       2,372.55    48.42       2,527.45

110-5-2010-6230 EDUCATION/TRAINING                   2,000.00           0.00         490.00         207.50    10.38       1,792.50

110-5-2010-6231 SAFETY                               2,500.00       1,235.18       2,270.56       1,515.13    60.61         984.87

110-5-2010-6310 BLDG/GROUNDS MAINT & REPAIR         25,000.00         972.87      16,820.05       8,552.55    34.21      16,447.45

110-5-2010-6331 GAS & OIL                           25,000.00       1,618.21       9,949.41      10,486.62    41.95      14,513.38

110-5-2010-6332 VEHICLE/OPERATIONAL EQUIP RPR       25,000.00       2,600.15      20,455.83      17,449.93    69.80       7,550.07

110-5-2010-6371 MIDAMERICAN UTILITY                  6,000.00         610.52       1,990.51       2,406.82    40.11       3,593.18

110-5-2010-6373 TELEPHONE, CELL PHONES               3,000.00         410.10       1,993.30       2,368.11    78.94         631.89

110-5-2010-6374 WATER EXPENSE                          200.00           0.00          79.20          91.20    45.60         108.80

110-5-2010-6375 IOWA ONE CALL                          150.00           0.00         120.60          91.99    61.33          58.01



 

 2-09-2017 08:02 AM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:    9

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: JANUARY 31ST, 2017

 

                                                                                                              58.33% OF YEAR COMP.

ROADS, BRIDGES, SIDEWALK

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

110-5-2010-6407 ENGINEERING EXPENSE                 40,000.00      26,772.95      36,443.54      46,068.07   115.17 (     6,068.07)

110-5-2010-6408 PROPERTY INSURANCE                  12,610.00           0.00      12,242.43      11,658.57    92.45         951.43

110-5-2010-6411 LEGAL/PROFESSIONAL FEES                  0.00           0.00           0.00         183.33     0.00 (       183.33)

110-5-2010-6419 DATA PROCESSING                      1,492.00           0.00           0.00       1,337.00    89.61         155.00

110-5-2010-6429 CRACK SEALING                       50,000.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00      50,000.00

110-5-2010-6490 NE INDUSTIRAL ACCESS-EVAL                0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

110-5-2010-6499 OTHER CONTRACTUAL SERVICE              400.00           0.00         418.50           0.00     0.00         400.00

110-5-2010-6504 MINOR EQUIPMENT                      3,000.00           0.00       2,329.30       5,641.07   188.04 (     2,641.07)

110-5-2010-6506 OFFICE SUPPLIES                          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

110-5-2010-6508 POSTAGE/COPIES/BILLINGS                  0.00           0.00           5.10           0.15     0.00 (         0.15)

110-5-2010-6509 POSTS/SIGNS/PAINT                    4,000.00         100.60       6,830.50       2,388.60    59.72       1,611.40

110-5-2010-6521 PROJECT MATERIALS                   37,000.00           0.00       1,408.95      37,112.83   100.30 (       112.83)

110-5-2010-6522 ST MAINT-ROCK                            0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

110-5-2010-6523 ST MAINT-COLD MIX                        0.00           0.00         846.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

110-5-2010-6525 EROSION CONTROL/PLANTS                   0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

110-5-2010-6715 CAPITAL EQUIPMENT                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

110-5-2010-6725 OFFICE EQUIPMENT-PHONE SYSTM           654.00         363.10           0.00         970.62   148.41 (       316.62)

110-5-2010-6761 STREETS                             44,000.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00      44,000.00

110-5-2010-6763 BRIDGE/CULVERTS                          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

110-5-2010-6799 OTHER CAPITAL OUTLAY                30,000.00         400.00       5,777.03         400.00     1.33      29,600.00

112-5-2010-6150 GROUP INSURANCE                          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL ROADS, BRIDGES, SIDEWALK                    703,344.00      51,865.69     415,828.52     340,729.70    48.44     362,614.30



 

 2-09-2017 08:02 AM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:   10

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: JANUARY 31ST, 2017

 

                                                                                                              58.33% OF YEAR COMP.

LEVEE/TREES

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

005-5-2020-6049 FLOOD                                    0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

005-5-2020-6319 TREES                               20,000.00       1,050.00           0.00       2,952.33    14.76      17,047.67

005-5-2020-6321 LEVEE MAINTENANCE                   35,000.00      12,990.75       1,022.53      21,864.08    62.47      13,135.92

005-5-2020-6762 IDOT RISE/DORIS DR PROJECT               0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

110-5-2020-6010 REGULAR WAGES                            0.00         186.84      11,777.23      11,307.67     0.00 (    11,307.67)

110-5-2020-6030 TEMPORARY/SEASONAL                       0.00           0.00       5,615.42       6,468.16     0.00 (     6,468.16)

110-5-2020-6040 OVERTIME                                 0.00           0.00           0.00         317.10     0.00 (       317.10)

110-5-2020-6049 FLOOD                                    0.00           0.00           0.00         380.76     0.00 (       380.76)

110-5-2020-6110 FICA - CITY CONTRIBUTION                 0.00          11.31       1,054.25       1,124.36     0.00 (     1,124.36)

110-5-2020-6120 MEDICARE - CITY  CONTRIBUTION            0.00           2.65         246.53         262.92     0.00 (       262.92)

110-5-2020-6130 IPERS - CITY CONTRIBUTION                0.00          16.68       1,051.68       1,123.00     0.00 (     1,123.00)

110-5-2020-6150 GROUP INSURANCE                          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

112-5-2020-6120 MEDICARE - CITY CONTRIBUTION             0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

112-5-2020-6130 IPERS - CITY CONTRIBUTION                0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

112-5-2020-6150 GROUP INSURANCE                          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL LEVEE/TREES                                  55,000.00      14,258.23      20,767.64      45,800.38    83.27       9,199.62



 

 2-09-2017 08:02 AM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:   11

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: JANUARY 31ST, 2017

 

                                                                                                              58.33% OF YEAR COMP.

STREET LIGHTING

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

005-5-2030-6373 INTERNET                               791.00          65.90         395.16         463.29    58.57         327.71

005-5-2030-6380 STREET LIGHT UTILITIES              42,000.00       3,473.74      23,755.27      27,748.62    66.07      14,251.38

005-5-2030-6381 STREET LIGHT MAINTENANCE            21,000.00          67.42       5,163.40       4,640.45    22.10      16,359.55

005-5-2030-6521 PROJECT MATERIALS                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL STREET LIGHTING                              63,791.00       3,607.06      29,313.83      32,852.36    51.50      30,938.64



 

 2-09-2017 08:02 AM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:   12

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: JANUARY 31ST, 2017

 

                                                                                                              58.33% OF YEAR COMP.

TRAFFIC CONTROL & SAFETY

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL TRAFFIC CONTROL & SAFETY                          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00



 

 2-09-2017 08:02 AM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:   13

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: JANUARY 31ST, 2017

 

                                                                                                              58.33% OF YEAR COMP.

SNOW REMOVAL

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

110-5-2050-6010 REGULAR WAGES                            0.00       1,459.46       2,167.04       1,942.08     0.00 (     1,942.08)

110-5-2050-6030 TEMPORARY/SEASONAL                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

110-5-2050-6040 OVERTIME                                 0.00         226.92       3,427.04       1,716.49     0.00 (     1,716.49)

110-5-2050-6110 FICA - CITY CONTRIBUTION                 0.00         102.19         339.06         222.06     0.00 (       222.06)

110-5-2050-6120 MEDICARE - CITY  CONTRIBUTION            0.00          23.91          79.25          51.94     0.00 (        51.94)

110-5-2050-6130 IPERS - CITY CONTRIBUTION                0.00         150.60         499.55         326.71     0.00 (       326.71)

110-5-2050-6150 GROUP INSURANCE                          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

110-5-2050-6331 GAS & OIL                                0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

110-5-2050-6499 OTHER CONTRACTUAL SERVICE                0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

110-5-2050-6524 ST MAINT-SAND/SALT/TILE             25,000.00         632.94      19,741.83         632.94     2.53      24,367.06

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL SNOW REMOVAL                                 25,000.00       2,596.02      26,253.77       4,892.22    19.57      20,107.78



 

 2-09-2017 08:02 AM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:   14

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: JANUARY 31ST, 2017

 

                                                                                                              58.33% OF YEAR COMP.

STREET CLEANING

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

110-5-2070-6010 REGULAR WAGES                            0.00           0.00          96.45       1,262.52     0.00 (     1,262.52)

110-5-2070-6030 TEMPORARY/SEASONAL                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

110-5-2070-6040 OVERTIME                                 0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

110-5-2070-6110 FICA - CITY CONTRIBUTION                 0.00           0.00           5.90          77.06     0.00 (        77.06)

110-5-2070-6120 MEDICARE - CITY  CONTRIBUTION            0.00           0.00           1.38          18.00     0.00 (        18.00)

110-5-2070-6130 IPERS - CITY CONTRIBUTION                0.00           0.00           8.62         112.74     0.00 (       112.74)

110-5-2070-6150 GROUP INSURANCE                          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

110-5-2070-6499 OTHER CONTRACTUAL SERVICE                0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

110-5-2070-6727 PY-COMPUTER                              0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL STREET CLEANING                                   0.00           0.00         112.35       1,470.32     0.00 (     1,470.32)



 

 2-09-2017 08:02 AM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:   15

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: JANUARY 31ST, 2017

 

                                                                                                              58.33% OF YEAR COMP.

OTHER PUBLIC WORKS

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

352-5-2900-6411 LEGAL/PROFESSIONAL FEES                  0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL OTHER PUBLIC WORKS                                0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00



 

 2-09-2017 08:02 AM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:   16

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: JANUARY 31ST, 2017

 

                                                                                                              58.33% OF YEAR COMP.

OTHER HEALTH & SOC SERV

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

001-5-3900-6420 OPERATION THRESHOLD                      0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-3900-6421 MET TRANSIT                         14,816.00           0.00       7,156.75       7,529.50    50.82       7,286.50

001-5-3900-6422 PATHWAYS                             2,411.00           0.00       2,411.00       2,411.00   100.00           0.00

001-5-3900-6432 VOLUNTEER CNTR OF CEDAR VALLEY         600.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00         600.00

001-5-3900-6433 METRO FUNDERS                          100.00           0.00           0.00         100.00   100.00           0.00

001-5-3900-6527 CHRISTMAS DECORATIONS                    0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

015-5-3900-6421 MET TRANSIT                              0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

015-5-3900-6422 PATHWAYS                                 0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

015-5-3900-6423 MARKETING/DEVELPMT/GROWTH                0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL OTHER HEALTH & SOC SERV                      17,927.00           0.00       9,567.75      10,040.50    56.01       7,886.50



 

 2-09-2017 08:02 AM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:   17

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: JANUARY 31ST, 2017

 

                                                                                                              58.33% OF YEAR COMP.

LIBRARY SERVICES

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

001-5-4010-6010 REGULAR WAGES                       30,189.00       1,828.95      16,232.24      15,550.84    51.51      14,638.16

001-5-4010-6020 PART TIME                           16,988.00       1,223.04       8,745.45       9,004.20    53.00       7,983.80

001-5-4010-6040 OVERTIME                                 0.00           0.00          97.31           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-4010-6055 JANITOR WAGES                          812.00          43.47         383.14         351.18    43.25         460.82

001-5-4010-6061 LONGEVITY                                0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-4010-6062 HOLIDAY PAY                              0.00         187.44         770.76         544.88     0.00 (       544.88)

001-5-4010-6063 SICK PAY                                 0.00         302.60          69.20         542.90     0.00 (       542.90)

001-5-4010-6064 VACATION                                 0.00           0.00         769.02       1,261.88     0.00 (     1,261.88)

001-5-4010-6067 COMP HOURS                               0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-4010-6068 CASUAL DAY                               0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-4010-6070 BEREAVEMENT                              0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-4010-6230 EDUCATION/TRAINING                     600.00           0.00          93.55           0.00     0.00         600.00

001-5-4010-6240 TRAVEL/CONFERENCES                     400.00           0.00          80.45          96.62    24.16         303.38

001-5-4010-6310 BLDG/GROUNDS MAINT & REPAIR          1,000.00          54.38         380.63         480.81    48.08         519.19

001-5-4010-6340 OFFICE EQUIPMENT REPAIR                300.00           0.00           0.00          50.00    16.67         250.00

001-5-4010-6371 MIDAMERICAN UTILITY                  1,320.00         106.35         626.92         732.40    55.48         587.60

001-5-4010-6373 TELEPHONE, CELL PHONES                 484.00          38.12         311.44         270.84    55.96         213.16

001-5-4010-6402 ADVERTISING EXPENSE                    700.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00         700.00

001-5-4010-6411 LEGAL/PROFESSIONAL FEES                  0.00           0.00           0.00         140.00     0.00 (       140.00)

001-5-4010-6416 RENT/LEASE BLDGS                    12,000.00           0.00      12,000.00      12,000.00   100.00           0.00

001-5-4010-6504 MINOR EQUIPMENT                          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-4010-6506 OPERATIONAL/OFFICE SUPPLIES          1,750.00           0.00         554.88         335.34    19.16       1,414.66

001-5-4010-6508 POSTAGE/COPIES/BILLINGS              1,000.00          35.72         249.49         355.48    35.55         644.52

001-5-4010-6515 LIBRARY GRANTS                           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-4010-6516 BOOKS/VIDEOS/DVDS                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-4010-6517 SOFTWARE SUPPORT                       900.00         625.00         724.75         751.00    83.44         149.00

001-5-4010-6530 PROGRAMMING                          1,500.00           0.00         456.00          40.00     2.67       1,460.00

002-5-4010-6310 BLDG/GROUNDS MAINT & REPAIR              0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

002-5-4010-6502 LIBRARY MATERIALS                   13,100.00          16.95           0.00       6,090.80    46.49       7,009.20

002-5-4010-6504 MINOR EQUIPMENT                      1,300.00           0.00           0.00         149.99    11.54       1,150.01

002-5-4010-6516 BOOKS/VIDEOS/DVDS                   19,500.00       1,003.00       7,454.40       8,340.87    42.77      11,159.13

002-5-4010-6721 FURNITURE & FIXTURES                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

002-5-4010-6723 COMPUTER                                 0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

002-5-4010-6725 OFFICE EQUIPMENT-PHONE SYSTM           654.00         363.10           0.00         970.62   148.41 (       316.62)

011-5-4010-6513 OPEN ACCESS                          2,500.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00       2,500.00

112-5-4010-6110 FICA - CITY CONTRIBUTION             2,975.00         222.31       1,678.10       1,689.90    56.80       1,285.10

112-5-4010-6120 MEDICARE - CITY  CONTRIBUTION          696.00          51.99         392.49         395.18    56.78         300.82

112-5-4010-6130 IPERS - CITY CONTRIBUTION            4,213.00         320.19       2,384.47       2,433.97    57.77       1,779.03

112-5-4010-6150 GROUP INSURANCE                          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

112-5-4010-6151 FLEXSYSTEM PLAN                          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

112-5-4010-6154 LIFE INS. PREMIUM                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

112-5-4010-6160 WORKERS' COMPENSATION                  118.00          12.00         103.00         111.63    94.60           6.37

112-5-4010-6170 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION              394.00          66.40         369.24         243.77    61.87         150.23

114-5-4010-6152 DENTAL CLAIMS                            0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

168-5-4010-6502 LIBRARY MATERIALS                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL LIBRARY SERVICES                            115,393.00       6,501.01      54,926.93      62,935.10    54.54      52,457.90



 

 2-09-2017 08:02 AM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:   18

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: JANUARY 31ST, 2017

 

                                                                                                              58.33% OF YEAR COMP.

PARKS

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

001-5-4030-6010 REGULAR WAGES                        2,000.00           0.00         732.59         497.84    24.89       1,502.16

001-5-4030-6030 TEMPORARY/SEASONAL                  10,000.00           0.00       3,870.00       5,995.00    59.95       4,005.00

001-5-4030-6040 OVERTIME                                 0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-4030-6049 FLOOD                                    0.00           0.00           0.00         404.00     0.00 (       404.00)

001-5-4030-6051 PARK BOARD FEES                      1,500.00           0.00         620.00         540.00    36.00         960.00

001-5-4030-6052 CAMPING FEE COLLECTOR                7,500.00           0.00       3,000.00       3,200.00    42.67       4,300.00

001-5-4030-6056 MOWING WAGES                         2,800.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00       2,800.00

001-5-4030-6310 BLDG/GROUNDS MAINT & REPAIR          9,000.00           0.00       4,001.44       4,349.97    48.33       4,650.03

001-5-4030-6331 GAS & OIL                            2,600.00           0.00       1,402.30       1,498.31    57.63       1,101.69

001-5-4030-6332 VEHICLE/OPERATIONAL EQUIP RPR        4,000.00           0.00         788.78       1,680.05    42.00       2,319.95

001-5-4030-6371 MIDAMERICAN UTILITY                 37,500.00         229.68      26,820.48      27,705.74    73.88       9,794.26

001-5-4030-6373 TELEPHONE, CELL PHONES                 150.00          36.74          78.77         221.26   147.51 (        71.26)

001-5-4030-6374 WATER EXPENSE                          500.00           0.00         378.45         209.65    41.93         290.35

001-5-4030-6390 FLOOD                                  500.00           0.00           0.00         755.28   151.06 (       255.28)

001-5-4030-6402 ADVERTISING EXPENSE                      0.00           0.00         258.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-4030-6407 ENGINEER FEES                            0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-4030-6411 LEGAL/PROFESSIONAL FEES                  0.00           0.00         350.82           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-4030-6430 FRIDAY NIGHT REC                         0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-4030-6490 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES              0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-4030-6497 MOWING CONTRACT                          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-4030-6508 POSTAGE/COPIES/BILLINGS                100.00           1.60          46.25          16.27    16.27          83.73

001-5-4030-6518 REFUNDS                                  0.00           0.00           0.00          40.00     0.00 (        40.00)

001-5-4030-6726 PK-CAMPGRD/SKATEPK                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-4030-6731 LANDSCAPING-TREES                      331.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00         331.00

001-5-4030-6735 PLAYGROUND EQUIPMENT                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

002-5-4030-6722 GRANT MATCH-PARKS                   30,000.00           0.00      20,000.00           0.00     0.00      30,000.00

002-5-4030-6724 MINOR EQUIPMENT                     16,000.00           0.00       3,123.70      11,534.74    72.09       4,465.26

002-5-4030-6725 MEYERS LAKE                              0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

002-5-4030-6726 CAMPGRD/SKATEPK                          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

002-5-4030-6731 LANDSCAPE                            1,669.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00       1,669.00

002-5-4030-6733 CAMPGROUND EXPANSION                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

002-5-4030-6735 PLAYGROUND EQUIPMENT                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

002-5-4030-6736 OTHER EQUIPMENT                      1,000.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00       1,000.00

112-5-4030-6110 FICA - CITY CONTRIBUTION             1,538.00           0.00         508.86         658.21    42.80         879.79

112-5-4030-6120 MEDICARE - CITY  CONTRIBUTION          360.00           0.00         119.01         153.93    42.76         206.07

112-5-4030-6130 IPERS - CITY CONTRIBUTION                0.00           0.00          63.04          44.47     0.00 (        44.47)

112-5-4030-6150 GROUP INSURANCE                          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

112-5-4030-6160 WORKERS' COMPENSATION                  892.00          98.00         867.00         915.00   102.58 (        23.00)

112-5-4030-6170 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION              174.00          13.56         176.03         150.64    86.57          23.36

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL PARKS                                       130,114.00         379.58      67,205.52      60,570.36    46.55      69,543.64



 

 2-09-2017 08:02 AM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:   19

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: JANUARY 31ST, 2017

 

                                                                                                              58.33% OF YEAR COMP.

HOTEL/MOTEL

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

001-5-4031-6402 ADVERTISING EXPENSE                      0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-4031-6430 FRIDAY NIGHT REC                         0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

015-5-4031-6056 MOWING WAGES                         3,200.00           0.00       2,007.50       3,000.00    93.75         200.00

015-5-4031-6110 FICA - CITY CONTRIBUTION               198.00           0.00         124.47         208.32   105.21 (        10.32)

015-5-4031-6120 MEDICARE - CITY  CONTRIBUTION           46.00           0.00          29.11          48.72   105.91 (         2.72)

015-5-4031-6402 ADVERTISING - DAYS INN                 920.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00         920.00

015-5-4031-6425 EVANSDALE YOUTH SOFTBALL             2,000.00           0.00       2,000.00       2,000.00   100.00           0.00

015-5-4031-6426 BOYS & GIRLS CLUB                    2,500.00           0.00       2,500.00       2,500.00   100.00           0.00

015-5-4031-6430 FRIDAY NITE REC                      1,100.00           0.00           0.00         360.00    32.73         740.00

015-5-4031-6497 MOWING CONTRACT                     14,250.00           0.00       9,891.40       7,142.88    50.13       7,107.12

015-5-4031-6505 OTHER EQUIPMENT                          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

015-5-4031-6729 UNALLOCATED                              0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

015-5-4031-6731 LANDSCAPE                                0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

015-5-4031-6733 PK-TENNIS COURTS                         0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

015-5-4031-6734 CAMPGROUND EXPANSION                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

015-5-4031-6735 PLAYGROUND EQUIPMENT                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

015-5-4031-6736 CAMPGROUND EXPANSION GRANT MAT           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

015-5-4031-6737 GRANT MATCH-CAPITAL IMPROVEMEN           0.00           0.00      19,000.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL HOTEL/MOTEL                                  24,214.00           0.00      35,552.48      15,259.92    63.02       8,954.08



 

 2-09-2017 08:02 AM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:   20

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: JANUARY 31ST, 2017

 

                                                                                                              58.33% OF YEAR COMP.

OTHER CULTURE & REC

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

001-5-4900-6727 GRANT MATCH                              0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL OTHER CULTURE & REC                               0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00



 

 2-09-2017 08:02 AM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:   21

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: JANUARY 31ST, 2017

 

                                                                                                              58.33% OF YEAR COMP.

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

001-5-5020-6423 COMMUNITY PROMO-CHAMBER/CVALLI       2,500.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00       2,500.00

001-5-5020-6780 HOUSING BUYOUT                           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-5020-6910 TRANSFERS OUT                            0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

125-5-5020-6110 FICA - CITY CONTRIBUTION                 0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

125-5-5020-6120 MEDICARE - CITY  CONTRIBUTION            0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

125-5-5020-6130 IPERS - CITY CONTRIBUTION                0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

125-5-5020-6150 GROUP INSURANCE                          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

125-5-5020-6519 BANK CHARGES & NSF                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

125-5-5020-6793 ECONOMIC DEVELPMENT FUNDING              0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

125-5-5020-6799 OTHER CAPITAL OUTLAY                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

126-5-5020-6411 LEGAL/PROFESSIONAL FEES                  0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

126-5-5020-6737 PRAIRIE IND PK DEVELOPMENT               0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

126-5-5020-6793 ECONOMIC DEVELPMENT FUNDING              0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

127-5-5020-6411 LEGAL/PROFESSIONAL FEES                  0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

127-5-5020-6738 PRAIRIE IND PRK-CV MECHANICAL            0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

127-5-5020-6780 UTILITY SYSTEMS & STRUCTURES             0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

352-5-5020-6411 LEGAL/PROFESSIONAL FEES                  0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

352-5-5020-6780 UTILITY SYSTEMS & STRUCTURES             0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

352-5-5020-6910 TRANSFERS OUT                            0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

459-5-5020-6411 LEGAL/PROFESSIONAL FEES                  0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

459-5-5020-6490 PROJECT MANAGEMENT                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

459-5-5020-6699 MISCELLANEOUS COSTS                      0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

459-5-5020-6730 PURCHASE OF LAND                         0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

459-5-5020-6764 HMGP DEMOLITION                          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

459-5-5020-6765 REPLACEMENT HOUSING                      0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

459-5-5020-6910 TRANSFER OUT                             0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

460-5-5020-6040 DEMOLITION CHRGS                         0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

460-5-5020-6110 FICA-CITY CONTRIBUTION                   0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

460-5-5020-6120 MEDICARE-CITY CONTRIBUTION               0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

460-5-5020-6433 ADMIN CHRGS-INRCOG                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

460-5-5020-6434 ASBESTOS TESTING                         0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

460-5-5020-6435 ABESTOS ABATEMENT                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

460-5-5020-6436 DEMOLITION CHRGS                         0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

460-5-5020-6910 TRANSFER OUT                             0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

461-5-5020-6110 FICA-CITY CONTRIBUTION                   0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

461-5-5020-6120 MEDICARE-CITY CONTRIBUTION               0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

461-5-5020-6411 LEGAL FEES/TITLE/CLOSING                 0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

461-5-5020-6434 ASBESTOS TESTING                         0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

461-5-5020-6435 ASBESTOS ABATEMENT                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

461-5-5020-6436 DEMOLITION                               0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

461-5-5020-6490 PROJECT MANAGEMENT                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

461-5-5020-6730 ACQUISITION COSTS                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

461-5-5020-6765 RELOCATION ASSISTANCE                    0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT                          2,500.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00       2,500.00



 

 2-09-2017 08:02 AM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:   22

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: JANUARY 31ST, 2017

 

                                                                                                              58.33% OF YEAR COMP.

HOUSING & URBAN RENEWAL

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

125-5-5030-6407 ENGINEERING EXPENSE                      0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

125-5-5030-6411 LEGAL/PROFESSIONAL FEES                  0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

125-5-5030-6519 BANK CHARGES & NSF                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

125-5-5030-6791 HOUSING REHAB PROGRAM                    0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

125-5-5030-6792 COMMUNITY RESPONSE CNTR                  0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

126-5-5030-6799 OTHER CAPITAL OUTLAY                12,000.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00      12,000.00

145-5-5030-6405 COURT & RECORDING FEES                   0.00           0.00           0.00           7.00     0.00 (         7.00)

145-5-5030-6490 PROJECT MANAGEMENT                  27,200.00         552.76       1,697.34       2,826.40    10.39      24,373.60

145-5-5030-6499 CDBG-CONTRACTURAL SERVICES               0.00       5,109.75           0.00      49,884.00     0.00 (    49,884.00)

145-5-5030-6750 HOUSING REHAB PROG-CITY SHARE            0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL HOUSING & URBAN RENEWAL                      39,200.00       5,662.51       1,697.34      52,717.40   134.48 (    13,517.40)



 

 2-09-2017 08:02 AM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:   23

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: JANUARY 31ST, 2017

 

                                                                                                              58.33% OF YEAR COMP.

ECON DEV-REBATE AGREMNTS

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

125-5-5900-6802 REBATE AGREEMENTS                   14,317.00       3,881.00       3,107.00      10,491.00    73.28       3,826.00

126-5-5900-6802 REBATE AGREEMENTS                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

127-5-5900-6802 REBATE AGREEMENTS                      750.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00         750.00

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL ECON DEV-REBATE AGREMNTS                     15,067.00       3,881.00       3,107.00      10,491.00    69.63       4,576.00



 

 2-09-2017 08:02 AM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:   24

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: JANUARY 31ST, 2017

 

                                                                                                              58.33% OF YEAR COMP.

MAYOR,COUNCIL,CITY MGR

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

001-5-6010-6010 REGULAR WAGES                       48,430.00       3,725.38      25,248.14      27,853.66    57.51      20,576.34

001-5-6010-6054 CITY COUNCIL FEES                    6,500.00           0.00       1,620.00       3,050.00    46.92       3,450.00

001-5-6010-6230 EDUCATION/TRAINING                     500.00           0.00         150.00           0.00     0.00         500.00

001-5-6010-6240 TRAVEL/CONFERENCES                     500.00          40.50         293.40         533.73   106.75 (        33.73)

112-5-6010-6110 FICA - CITY CONTRIBUTION             3,406.00         224.78       1,622.39       1,872.67    54.98       1,533.33

112-5-6010-6120 MEDICARE - CITY  CONTRIBUTION          796.00          52.56         379.51         437.93    55.02         358.07

112-5-6010-6130 IPERS - CITY CONTRIBUTION            3,411.00         332.68       2,254.60       2,487.36    72.92         923.64

112-5-6010-6150 GROUP INSURANCE                     12,916.00         779.13       5,784.88       5,662.16    43.84       7,253.84

112-5-6010-6154 LIFE INS. PREMIUM                        0.00         143.31       1,242.81       1,003.19     0.00 (     1,003.19)

112-5-6010-6160 WORKERS' COMPENSATION                   80.00          14.00         759.00         132.00   165.00 (        52.00)

112-5-6010-6199 OTHER BENEFITS & COSTS                   0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

114-5-6010-6152 DENTAL CLAIMS                            0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL MAYOR,COUNCIL,CITY MGR                       76,539.00       5,312.34      39,354.73      43,032.70    56.22      33,506.30



 

 2-09-2017 08:02 AM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:   25

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: JANUARY 31ST, 2017

 

                                                                                                              58.33% OF YEAR COMP.

CLERK,TREASURER

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

001-5-6020-6010 REGULAR WAGES                       80,600.00       5,342.49      43,884.48      39,278.72    48.73      41,321.28

001-5-6020-6020 PART TIME                                0.00           0.00          59.68       2,631.63     0.00 (     2,631.63)

001-5-6020-6040 OVERTIME                             1,000.00           0.00         100.96          59.71     5.97         940.29

001-5-6020-6049 FLOOD                                    0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-6020-6061 LONGEVITY                                0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-6020-6062 HOLIDAY PAY                              0.00         554.56       1,076.88         831.84     0.00 (       831.84)

001-5-6020-6063 SICK PAY                                 0.00           0.00          67.30           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-6020-6064 VACATION                                 0.00           0.00         147.23       2,162.17     0.00 (     2,162.17)

001-5-6020-6067 COMP HOURS                           3,084.00           0.00         105.17         149.73     4.86       2,934.27

001-5-6020-6068 CASUAL DAY                               0.00         138.64         134.61         411.89     0.00 (       411.89)

001-5-6020-6070 BEREAVEMENT                              0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-6020-6072 JURY DUTY                                0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-6020-6210 DUES,MEMBERSHIPS                       375.00           0.00         275.00         185.00    49.33         190.00

001-5-6020-6220 SUBSCRIPTIONS                            0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-6020-6230 EDUCATION/TRAINING                   1,084.00           0.00       1,007.00         400.00    36.90         684.00

001-5-6020-6240 TRAVEL EXPENSE                       1,832.00           0.00       2,424.95         641.07    34.99       1,190.93

001-5-6020-6411 LEGAL/PROFESSIONAL FEES                  0.00           0.00          30.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

112-5-6020-6110 FICA - CITY CONTRIBUTION             5,176.00         361.81       2,782.06       2,754.35    53.21       2,421.65

112-5-6020-6120 MEDICARE - CITY  CONTRIBUTION        1,211.00          84.61         650.64         644.12    53.19         566.88

112-5-6020-6130 IPERS - CITY CONTRIBUTION            7,455.00         538.98       4,069.93       3,655.59    49.04       3,799.41

112-5-6020-6150 GROUP INSURANCE                     12,916.00       1,491.86       6,073.10       8,369.62    64.80       4,546.38

112-5-6020-6154 LIFE INS. PREMIUM                      731.00         299.67       1,617.35       1,624.43   222.22 (       893.43)

112-5-6020-6160 WORKERS' COMPENSATION                  201.00          20.00         178.00         185.56    92.32          15.44

112-5-6020-6170 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION              396.00          56.84         449.32         313.97    79.29          82.03

114-5-6020-6152 DENTAL CLAIMS                            0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL CLERK,TREASURER                             116,061.00       8,889.46      65,133.66      64,299.40    55.40      51,761.60



 

 2-09-2017 08:02 AM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:   26

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: JANUARY 31ST, 2017

 

                                                                                                              58.33% OF YEAR COMP.

ELECTIONS

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

001-5-6030-6496 ELECTION                                 0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL ELECTIONS                                         0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00



 

 2-09-2017 08:02 AM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:   27

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: JANUARY 31ST, 2017

 

                                                                                                              58.33% OF YEAR COMP.

LEGAL SERV & CITY ATTY

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

001-5-6040-6411 LEGAL/PROFESSIONAL FEES             14,000.00       3,321.50      12,181.75      20,186.99   144.19 (     6,186.99)

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL LEGAL SERV & CITY ATTY                       14,000.00       3,321.50      12,181.75      20,186.99   144.19 (     6,186.99)



 

 2-09-2017 08:02 AM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:   28

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: JANUARY 31ST, 2017

 

                                                                                                              58.33% OF YEAR COMP.

CITY HALL & GEN BLDGS

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

001-5-6050-6055 JANITOR WAGES                        2,443.00         130.41       1,149.51       1,053.66    43.13       1,389.34

001-5-6050-6210 DUES,MEMBERSHIPS                     2,280.00          13.00       2,258.00       2,313.00   101.45 (        33.00)

001-5-6050-6310 BLDG/GROUNDS MAINT & REPAIR          4,518.00         973.33       5,364.86       4,726.76   104.62 (       208.76)

001-5-6050-6371 MIDAMERICAN UTILITY                  3,500.00         263.72       1,571.93       1,824.17    52.12       1,675.83

001-5-6050-6373 TELEPHONE, CELL PHONES               1,100.00         265.51         647.44       2,368.10   215.28 (     1,268.10)

001-5-6050-6374 WATER EXPENSE                          158.00           0.00          79.20          91.20    57.72          66.80

001-5-6050-6401 AUDIT EXPENSE                       14,000.00           0.00           0.00      14,971.47   106.94 (       971.47)

001-5-6050-6404 AMBULANCE BILLING                   14,100.00       1,476.61       8,016.53       6,929.34    49.14       7,170.66

001-5-6050-6405 COURT & RECORDING FEES                 150.00           0.00         114.26          19.00    12.67         131.00

001-5-6050-6431 CODFICATION EXPENSE                      0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-6050-6506 OPERATIONAL/OFFICE SUPPLIES          3,000.00          32.82       2,221.30       2,387.98    79.60         612.02

001-5-6050-6508 POSTAGE/COPIES/BILLINGS              1,600.00         282.00         845.23         786.09    49.13         813.91

001-5-6050-6509 NEWSLETTER                           1,400.00           0.00         914.66           0.00     0.00       1,400.00

001-5-6050-6517 DATA PROCESSING                      6,254.00           0.00       4,072.79       2,295.14    36.70       3,958.86

001-5-6050-6519 BANK CHARGES & NSF                     160.00          15.00         130.00         110.00    68.75          50.00

001-5-6050-6520 LEGAL PUBLICATIONS                   5,000.00         359.55       2,617.43       3,125.81    62.52       1,874.19

002-5-6050-6310 BLDG/GROUNDS MAINT & REPAIR          5,000.00           0.00       2,892.00       5,342.79   106.86 (       342.79)

002-5-6050-6490 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES              0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

002-5-6050-6725 OFFICE EQUIPMENT-PHONE SYSTM         3,271.00       1,815.50           0.00       5,553.05   169.77 (     2,282.05)

002-5-6050-6727 MINOR EQUIPMENT                          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

112-5-6050-6110 FICA - CITY CONTRIBUTION               152.00           8.08          70.97          65.32    42.97          86.68

112-5-6050-6120 MEDICARE - CITY  CONTRIBUTION           35.00           1.89          16.57          15.26    43.60          19.74

112-5-6050-6130 IPERS - CITY CONTRIBUTION                0.00          11.65           4.74          94.10     0.00 (        94.10)

112-5-6050-6150 GROUP INSURANCE                          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

112-5-6050-6160 WORKERS' COMPENSATION                  106.00          44.00         281.00         408.00   384.91 (       302.00)

112-5-6050-6170 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION               17.00           4.11          34.40          13.36    78.59           3.64

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL CITY HALL & GEN BLDGS                        68,244.00       5,697.18      33,302.82      54,493.60    79.85      13,750.40



 

 2-09-2017 08:02 AM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:   29

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: JANUARY 31ST, 2017

 

                                                                                                              58.33% OF YEAR COMP.

PORT LIABILITY

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

110-5-6060-6408 PROPERTY INSURANCE                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

116-5-6060-6406 DAMAGES/TORT CLAIMS                      0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

116-5-6060-6408 PROPERTY INSURANCE                  40,000.00           0.00      38,496.52      44,458.21   111.15 (     4,458.21)

610-5-6060-6408 PROPERTY INSURANCE                   6,077.00           0.00       5,899.96       6,474.06   106.53 (       397.06)

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL PORT LIABILITY                               46,077.00           0.00      44,396.48      50,932.27   110.54 (     4,855.27)



 

 2-09-2017 08:02 AM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:   30

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: JANUARY 31ST, 2017

 

                                                                                                              58.33% OF YEAR COMP.

PLANNING & ZONING COMM

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

001-5-6070-6210 DUES,MEMBERSHIPS                     2,233.00           0.00       2,232.97       2,232.97   100.00           0.03

001-5-6070-6230 EDUCATION/TRAINING                     250.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00         250.00

001-5-6070-6414 PRINTING & PUBLISHING EXP                0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-6070-6506 OPERATIONAL/OFFICE SUPPLIES             50.00           0.00           0.00          12.00    24.00          38.00

001-5-6070-6508 POSTAGE/COPIES/BILLINGS                 20.00           3.55          12.10           6.90    34.50          13.10

001-5-6070-6520 LEGAL PUBLICATIONS                      50.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00          50.00

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL PLANNING & ZONING COMM                        2,603.00           3.55       2,245.07       2,251.87    86.51         351.13



 

 2-09-2017 08:02 AM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:   31

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: JANUARY 31ST, 2017

 

                                                                                                              58.33% OF YEAR COMP.

OTHER GEN GOVERNMENT

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

001-5-6900-6048 EWW                                      0.00           0.00           0.00          83.33     0.00 (        83.33)

001-5-6900-6373 PHONE - GENERAL GOVERNMENT               0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-6900-6390 FLOOD                                    0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-6900-6391 FLOOD - MICHIGAN AVE                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-6900-6407 ENGINEERING FEES                         0.00           0.00       1,574.00       9,045.00     0.00 (     9,045.00)

001-5-6900-6411 LEGAL/PROFESSIONAL FEES                  0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-6900-6518 REFUNDS                                500.00           0.00          53.00       1,197.97   239.59 (       697.97)

001-5-6900-6750 BUILDINGS                                0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-6900-6799 OTHER CAPITAL OUTLAY                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

002-5-6900-6799 OTHER CAPITAL OUTLAY                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

005-5-6900-6799 OTHER CAPITAL OUTLAY                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

009-5-6900-6799 OTHER CAPITAL OUTLAY                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

010-5-6900-6799 OTHER CAPITAL OUTLAY                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

011-5-6900-6799 OTHER CAPITAL OUTLAY                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

110-5-6900-6799 OTHER CAPITAL OUTLAY                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

112-5-6900-6110 FICA - CITY CONTRIBUTION                 0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

112-5-6900-6120 MEDICARE - CITY  CONTRIBUTION            0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

112-5-6900-6130 IPERS - CITY CONTRIBUTION                0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

112-5-6900-6150 GROUP INSURANCE                          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

112-5-6900-6151 GROUP INS-OTHERS                    38,212.00          14.70       8,392.81 (       396.83)    1.04-     38,608.83

112-5-6900-6155 LIFE INS.-OTHERS                       732.00          46.40         940.02         114.42    15.63         617.58

112-5-6900-6160 WORKERS' COMPENSATION                    0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

112-5-6900-6170 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION                0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

112-5-6900-6799 OTHER CAPITAL OUTLAY                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

113-5-6900-6061 LONGEVITY                                0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

113-5-6900-6063 SICK PAY                                 0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

113-5-6900-6064 VACATION                                 0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

113-5-6900-6068 CASUAL DAY                               0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

113-5-6900-6110 FICA - CITY CONTRIBUTION                 0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

113-5-6900-6120 MEDICARE - CITY  CONTRIBUTION            0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

113-5-6900-6170 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION                0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

113-5-6900-6799 OTHER CAPITAL OUTLAY                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

114-5-6900-6153 DENTAL CLAIMS-OTHERS                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

114-5-6900-6799 OTHER CAPITAL OUTLAY                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

116-5-6900-6408 PROPERTY INSURANCE                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

116-5-6900-6799 OTHER CAPITAL OUTLAY                     0.00           0.00           0.00       1,178.82     0.00 (     1,178.82)

116-5-6900-6910 TRANSFERS OUT                            0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

121-5-6900-6799 OTHER CAPITAL OUTLAY                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

121-5-6900-6910 TRANSFERS OUT                      541,713.00      47,923.12     333,093.83     345,803.25    63.84     195,909.75

122-5-6900-6799 OTHER CAPITAL OUTLAY                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

125-5-6900-6799 OTHER CAPITAL OUTLAY                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

126-5-6900-6799 OTHER CAPITAL OUTLAY                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

127-5-6900-6799 OTHER CAPITAL OUTLAY                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

168-5-6900-6799 OTHER CAPITAL OUTLAY                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

177-5-6900-6799 OTHER CAPITAL OUTLAY                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

180-5-6900-6799 OTHER CAPITAL OUTLAY                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

301-5-6900-6799 OTHER CAPITAL OUTLAY                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

301-5-6900-6910 TRANSFERS OUT                            0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

320-5-6900-6799 OTHER CAPITAL OUTLAY                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00



 

 2-09-2017 08:02 AM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:   32

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: JANUARY 31ST, 2017

 

                                                                                                              58.33% OF YEAR COMP.

OTHER GEN GOVERNMENT

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

350-5-6900-6799 OTHER CAPITAL OUTLAY                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

352-5-6900-6799 OTHER CAPITAL OUTLAY                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

459-5-6900-6799 OTHER CAPITAL OUTLAY                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

610-5-6900-6799 OTHER CAPITAL OUTLAY                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

611-5-6900-6799 OTHER CAPITAL OUTLAY                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

612-5-6900-6799 OTHER CAPITAL OUTLAY                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

613-5-6900-6799 OTHER CAPITAL OUTLAY                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

670-5-6900-6799 OTHER CAPITAL OUTLAY                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

910-5-6900-6799 OTHER CAPITAL OUTLAY                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL OTHER GEN GOVERNMENT                        581,157.00      47,984.22     344,053.66     357,025.96    61.43     224,131.04



 

 2-09-2017 08:02 AM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:   33

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: JANUARY 31ST, 2017

 

                                                                                                              58.33% OF YEAR COMP.

DEBT SERVICE

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

001-5-7010-6910 TRANSFER OUT                             0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

002-5-7010-6910 TRANSFERS OUT                            0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

005-5-7010-6910 TRANSFERS OUT                            0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

125-5-7010-6801 PRINCIPAL PAYMENTS                 191,000.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00     191,000.00

125-5-7010-6851 INTEREST PAYMENTS                   34,010.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00      34,010.00

125-5-7010-6899 BOND REGISTRATION FEES                 667.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00         667.00

125-5-7010-6910 TRANSFER OUT                             0.00           0.00      24,408.55      21,523.75     0.00 (    21,523.75)

126-5-7010-6910 TRANSFERS OUT                       97,037.00           0.00       4,079.17       3,193.33     3.29      93,843.67

127-5-7010-6801 PRINCIPAL PAYMENTS                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

127-5-7010-6851 INTEREST PAYMENTS                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

127-5-7010-6899 BOND REGISTRATION FEES                   0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

127-5-7010-6910 TRANSFERS OUT                       79,442.00           0.00       7,637.15       6,645.83     8.37      72,796.17

200-5-7010-6801 PRINCIPAL PAYMENTS                 535,000.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00     535,000.00

200-5-7010-6851 INTEREST PAYMENTS                   81,948.00           0.00      47,449.38      40,973.75    50.00      40,974.25

200-5-7010-6899 BOND REGISTRATION FEES               2,000.00           0.00       1,000.00       1,000.00    50.00       1,000.00

200-5-7010-6910 TRANSFERS OUT                            0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

350-5-7010-6910 TRANSFERS OUT                            0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

610-5-7010-6801 PRINCIPAL PAYMENTS                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

610-5-7010-6910 TRANSFERS OUT                      124,258.00           0.00       5,153.75       4,628.75     3.73     119,629.25

610-5-7010-6913 SEWER SINKING TRANSFER                   0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

611-5-7010-6801 PRINCIPAL PAYMENTS                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

611-5-7010-6851 INTEREST PAYMENTS                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

611-5-7010-6910 TRANSFERS OUT                            0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

612-5-7010-6910 TRANSFERS OUT                            0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

613-5-7010-6910 TRANSFERS OUT                            0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL DEBT SERVICE                              1,145,362.00           0.00      89,728.00      77,965.41     6.81   1,067,396.59



 

 2-09-2017 08:02 AM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:   34

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: JANUARY 31ST, 2017

 

                                                                                                              58.33% OF YEAR COMP.

2015 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

302-5-7500-6407 ENGINEERING FEES                   126,300.00           0.00      73,984.43      31,703.43    25.10      94,596.57

302-5-7500-6411 LEGAL/PROFESSIONAL FEES                  0.00           0.00      13,250.00         300.00     0.00 (       300.00)

302-5-7500-6761 RIVER FOREST RD TRAIL PROJECT      421,500.00           0.00      20,989.75     431,052.27   102.27 (     9,552.27)

302-5-7500-6762 RIVER FOREST RD RECONSTRUCT      1,644,000.00      15,556.77      80,182.57   1,838,160.86   111.81 (   194,160.86)

302-5-7500-6763 DUBUQUE ROAD BRIDGE PROJ                 0.00       3,360.00     350,195.71       3,360.00     0.00 (     3,360.00)

302-5-7500-6764 NORMA RD PROJECT                         0.00       3,574.25     206,786.85       3,574.25     0.00 (     3,574.25)

302-5-7500-6765 MISC STREET PROJECTS                54,138.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00      54,138.00

302-5-7500-6766 MEYERS LAKE SHORELINE PROJ          75,000.00      12,680.25           0.00      48,764.18    65.02      26,235.82

302-5-7500-6767 ELLENDALE DRIVE PROJECT                  0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

302-5-7500-6910 TRANSFERS OUT                            0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL 2015 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT                  2,320,938.00      35,171.27     745,389.31   2,356,914.99   101.55 (    35,976.99)



 

 2-09-2017 08:02 AM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:   35

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: JANUARY 31ST, 2017

 

                                                                                                              58.33% OF YEAR COMP.

SEWER & SEWAGE DISPOSAL

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

610-5-8015-6010 REGULAR WAGES                       39,728.00       2,120.10      18,729.06      17,470.37    43.97      22,257.63

610-5-8015-6020 PART TIME                                0.00           0.00          73.44           0.00     0.00           0.00

610-5-8015-6030 TEMPORARY/SEASONAL                       0.00           0.00           0.00         297.97     0.00 (       297.97)

610-5-8015-6040 OVERTIME                             6,590.00         573.00       2,381.72       2,832.46    42.98       3,757.54

610-5-8015-6049 FLOOD                                    0.00           0.00           0.00       1,043.55     0.00 (     1,043.55)

610-5-8015-6058 PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR               25,992.00       1,999.38      13,568.11      14,869.17    57.21      11,122.83

610-5-8015-6061 LONGEVITY                              300.00          25.00         175.00         175.00    58.33         125.00

610-5-8015-6062 HOLIDAY PAY                              0.00         611.20         989.52       1,069.60     0.00 (     1,069.60)

610-5-8015-6063 SICK PAY                                 0.00         162.35         185.55       1,368.60     0.00 (     1,368.60)

610-5-8015-6064 VACATION                                 0.00           0.00         927.69       1,414.15     0.00 (     1,414.15)

610-5-8015-6067 COMP HOURS                               0.00          38.20         172.29         764.00     0.00 (       764.00)

610-5-8015-6068 CASUAL DAY                               0.00         124.15         424.09         400.55     0.00 (       400.55)

610-5-8015-6070 BEREAVEMENT                              0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

610-5-8015-6072 JURY DUTY                                0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

610-5-8015-6110 FICA - CITY CONTRIBUTION             4,427.00         341.53       2,291.29       2,523.71    57.01       1,903.29

610-5-8015-6120 MEDICARE - CITY  CONTRIBUTION        1,035.00          79.88         535.84         590.15    57.02         444.85

610-5-8015-6130 IPERS - CITY CONTRIBUTION            6,484.00         504.84       3,360.01       3,686.74    56.86       2,797.26

610-5-8015-6150 GROUP INSURANCE                     12,916.00         778.34       5,233.98       7,254.19    56.16       5,661.81

610-5-8015-6151 FLEXSYSTEM ACCOUNT                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

610-5-8015-6152 DENTAL CLAIMS                            0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

610-5-8015-6153 CITY HSA CONTRIBUTION                    0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

610-5-8015-6154 LIFE INS. PREMIUM                        0.00         141.84       1,222.25         992.88     0.00 (       992.88)

610-5-8015-6160 WORKERS' COMPENSATION                1,750.00         101.00         942.00         944.00    53.94         806.00

610-5-8015-6170 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION              198.00           0.00         195.98         125.83    63.55          72.17

610-5-8015-6181 UNIFORM ALLOWANCE                    1,500.00         218.60       1,125.21       1,082.04    72.14         417.96

610-5-8015-6210 DUES,MEMBERSHIPS                         0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

610-5-8015-6230 EDUCATION/TRAINING                   1,000.00           0.00         205.00          30.00     3.00         970.00

610-5-8015-6310 BLDG/GROUNDS MAINT & REPAIR         19,000.00          46.45       6,356.54       1,244.51     6.55      17,755.49

610-5-8015-6322 TREATMENT PLANT MAINTENANCE         21,000.00         377.21      10,870.09       1,993.44     9.49      19,006.56

610-5-8015-6323 LIFT STATION MAINTENANCE            15,000.00         644.81         689.37       6,472.24    43.15       8,527.76

610-5-8015-6324 COLLECTION SYSTEM MAINTENANCE       15,000.00         449.67       3,412.32         688.04     4.59      14,311.96

610-5-8015-6331 GAS & OIL                            3,000.00         153.15       1,598.48       1,456.93    48.56       1,543.07

610-5-8015-6332 VEHICLE/OPERATIONAL EQUIP RPR        5,200.00          24.47       2,305.97       2,107.30    40.53       3,092.70

610-5-8015-6371 MIDAMERICAN UTILITY                 46,020.00         721.74      25,852.85      23,440.18    50.93      22,579.82

610-5-8015-6373 TELEPHONE, CELL PHONES               2,500.00         330.65       2,070.80       2,210.55    88.42         289.45

610-5-8015-6374 WATER EXPENSE                          200.00           0.00          79.20          91.20    45.60         108.80

610-5-8015-6375 IOWA ONE CALL                          250.00           0.00         120.60          91.99    36.80         158.01

610-5-8015-6390 FLOOD                                    0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

610-5-8015-6407 ENGINEERING EXPENSE                 22,000.00           0.00           0.00      10,697.50    48.63      11,302.50

610-5-8015-6408 PROPERTY INSURANCE                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

610-5-8015-6411 LEGAL/PROFESSIONAL FEES                  0.00           0.00       2,605.00       6,364.64     0.00 (     6,364.64)

610-5-8015-6414 PRINTING AND PUBLISHING                  0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

610-5-8015-6419 DATA PROCESSING                      1,492.00           0.00           0.00       1,337.00    89.61         155.00

610-5-8015-6489 SLUDGEHAULING                       22,000.00           0.00      19,572.72          25.00     0.11      21,975.00

610-5-8015-6490 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICE          15,000.00         920.00       6,080.00       8,180.00    54.53       6,820.00

610-5-8015-6504 MINOR EQUIPMENT                      6,000.00          99.98       2,479.82       1,890.86    31.51       4,109.14

610-5-8015-6507 OPERATING SUPPLIES                   2,500.00         204.11       1,344.69       1,934.72    77.39         565.28

610-5-8015-6508 POSTAGE/COPIES/BILLINGS              5,410.00         454.10       3,227.57       3,154.90    58.32       2,255.10

610-5-8015-6725 OFFICE EQUIPMENT-PHONE SYSTM           654.00         363.10           0.00         970.62   148.41 (       316.62)



 

 2-09-2017 08:02 AM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:   36

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: JANUARY 31ST, 2017

 

                                                                                                              58.33% OF YEAR COMP.

SEWER & SEWAGE DISPOSAL

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

610-5-8015-6780 UTILITY SYSTEMS & STRUCTURES             0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

610-5-8015-6799 OTHER CAPITAL OUTLAY                     0.00           0.00           0.00     299,977.54     0.00 (   299,977.54)

610-5-8015-6910 TRANSFERS OUT                            0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

610-5-8015-6912 SEWER DEPRECIATION TRANSFER              0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

610-5-8015-6913 SEWER SINKING TRANSFER                   0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

612-5-8015-6910 TRANSFERS OUT                            0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL SEWER & SEWAGE DISPOSAL                     304,146.00      12,608.85     141,404.05     433,264.12   142.45 (   129,118.12)



 

 2-09-2017 08:02 AM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:   37

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: JANUARY 31ST, 2017

 

                                                                                                              58.33% OF YEAR COMP.

LANDFILL/GARBAGE

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

670-5-8040-6049 FLOOD                                    0.00           0.00           0.00         631.02     0.00 (       631.02)

670-5-8040-6057 YARDWASTE WAGES                      3,975.00         189.10       2,215.51       1,993.12    50.14       1,981.88

670-5-8040-6110 FICA - CITY CONTRIBUTION               246.00          45.63         134.08         155.21    63.09          90.79

670-5-8040-6120 MEDICARE - CITY  CONTRIBUTION           58.00          10.66          31.37          36.32    62.62          21.68

670-5-8040-6130 IPERS - CITY CONTRIBUTION              355.00          67.35         197.87         217.29    61.21         137.71

670-5-8040-6150 GROUP INSURANCE                          0.00           0.00 (        23.12)          0.00     0.00           0.00

670-5-8040-6154 LIFE INS. PREMIUM                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

670-5-8040-6376 COURT ORDERED CLEAN-UP                   0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

670-5-8040-6390 FLOOD                                    0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

670-5-8040-6419 DATA PROCESSING                      1,492.00           0.00           0.00       1,187.00    79.56         305.00

670-5-8040-6485 YARDWASTE EXPENSES                       0.00         565.04           0.00         565.04     0.00 (       565.04)

670-5-8040-6486 CLEANUP WEEK/OTHER EXP              10,581.00           0.00       7,572.50         250.00     2.36      10,331.00

670-5-8040-6487 RECYCLE COLLECTION                  51,059.00       3,856.50      27,187.58      26,952.75    52.79      24,106.25

670-5-8040-6488 REFUSE COLLECTION                  198,132.00      16,420.12     127,253.82     114,758.82    57.92      83,373.18

670-5-8040-6508 POSTAGE/COPIES/BILLINGS              5,400.00         450.00       3,182.80       3,165.35    58.62       2,234.65

670-5-8040-6518 REFUNDS                                  0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

670-5-8040-6727 OTHER CAPITAL EQUIPMENT                  0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL LANDFILL/GARBAGE                            271,298.00      21,604.40     167,752.41     149,911.92    55.26     121,386.08



 

 2-09-2017 08:02 AM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:   38

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: JANUARY 31ST, 2017

 

                                                                                                              58.33% OF YEAR COMP.

STORM WATER

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

740-5-8065-6230 EDUCATION/TRAINING                     700.00           0.00         135.00         411.88    58.84         288.12

740-5-8065-6323 STORM WATER MAINTENANCE             16,650.00         111.89       2,070.00      13,682.37    82.18       2,967.63

740-5-8065-6407 ENGINEERING EXPENSE                      0.00           0.00         175.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

740-5-8065-6414 PRINTING & PUBLISHING EXPENSE          475.00           0.00         457.32           0.00     0.00         475.00

740-5-8065-6419 DATA PROCESSING                        202.00           0.00           0.00         202.00   100.00           0.00

740-5-8065-6509 POSTS & SIGNS                            0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL STORM WATER                                  18,027.00         111.89       2,837.32      14,296.25    79.30       3,730.75



 

 2-09-2017 08:02 AM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:   39

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: JANUARY 31ST, 2017

 

                                                                                                              58.33% OF YEAR COMP.

NON-PROGRAM GEN REV

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL NON-PROGRAM GEN REV                               0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

TOTAL EXPENDITURES                               7,386,969.00     335,382.70   3,012,583.14   4,939,152.20    66.86   2,447,816.80

                                                =============  =============  =============  =============  =======  =============



JANUARY CODE ENFORCEMENT
DATE ADDRESS COMPLAINT/VIOLATION RESOLUTION/RESOLVE
10-Jan-17 1600 block OF MICHIGAN APPLIANCES IN THE YARD LEFT A DOOR HANGER 

REMINDING HIM TO 
20-Jan-17 805 JONES GARBAGE ALL OVER THE 

DRIVEWAY SEVERAL BAGS 
LET THEM KNOW THEY 
HAD TO GET IT 

30-Jan-17 708 BURR OAK GARBAGE BAGS ALL OVER THE 
DRIVE WAY FULL OF GARBAGE

NO ONR HOMR I LEFT 
THEM A DOOR 









EVANSDALE PUBLIC LIBRARY
MONTHLY BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING

MONDAY, JANUARY 16, 2017

The board meeting was cancelled by President Borwig because of the ice storm the night before
and that morning. All board members were contacted by Library Director Jensen in the AM to
notify them of the cancellation.

Respectfully submitted,

Shannon Jensen, Library Director







EVANSDALE PUBLIC LIBRARY
MONTHLY CIRCULATION REPORT

JANUARY 2017

# OF MATERIALS CHECKED OUT:
Adult Non-fiction 63 Youth Non-fiction 17
Adult Fiction 310 Youth Fiction (YA = 23 YF = 26) 49
Adult Magazines 51 Young Easy 19
Large Print 7 Youth Magazines 0

Kits 2
Total Adult 438 Total Youth 87
 from 2016 009  from last month 007  from 2016 130  from last month 20

Misc (Travel guides, other) 000
Newspapers 000
TOTAL PRINT 518
 from 2016 146  from last month 27

Video tapes 002
DVD 039
Books on tape/CD 000
Music CDs 000
ONLINE Database uses (0) – Video (0) - Audiobooks (72) - E-books (72) - Digital Music (50) 194
Misc other (Equipment, games, etc.) 000
TOTAL NON-PRINT 235
 from 2016 127  from last month 006

# OF INTERLIBRARY LOANS: (Information taken directly from SILO statistics)
Will send/not send 01/00
Requested/Received 14/12

TOTAL # OF ALL MATERIALS CHECKED OUT: 753 (559 + 194 Online Uses)
From last month  21
From 2016  273

# OF ITEMS LOANED TO EVANSDALE RESIDENTS:

2017 294 of total 753 (39%)

2016 348 of total 774 (45%)

# OF ITEMS LOANED TO NON-EVANSDALE RESIDENTS +/- FROM 2016
**Elk Run Heights 031 +019
**Gilbertville 010 -005
**County 032 -003
Waterloo 113 -046
Cedar Falls 039 +014
Raymond 001 +/-0
Brandon 000 -003
Dewar 000 -002
Fairbank 008 +002
Hudson 000 +/-0
LaPorte City 002 +001
Waverly 000 +/-0
Daycares 007 +005
Libraries/At-home delivery 022 -002
Online 194 -081
Total number of library users: Approx. 630 from last month: 8  from 2016: 141  from 2015: 119
Day with highest number of users: 36 users on Monday, January 30th

Day with lowest number of users: 08 users on Monday, January 16th (opened late and closed early due to ice storm)
Number of days open: 26
Number of hours open: 170 hours
Avg number of library users per day: 25  from last month: 1  from 2016: 6
Number of computer users: 344 (321 Int, 12 Wireless, 11 Kid)  from last month: 50 2016: 429 from 2016: 85
Number of Computer hours logged: 26900 minutes = 448.333hrs  from last month: 19 hrs  from 2016: 22.9 hrs



MONTHLY TOTAL: 20
# OF NEW LIBRARY CARDS ISSUED: 15 # OF REISSUED or RENEWED CARDS: 5

ADULT YOUTH ADULT YOUTH
Brandon - - - -
Cedar Falls - - 1 -
County - - - -
Des Moines - - 1 -
Elk Run 1 - - -
Evansdale 4 5 1 -
Gilbertville - - - -
LaPorte City - - - -
Raymond - - - -
Waterloo 4 1 2 -
Libraries/ - - - -
Home Delivery

MONEY TURNED INTO CITY OF EVANSDALE $ 240.62
Fines $ 54.60
Photocopies 31.75
Computer copies, etc. 111.25
Duplicate Cards 0.00
Faxes and other 43.02
Refunds 0.00

MONEY TURNED INTO FRIENDS OF LIBRARY $ 7.13

MONTHLY GRAND TOTAL: $ 247.75 ACCUMULATED FY TOTALS to CITY: $1505.84 to FOL: $296.49

PRINT MATERIALS PROCESSED AND ADDED TO COLLECTION: 163
Adult fiction 046 Miscellaneous 000
Adult Non-fiction 026 Reference 000
Large Print 010 Youth Magazines 003
Magazines 026 Youth non-fiction 007
Kits 000 Young Easy 006

Youth Fiction 012
ILL Books 005 Young Adult 022

VIDEOS, DVDs, AUDIO, CDs PROCESSED AND ADDED TO COLLECTION: 0
New Donated

VHS 000 000
DVD 000 000
Audiobooks 000 000
CDs 000 000

ITEMS AUTOMATED AND WEEDED FROM COLLECTION:
Items Added
(Computer)

Items deleted
(Computer)

# of books/videos
withdrawn

Retail cost of
books/videos

withdrawn

148 12 1 $19.95

ITEMS OVERDUE:
006 items overdue this month

1636 items due total thru end of the current reporting month (-17 from last month)
1630 items due 12/31/16 or before (0 long term overdue returned)

Book/Magazine Sale 5.00
Donations 2.13
Ink Recycling 0.00
Book consignment funds 0.00







EVANSDALE POLICE DEPARTMENT 
CITY COUNCIL REPORT 

JANUARY 2016 
 
 
 
CALLS FOR SERVICE    339 
 
ARRESTS      40  
 
OFFENSES             76 
 
OFFENSES CLEARED           96.1% 
 
TRAFFIC CITATIONS            45  
 
CRIMINAL CITATIONS           28 
 
MUNICIPAL INFRACTIONS           0 
 
WARNINGS             2 
 
ERO’S              0 
 
JANUARY FINES AND SURCHARGES                 $    954.61 
BUDGET YTD FINES AND SURCHARGES           $ 7,647.68 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 





 
 

 
 

EVANSDALE WATER WORKS 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING 

JANUARY 09, 2017 
 
The Board of Trustees of the Evansdale Water Works met in regular session at City Hall in Evansdale, Iowa, on the above 
date. Chairman Cecil Azbill called the meeting to order at 4:00 p.m. Members present in order of roll call: Sharon K. Loftus, 
Cecil A. Azbill and Chad J. Borwig. Quorum present. 
 
Election of Board Chairman for 2017: Azbill/Borwig to elect Sharon Loftus as Chairman. Ayes – Three. Motion carried. 
 
Chairman Loftus conducted the meeting from this point forward. 
 
Election of Board Vice-Chairman for 2017: Loftus/Borwig to elect Cecil Azbill as Vice-Chairman. Ayes – Three. Motion 
carried. 
 
Borwig/Loftus to approve the January 09, 2017 agenda. Ayes – Three. Motion carried. 
 
Appointments for 2017: Loftus/Borwig to appoint Patrick Galles as Water Works attorney and William Claassen as engineer 
for 2017. Ayes – Three. Motion carried. 
 
Borwig/Azbill to approve the following Consent Agenda items: a) Approval of the December 12, 2016 Regular Board 
Meeting Minutes as submitted; b) Approval of the Accounts Reconciliation Report for December 2016; and c) Approval of 
the Treasurer’s Report for December 2016. Ayes – Three. Motion carried.  
 
Azbill/Borwig to approve and authorize transfers and payment of claims as amended by adding invoices for Frickson Bros. 
Excavating for $1,975.00 and Clapsaddle-Garber Assoc Inc for $179.25 to the following claims: ACCO Unlimited Corp 
4,048.20; Advanced Systems Inc 726.20; City of Evansdale 395.05; Courier Communications 44.65; EFTPS 827.76; 
Evansdale Water Works 129.16; IMWCA 224.00; Iowa One Call Inc 15.36; IPERS 963.60; Keystone Laboratories Inc 60.00; 
Mediacom 41.18; Metlife Small Business Center 397.54; MidAmerican Energy Inc 1,827.07; Municipal Supply Inc 404.37; 
Postmaster 219.00; Staples 26.44; Ted’s Home & Hardware 283.41; Treasurer State of Iowa 1,998.00; US Cellular 63.52; 
Utility Equipment Co 456.26; Wellmark Blue Cross/Blue Shield 1,792.99; Wex Bank 131.94; December Deposits Applied 
1,254.00 and December 2016 payroll 11,165.52. 
December Revenue: Deposits 1,477.50; Water Fund 42,101.75; Sewer Fund 33,441.90; Garbage Fund 19,928.41; and Storm 
Water Fund 1,416.90. Ayes – Three. Motion carried. 
 
Authorization to publish Wages & Salaries for 2016: Loftus/Azbill to publish 2016 wages and salaries. Ayes – Three. Motion 
carried. They are as follows: Azbill, Cecil 325.00; Borwig, Chad 225.00; Clements, Sandra 49,095.19; Ellison, Michael 
54,582.93; Loftus, Sharon 300.00; and White, Charlotte 35,238.67.   
 
Update on North Tier Water Main Loop Project: due to the absence of Plant Manager Mike Ellison, Office Manager Sandy 
Clements relayed that the project completion has been postponed until spring since the ground is frozen.    
 
Discuss & approve Five Year Plan: tabled to the next meeting. 
 
Proposed Budget for FY 2017-2018 
Review Revenues: tabled to the next meeting.  
Discuss Expenditures: the Board discussed proposed figures for all office expenditures except wages. 
 
Discussion: none.   
 
Loftus/Borwig to adjourn. Ayes - Three. Motion carried. The meeting adjourned at 4:35 p.m. 
 
 
 
______________________________________     ________________________________________  
Sharon K. Loftus, Chairman      Sandra E. Clements, Secretary  



License Application (
Applicant

Name of Applicant: Lofty's Lounge, Inc.

Name of Business (DBA): Lofty's

Address of Premises: 3480 Lafayette Rd

City
:

Evansdale Zip: 5070700
00

State
:

IA

County: Black Hawk

Business 
Phone:

(319) 236-3986

Mailing 
Address:

3480 Lafayette Rd

City
:

Evansdale Zip: 50707

)

Contact Person

Name
:

Kenneth Loftus

Phone: (319) 236-3986 Email 
Address:

slkchewitt@mchsi.com

Status of Business

BusinessType: Privately Held Corporation

Corporate ID Number: 145863 Federal Employer ID 
#:

42-1358663

Insurance Company Information

Insurance Company: Founders Insurance Company

Effective Date: 03/28/2017  

Expiration Date: 03/27/2018  

Classification
:

Class C Liquor License (LC) (Commercial)

Term:12 months

Privileges:

Ownership

Class C Liquor License (LC) (Commercial)

Outdoor Service

Sunday Sales

Kenneth Loftus

First Name: Kenneth Last Name: Loftus

City: Evansdale State: Iowa Zip: 50707

Position: President

% of Ownership: 67.00% U.S. Citizen: Yes

Mark Loftus

First Name: Mark Last Name: Loftus

City: Evansdale State: Iowa Zip: 50707

Position: Vice President

% of Ownership: 33.00% U.S. Citizen: Yes

 LC0021911 



Policy Effective Date: 03/28/2017  Policy Expiration 
Date:

03/28/2018  

Dram Cancel Date:

Outdoor Service Effective 
Date:

Outdoor Service Expiration 
Date:

Temp Transfer Effective 
Date:

Temp Transfer Expiration Date:

Bond Effective 
Continuously:

Insurance Company: Founders Insurance Company



License Application (
Applicant

Name of Applicant: Kwik Trip, Inc.

Name of Business (DBA): Kwik Star #278

Address of Premises: 100 W Gilbert Dr

City
:

Evansdale Zip: 50707

State
:

WI

County: Black Hawk

Business 
Phone:

(319) 232-2110

Mailing 
Address:

PO Box 2107

City
:

La Crosse Zip: 54602

)

Contact Person

Name
:

Deanna Hafner

Phone: (608) 793-6262 Email 
Address:

dhafner@kwiktrip.com

Status of Business

BusinessType: Privately Held Corporation

Corporate ID Number: 106706 Federal Employer ID 
#:

39-1036365

Insurance Company Information

Policy Effective Date: Policy Expiration 
Date:

Insurance Company:

Effective Date: 10/05/2017  

Expiration Date:

Classification
:

Class C Beer Permit (BC)

Term:12 months

Privileges:

Ownership

Class C Beer Permit (BC)

Donald Zietlow

First Name: Donald Last Name: Zietlow

City: Onalaska State: Wisconsin Zip: 54650

Position: President

% of Ownership: 100.00% U.S. Citizen: Yes

Mark Zietlow

First Name: Mark Last Name: Zietlow

City: Rochester State: Minnesota Zip: 55902

Position: Asst. Secretary

% of Ownership: 0.00% U.S. Citizen: Yes

 BC0030451 



Dram Cancel Date:

Outdoor Service Effective 
Date:

Outdoor Service Expiration 
Date:

Temp Transfer Effective 
Date:

Temp Transfer Expiration Date:

Bond Effective 
Continuously:







 
YARD WASTE CONTRACT 

 
     WHEREAS, it is mutually desired by the parties hereto, that the residents of the City 
of Raymond, in Black Hawk County, Iowa be given an opportunity to use the Evansdale 
Yard Waste Facility without individual expense, and 
 
     WHEREAS, the City of Evansdale, Iowa, have indicated a willingness to assist the City 
of Raymond, Iowa, in obtaining for their residents, the use of the Yard Waste Facility, 
 
     NOW, THEREFORE, this contract and agreement is entered into by and between the 
City of Evansdale, Iowa, and the City of Raymond. 
 
     WITNESSETH: That the Yard Waste Facility herein mentioned shall give service to 
any resident of Raymond, Iowa, under the terms and regulations now in force by the Yard 
Waste Facility, or may hereafter be adopted by the Yard Waste Facility. 
 
     As compensation to the City of Evansdale for the service herein set forth, the City of 
Raymond agrees to pay a $2,400.00 yearly service charge. In the event of a storm causing 
the need for overtime at the Yard Waste Facility the City of Raymond will pay twenty 
percent of the additional operational expenses incurred by the City of Evansdale for the 
Yard Waste Facility. Compensation to be paid by City of Raymond to the City of Evansdale 
for the Yard Waste Facility service for FYE June 30, 2018 will be $2,400.00 (Two 
Thousand Four Hundred Dollars and zero cents).  
 
     FOR THE PURPOSE of this contract agreement, the term of this shall be for the fiscal 
year July 1, 2017 to June 30, 2018 with a revaluation at the end of contract.  
 
     IT IS FURTHER AGREED THAT this contract may, by mutual consent of the parties 
hereto, be terminated upon written 30 day notice, and unless such notice is given, shall 
continue from year to year, so long as the parties hereto comply with the foregoing 
provisions of this agreement. 
 
     IN WITNESS WHEREOF the parties have hereunto affixed their signatures this 
_____ day of ___________ 2017. 
 
CITY OF EVANSDALE    CITY OF RAYMOND  
 
_________________________              ____________________________ 
Doug Faas, Mayor                           Monte Johnson, Mayor 
 
 
ATTEST:                 ATTEST: 
 
___________________________             ____________________________ 
DeAnne Kobliska, City Clerk                                    Nancy Miebach, City Clerk     
 



 
YARD WASTE CONTRACT 

 
     WHEREAS, it is mutually desired by the parties hereto, that the residents of the City 
of Elk Run Heights, in Black Hawk County, Iowa be given an opportunity to use the 
Evansdale Yard Waste Facility without individual expense, and 
 
     WHEREAS, the City of Evansdale, Iowa, have indicated a willingness to assist the City 
of Elk Run Heights, Iowa, in obtaining for their residents, the use of the Yard Waste 
Facility, 
 
     NOW, THEREFORE, this contract and agreement is entered into by and between the 
City of Evansdale, Iowa, and the City of Elk Run Heights. 
 
     WITNESSETH: That the Yard Waste Facility herein mentioned shall give service to 
any resident of Elk Run Heights, Iowa, under the terms and regulations now in force by the 
Yard Waste Facility, or may hereafter be adopted by the Yard Waste Facility. 
 
     As compensation to the City of Evansdale for the service herein set forth, the City of 
Elk Run Heights agrees to pay a $2,400.00 yearly service charge. In the event of a storm 
causing the need for overtime at the Yard Waste Facility the City of Elk Run Heights will 
pay twenty percent of the additional operational expenses incurred by the City of Evansdale 
for the Yard Waste Facility. Compensation to be paid by City of Elk Run Heights to the 
City of Evansdale for the Yard Waste Facility service for FYE June 30, 2018 will be 
$2,400.00 (Two Thousand Four Hundred Dollars and zero cents).  
 
     FOR THE PURPOSE of this contract agreement, the term of this Agreement shall be 
for the fiscal year July 1, 2017 to June 30, 2018 with a revaluation at the end of the contract.   
 
     IT IS FURTHER AGREED THAT this contract may, by mutual consent of the parties 
hereto, be terminated upon written 30 day notice, and unless such notice is given, shall 
continue from year to year, so long as the parties hereto comply with the foregoing 
provisions of this agreement. 
 
     IN WITNESS WHEREOF the parties have hereunto affixed their signatures this 
_____ day of _______________ 2017. 
 
CITY OF EVANSDALE    CITY OF ELK RUN HEIGHTS  
 
_________________________               ____________________________ 
Doug Faas, Mayor                Tim Swope, Mayor  
 
ATTEST:                  ATTEST: 
 
___________________________     _____________________________ 
DeAnne Kobliska, City Clerk      Kristi N. Lundy, City Clerk 
          
 



             RESOLUTION  6053
    A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF EVANSDALE, IOWA, THAT 
       THE FOLLOWING BILLS BE PAID AND THE TRANSFERS ARE HEREBY ALLOWED.

ABC EMBROIDERY PD-EMBROIDER SHIRTS 122.00    
ALLEN MEMORIAL HOSPITAL PD-DRUG SCREENING 26.00       
AMERIGAS SR-LP GAS 815.43     
ANTHONY D FRENCH CDBG-FINAL PYMT-PROJ#2 10,686.20     
ASPRO RU-COLD MIX 248.40    

RU-COLD MIX 402.30     
TOTAL 650.70     

AUTO PLUS RU-FILTER #56 9.56   
RU-FILTER #56 (9.56)  
RU-FILTER #56 11.14       
TOTAL 11.14      

B.H. CO. RECORDER PY-LIEN FEE CDBG PROJ 2 7.00   
BMC AGGREGATES RU-SAND TO MIX WITH SALT 549.50    

RU-SAND TO MIX WITH SALT 256.94    
RU-SAND TO MIX WITH SALT 375.58    
RU-SAND TO MIX WITH SALT 245.92     
RU-SAND TO MIX WITH SALT 237.86     
TOTAL 1,665.80  

CARD CENTER FD-REFUND DUE TO TAX (13.86)     
FD-BATTERIES 12.95       
PD-KEYBOX 44.10       
PD-DOMAIN RENEWAL 196.18     
PD-CREDIT FOR SALES TAX (2.02)  
PD-MEMBERSHIP-MOCIC 100.00     
FD-BATTERIES 62.53       
PD-REFUND DUE TO TAX (27.71)      
PD-BATTERIES 25.90       
CH-SAFETY EYEWASH STATION 67.17       
PY-MEMBERSHIP 13.00      
CH-NEW EMAIL/PHONE SYSTEM 45.86      
PD-TRACTION CLEATS 87.00      
PD-REFUND FOR TAX (4.90)  
PD-RAINCOAT 119.99    
RU-SAND BAGS 425.00    
RU-SHOP SUPPLIES 243.44     
RU-SWIVEL BOLT & SAFETY JA 156.91     
RU-OIL PUMP BALL 376.17    
RU-6-SHOE SAFETY-YAKTRAX 142.70    
SR-POSTAGE/SAMPLER REPAIRS 71.80      
TOTAL 2,142.21  

CHIEF SUPPLY CORP PD-BADGES 525.00    
CINTAS CORP RU-UNIFORMS 56.92      

RU-UNIFORMS 56.92      
RU-UNIFORMS 56.92      
RU-UNIFORMS 56.92      
SR-UNIFORMS 18.97       
SR-UNIFORMS 18.97       
SR-UNIFORMS 18.97       
SR-UNIFORMS 18.97       
TOTAL 303.56     

CITY LAUNDERING LIB-MONTHLY MATS 30.64      
CH-MONTHLY MATS 72.62      
TOTAL 103.26     

COURIER PY-1/3 MINS & BILLS 157.45    
FY17-VISITOR GUIDE AD 920.00    
TOTAL 1,077.45  

CREATIVE IMPACT CH-ANNIV PLAQUE 39.95      
DEN HERDER VET PD-K9 FOOD 174.64    
DOLLAR GENERAL LIB-TOILET BOWL CLEANER 4.13   

LIB-TOILET BOWL CLEANER 4.50   
CH-TOILET BOWL CLEANER 12.37       
CH-TOILET BOWL CLEANER 13.50       
TOTAL 34.50      

DONS TRUCK SALES RU-FILTERS #56 185.22    
EWW PD-WATER 219.44     



FD-WATER 219.44     
TOTAL 438.88     

I.N.R.C.O.G. RU-NE IA CORRIDOR STUDY 294.42    
KLOCKE'S EMRGNCY VEHICLES FD-REPAIR RAIL #237 89.19      
LJ'S WELDING & FAB RU-REPAIRS/ALUM TRAILER 366.60    
MATTHIAS LANDSCAPING LEVEE MAINT 4,290.00  
MEDIACOM PD-INTERNET 37.95       

FD-INTERNET 37.95       
RU-DORRIS DR INTERNET 65.90       
TOTAL 141.80     

MIDWEST BREATHING AIR FD-GAS/CALIBRATION METERS 141.40    
RICK MORGAN FD-CPR INSTRUCTOR 225.00    
MUTUAL WHEEL RU-SPT LGHT, INSPCTN SHEET 41.64      
ON-SITE INFO DESTRUCTION PD-DOC DESTRUCTION 45.00       
PCI DUBUQUE RD PROJECT 5,242.12  

NORMA RD PROJECT 6,559.14  
TOTAL 11,801.26     

PLATINUM PEST SERV FD-PEST CONTROL 40.00      
PD-PEST CONTROL 40.00       
LIB-PEST CONTROL 10.00       
CH-PEST CONTROL 30.00       
TOTAL 120.00     

POWERPLAN RU-SNAP RING-JD 310SJ 34.02      
RACOM FD-REPAIR SIREN #224 147.50    
SELECTIVE INSURANCE SR-FLOOD INSURANCE 2,603.00       
SHUCK-BRITSON 2016 BRIDGE INSPECTION 1,450.00       
STETSON BUILDING PROD SR-ANCHOR BOLTS & GLOVES 56.18       
STOCKS, PHIL GRADE III OPERATOR SERVICE 480.00     
SUPERIOR WELDING FD-OXYGEN USP THERAPY 131.14     
TEAM SERVICES EVANS RD CORE SAMPLES 862.70     
TELEDYNE ISCO SR-GLS SAMPLER 1,523.00  
THE SHOP AUTO & TRCK REPR RU-BTRY/ALTRNTR/TRAN FLUID 975.58     
THE SLED SHED SR-ESTIMATE/STIHL TRIMMER 20.00       
TOTER 50% GARBAGE CART ORDER 9,731.35  
ULTRA MAX PD-SHOTGUN SHELLS 48.80       
WEB-TPA AMBULANCE REFUND 84.40       
WELAND LABS PD-ALCOHOL TEST KITS 24.00       

PD-BLOOD ALCOHOL TEST 25.00       
TOTAL 49.00      

WELLMARK AMBULANCE REFUND 523.20    
WINDSTREAM PD-PHONE 103.17    

FD-PHONE 75.79      
LIB-PHONES 38.32      
CH-PHONE 90.31      
EWW-OFFICE 33.40      
EWW-PLANT 29.55       
RU-PHONE 38.43       
SR-ARBUTUS PHONE 36.92       
SR-LAFAYETTE PHONE 36.92       
SR-EAST END PHONE 36.92  
SR-PLANT PHONE 45.93  
TOTAL 565.66     

ZOLL MEDICAL CORP PD-CPR PADS 162.71    

001  GENERAL FUND 3,537.92
002  CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT 849.09
005  STREETS 5,726.02
009  K-9 174.64
015  HOTEL/MOTEL TAX 920
110  ROAD USE TAX 6,778.03
145  CDBG/REHAB PROGRAM 10,693.20
302  2015 CAPITAL PROJECTS 11,801.26
610  SEWER FUND 5,801.98
670  LANDFILL/GARBAGE 9,731.35
GRAND TOTAL: 56,013.49

PREPAYS
80590 SWISHER & COHRT, PLC PURCHASE OF 3573 LAFAYETTE-ERNEST 950.00    
80591 WEX REPLACEMENT CK 2,700.57  
80592 COLLECTION SERVICE CENTER P/R DEDUCTION 188.80     

APPROVED BY
COUNCIL
10/4/16

APPROVED BY
COUNCIL 
2/7/17

APPROVED BY
COUNCIL 
1/17/17



EFT ADVANTAGE ADMINISTRATORS P/R DEDUCTION 2,167.19                     
80593 AFLAC P/R DEDUCTION 60.02                          
80594 IBEW LOCAL 288 UNION DUES 163.00                        
50595 IPERS RETIREMENT 6,230.63                     
80599 METLIFE LIFE/DENTAL/VISION 23.20                          
80600 METLIFE LIFE/DENTAL/VISION 2,616.90                     
80601 MFPRSI RETIREMENT 9,199.91                     
80602 POLICE ASSOCIATION POLICE ASSOC 70.00                          
80603 TREAS-STATE OF IOWA STATE W/H 2,638.00                     
80604 TEAMSTERS LOCAL 238 UNION DUES 336.00                        
80605 VALIC LIFE/DENTAL/VISION 50.00                          
80606 WELLMARK HEALTH INSURANCE 11,395.44                   

TOTAL PREPAYS 38,789.66                   

JANUARY PAYROLL
EFTPS 21,406.83                   
BIWEEKLY PAYROLL 55,476.53                   
FIRE DEPT PAYROLL 2,025.20                     
TOTAL 78,908.56                   

FEBRUARY PAYROLL
EFTPS 17,341.92                   
BIWEEKLY PAYROLL 47,101.70                   
FIRE DEPT PAYROLL 2,599.73                     
TOTAL 67,043.35                   

          PASSED AND APPROVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF EVANSDALE,  IOWA, ON THIS 21ST
          DAY OF FEBRUARY 2017.

                       ATTEST:

          _________________________________________                       ________________________________________
          Doug Faas, Mayor                       DeAnne Kobliska, City Clerk





 
 

RESOLUTION 6054 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
EVANSDALE, IOWA ADOPTING A BUDGET FOR THE FISCAL YEAR 
ENDING JUNE 30, 2018 

 
WHEREAS, a Notice of Public Hearing concerning the City of Evansdale’s budget for the 

fiscal year ending June 30, 2017 was duly advertised according to state law; and 
 

WHEREAS, said Public Hearing was held February 21, 2017; 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Evansdale, 
Iowa as follows: 

 
(1)  The budget containing the following appropriation for Fiscal Year ending June 30, 

2018 is hereby approved and adopted: 
  
 Public Safety $1,248,265 
 Public Works 1,331,521 
   Health & Social Services  18,371 
   Culture & Recreation 363,033 
   Community & Economic Development 103,603 
   General Government 407,799 
   Debt Service 662,877 
   Capital Projects 311,394 
   Business Type Activities 642,795 
   TOTAL EXPENDITURES $5,089,658 
 
  (2)  The tax levy is hereby established as follows: 
 
Corporate tax levy per one thousand dollars ($1,000) valuation on regular property is $7.58574 
 
Corporate tax levy on Agricultural Land only, per one thousand dollars ($1,000) Valuation is: 

$3.00375 
 
  (3)  The City Clerk is hereby directed and authorized to certify the City of Evansdale’s 

fiscal year ending June 30, 2018 budget, as adopted by the Evansdale City Council to the 
County Auditor pursuant to state law. 

 
PASSED AND APPROVED THIS 21ST DAY OF FEBRUARY 2017 

 
       ATTEST: 
 
 
 ____________________________  ________________________________ 
 Doug Faas, Mayor    DeAnne Kobliska, City Clerk  
 



Aug-16

1

Form  635.1 Department of Management

         Adoption of Budget and Certification of City Taxes 07-049
Resolution No.:

   The City of:         County Name:       Date Budget Adopted: 02/21/2017
      (Date) xx/xx/xx

319-232-6683
Telephone Number Signature

County Auditor Date Stamp January 1, 2016 Property Valuations
      With Gas & Electric Without Gas & Electric Last Official Census

Regular    2a 2b

DEBT SERVICE 3a 3b

Ag Land   4a

                                 TAXES LEVIED
(A) (B) (C)

Code Dollar Request with Property Taxes
Sec. Limit Purpose Utility Replacement Levied Rate

384.1 8.10000 Regular General levy 5 851,241 840,943 43 6.50727

(384)         Non-Voted   Other Permissible Levies
12(8) 0.67500 Contract for use of Bridge 6 0 44 0
12(10) 0.95000 Opr & Maint publicly owned Transit 7 0 45 0
12(11) Amt Nec Rent, Ins. Maint of Civic Center 8 0 46 0
12(12) 0.13500 Opr & Maint of City owned Civic Center 9 0 47 0
12(13) 0.06750 Planning a Sanitary Disposal Project 10 0 48 0
12(14) 0.27000 Aviation Authority (under sec.330A.15) 11 0 49 0
12(15) 0.06750 Levee Impr. fund in special charter city 13 0 51 0
12(17) Amt Nec Liability, property & self insurance costs 14 0 52 0
12(21) Amt Nec Support of a Local  Emerg.Mgmt.Comm. 462 0 465 0
(384)          Voted   Other Permissible Levies
12(1) 0.13500 Instrumental/Vocal Music Groups 15 0 53 0
12(2) 0.81000 Memorial Building 16 0 54 0
12(3) 0.13500 Symphony Orchestra 17 0 55 0
12(4) 0.27000 Cultural & Scientific Facilities 18 0 56 0
12(5) As Voted County Bridge 19 0 57 0
12(6) 1.35000 Missi or Missouri River Bridge Const. 20 0 58 0
12(9) 0.03375 Aid to a Transit Company 21 0 59 0
12(16) 0.20500 Maintain Institution received by gift/devise 22 0 60 0
12(18) 1.00000 City Emergency Medical District 463 0 466 0
12(20) 0.27000 Support Public Library 23 0 61 0
28E.22 1.50000 Unified Law Enforcement 24 0 62 0

     Total General Fund Regular Levies (5 thru 24) 25 851,241 840,943
384.1 3.00375 Ag Land 26 471 471 63 3.00375

     Total General Fund Tax Levies         (25 + 26) 27 851,712 841,414 Do Not Add

           Special Revenue Levies
384.8 0.27000 Emergency (if general fund at levy limit) 28 0 64 0
384.6 Amt Nec Police & Fire Retirement 29 0 0

Amt Nec FICA & IPERS (if general fund at levy limit) 30 0 0
Rules Amt Nec Other Employee Benefits 31 141,079 139,372 1.07847

               Total Employee Benefit Levies          (29,30,31) 32 141,079 139,372 65 1.07847
     Sub Total Special Revenue Levies     (28+32) 33 141,079 139,372

Valuation 
386 As Req With Gas & Elec Without Gas & Elec

SSMID 1 (A) (B) 34 0 66 0
SSMID 2 (A) (B) 35 0 67 0
SSMID 3 (A) (B) 36 0 68 0
SSMID 4 (A) (B) 37 0 69 0
SSMID 5 (A) (B) 555 0 565 0
SSMID 6 (A) (B) 556 0 566 0
SSMID 7 (A) (B) 1177 0 ### 0
SSMID 8 (A) (B) 1185 0 ### 0

     Total Special Revenue Levies            39 141,079 139,372
384.4 Amt Nec Debt Service Levy               76.10(6) 40 0 40 0 70 0
384.7 0.67500 Capital Projects      (Capital Improv. Reserve) 41 41 0 71 0

Total Property Taxes           (27+39+40+41) 42 992,791 42 980,786 72 7.58574

             COUNTY AUDITOR  -  I certify the budget is in compliance with ALL the following: 
Budgets that DO NOT meet ALL the criteria below are not statutorily compliant & must be returned to the city for correction.

______ 1)    The prescribed Notice of Public Hearing Budget Estimate (Form 631.1) was lawfully published, or posted if applicable, and notarized, filed proof was evidenced. 
______ 2)    Budget hearing notices were published or posted not less than 10 days, nor more than 20 days, prior to the budget hearing.
______ 3)    Adopted property taxes do not exceed published or posted amounts.
______ 4)    Adopted expenditures do not exceed published or posted amounts in each of the nine program areas, or in total.
______ 5)    Number of the resolution adopting the budget has been included at the top of this form.
______ 6)    The budget file uploaded to the SUBMIT Area matched the paper copy certified by the city to this office. ( County Auditor )

______ 7)    The long term debt schedule (Form 703) shows sufficient payment amounts to pay the G.O. debt certified by the city to this office.

EVANSDALE BLACK HAWK

Attached is Long Term Debt Schedule Form 703 which lists any and all of the debt service obligations of the City.

144,753,798 143,171,158

6054

The below-signed certifies that the City Council, on the date stated above, lawfully approved the named resolution adopting a budget for next fiscal year, as summarized on this and the supporting pages.

129,231,237
4,751

FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2017 - ENDING JUNE 30, 2018

156,824

130,813,877



Commercial & Industrial Replacement Claim Estimation

The City of 

(A) (B) (C) (D)
Commercial - Non-TIF Commerical - TIF Industrial - Non-TIF Industrial - TIF

1 Taxable
2 100% Assessed

REPLACEMENT $ FILLS TO:
3 General Fund $0 REVENUES, LINE 18, COL (C)
4 Special Fund $0 REVENUES, LINE 18, COL (D)
5 Debt Fund $0 REVENUES, LINE 18, COL (F)
6 Capital Reserve Fund $0 REVENUES, LINE 18, COL (G)

* Please input the amount of revenue being received from any grants or reimbursements from the State of Iowa, excluding the replacement amounts
   on lines 3 through 6 above.  Separate the revenues by fund receiving the money.

(A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)
General Special Revenue TIF Sp. Revenue Debt Service Capital Projects Proprietary

18 $79,500 $90,000 $6,000

EVANSDALE

Other State Grants & Reimbursements

CHECK CITY VALUATIONS
Taxable Valuations By Class By Levy Authority

100% Valuations By Class By Levy Authority

REPLACEMENT PAYMENT PERCENTAGE
Beginning in FY 2017-2018, the amount of commercial & industrial replacement payments paid by the State of Iowa to local governments becomes 
limited by the total amount of payments made in FY 2016-2017.  This limitation of total dollars available for repayment of commercial & industrial 
replacement claims may cause all payments to local governments to be pro-rated.  The amount of proratation necessary for the budget year will not be 
known until August, but the dropdown below will allow the estimated commercial & industrial replacement payments to be reduced by a selected 
proration percentage.

This sheet has been designed to allow each city to estimate the amount of property tax reimbursement that will be received from the State for each fund.

To reduce that estimated amount of commercial & industrial replacement payment budgeted for the coming fiscal year, complete an esitmation of the 
replacement payment above.  Once complete, select a proration percentage from the list below.  The proration percentage will limit the amount of 
estimated replacement payment budgeted.  This will hopefully prevent an over estimation in the budget year revenues.

https://www.iowaonline.state.ia.us/dompvs/default.aspx?cmd=SelReport
https://www.iowaonline.state.ia.us/dompvs/default.aspx?cmd=SelReport
https://www.iowaonline.state.ia.us/dompvs/default.aspx?cmd=SelReport


Form FBW           Department of Management

    Fund Balance Worksheet for City of EVANSDALE

TIF Total Grand
General Special Rev Special Rev Debt Serv Capt Proj Permanent Government Proprietary Total

(1) ( A ) ( B ) ( C ) ( D ) ( E ) ( G ) ( H ) ( I ) ( J )

 *Annual Report FY 2016
 Beginning Fund Balance July 1     (pg 5, line 134) * 1 596,470 1,137,010 68,372 77,268 1,931,522 0 3,810,642 921,456 4,732,098
 Actual Revenues Except Beg Bal  (pg 5, line 132) * 2 1,392,844 2,163,232 236,021 462,932 17,570 0 4,272,599 1,031,294 5,303,893
 Actual Expenditures Except End Bal   (pg 12, line 259) * 3 1,323,965 1,783,392 271,277 468,188 1,022,182 0 4,869,004 1,141,739 6,010,743
 Ending Fund Balance June 30         (pg 12, line 261) * 4 665,349 1,516,850 33,116 72,012 926,910 0 3,214,237 811,011 4,025,248

(2) General Spec Rev
TIF      Special 

Rev Debt Serv Capt Proj Permanent Tot Govt Proprietary Grand Total
 **   Re-Estimated  FY 2017
 Beginning Fund Balance 5 665,349 1,516,850 33,116 72,012 926,910 0 3,214,237 811,011 4,025,248
 Re-Est Revenues     6 1,232,534 1,410,738 508,236 710,436 2,234,200 0 6,096,144 1,213,562 7,309,706
 Re-Est Expenditures      7 1,442,209 1,288,532 499,236 618,948 2,376,138 0 6,225,063 1,241,706 7,466,769
 Ending Fund Balance 8 455,674 1,639,056 42,116 163,500 784,972 0 3,085,318 782,867 3,868,185

(3) General Spec Rev
TIF      Special 

Rev Debt Serv Capt Proj Permanent Tot Govt Proprietary Grand Total
 **        Budget   FY 2018
 Beginning Fund Balance 9 455,674 1,639,056 42,116 163,500 784,972 0 3,085,318 782,867 3,868,185
 Revenues       10 1,597,449 1,368,043 377,277 651,807 0 0 3,994,576 864,826 4,859,402
 Expenditures  11 1,633,647 2,030,950 373,552 662,877 311,394 0 5,012,420 755,903 5,768,323
 Ending Fund Balance 12 419,476 976,149 45,841 152,430 473,578 0 2,067,474 891,790 2,959,264

                   *       The figures in section (1) are taken from  FORM  F-66(IA-2)    STATE  OF  IOWA  FINANCIAL  REPORT  FOR  FISCAL  YEAR  ENDED  JUNE  30,   2016
                  **       The remaining two sections are filled in by the software once ALL worksheets are completed.



           Form 631 E P1  CITY OF  EVANSDALE                   Department of Management

RE-ESTIMATED   EXPENDITURES SCHEDULE PAGE 1
    RE-ESTIMATED   Fiscal Year Ending 2017         Fiscal Years

TIF
SPECIAL SPECIAL DEBT CAPITAL RE-ESTIMATED ACTUAL

GENERAL REVENUE REVENUES SERVICE PROJECTS PERMANENT PROPRIETARY 2017 2016
(A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F) (G) (H) (I) (J) (K)

PUBLIC SAFETY
 Police Department/Crime Prevention 1 696,901 202,722 899,623 820,995
 Jail 2 0 0
 Emergency Management 3 6,546 6,546 11,692
 Flood Control 4 0 0
 Fire Department 5 84,156 44,368 128,524 0
 Ambulance 6 111,956 111,956 182,436
 Building Inspections 7 46,634 27,149 73,783 84,400
 Miscellaneous Protective Services 8 0 0
 Animal Control 9 7,500 1,135 8,635 8,448
 Other Public Safety 10 0 0
     TOTAL (lines 1 - 10) 11 953,693 275,374 0 0 1,229,067 1,107,971

PUBLIC WORKS
 Roads, Bridges, & Sidewalks 12 692,309 692,309 763,202
 Parking - Meter and Off-Street 13 0 0
 Street Lighting 14 63,791 63,791 45,716
 Traffic Control and Safety 15 0 2,258
 Snow Removal 16 25,000 25,000 0
 Highway Engineering 17 0 0
 Street Cleaning 18 0 3,209
 Airport           (if not Enterprise) 19 0 0
 Garbage        (if not Enterprise) 20 0 0
 Other Public Works 21 55,000 55,000 0
     TOTAL (lines 12 - 21) 22 0 836,100 0 0 836,100 814,385

HEALTH & SOCIAL SERVICES
 Welfare Assistance 23 0 0
 City Hospital 24 0 0
 Payments to Private Hospitals 25 0 0
 Health Regulation and Inspection 26 0 0
 Water, Air, and Mosquito Control 27 0 0
 Community Mental Health 28 0 0
 Other Health and Social Services 29 17,927 17,927 17,183
     TOTAL (lines 23 - 29) 30 17,927 0 0 0 17,927 17,183

CULTURE & RECREATION
 Library Services 31 104,497 10,896 115,393 98,473
 Museum, Band and Theater 32 0 0
 Parks 33 134,650 27,178 161,828 96,119
 Recreation 34 0 30,819
 Cemetery 35 0 0
 Community Center, Zoo, & Marina 36 0 0
 Other Culture and Recreation 37 0 0
     TOTAL  (lines 31 - 37) 38 239,147 38,074 0 0 277,221 225,411

GOVERNMENT ACTIVITIES



           Form 631 E P2   CITY OF EVANSDALE                   Department of Management

RE-ESTIMATED   EXPENDITURES SCHEDULE PAGE 2
     RE-ESTIMATED   Fiscal Year Ending 2017                  Fiscal Years

TIF
SPECIAL SPECIAL DEBT CAPITAL RE-ESTIMATED ACTUAL

GENERAL REVENUES REVENUES SERVICE PROJECTS PERMANENT PROPRIETARY 2017 2016
(A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F) (G) (H) (I) (J) (K)

COMMUNITY & ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT
 Community Beautification 39 0 0
 Economic Development 40 0 5,000
 Housing and Urban Renewal 41 2,603 2,603 13,697
 Planning & Zoning 42 2,500 2,500 0
 Other Com & Econ Development 43 0 7,324

44
     TOTAL   (lines 39 - 44) 45 5,103 0 0 0 5,103 26,021

GENERAL GOVERNMENT
 Mayor, Council, & City Manager 46 55,930 20,609 76,539 70,263
 Clerk, Treasurer, & Finance Adm. 47 87,975 28,086 116,061 112,185
 Elections 48 0 3,365
 Legal Services & City Attorney 49 14,000 310 14,310 17,327
 City Hall & General Buildings 50 67,934 40,000 107,934 58,322
 Tort Liability 51 38,944 38,944 38,497
 Other General Government 52 500 500 17,796
     TOTAL  (lines 46 - 52) 53 226,339 127,949 0 0 354,288 317,755

DEBT SERVICE 54 618,948 618,948 468,188
  Gov Capital Projects 55 2,225,200 2,225,200 0
  TIF Capital Projects 56 141,938 141,938 876,337

TOTAL CAPITAL PROJECTS 57 0 0 0 2,367,138 0 2,367,138 876,337
TOTAL Governmental Activities Expenditures

(lines 11+22+30+38+44+52+53+54) 58 1,442,209 1,277,497 0 618,948 2,367,138 0 5,705,792 3,853,251

BUSINESS TYPE ACTIVITIES  
Proprietary: Enterprise & Budgeted ISF

 Water Utility 59 453,216 453,216 379,949
 Sewer Utility 60 310,223 310,223 290,935
 Electric Utility 61 0 0
 Gas Utility 62 0 0
 Airport 63 0 0
 Landfill/Garbage 64 271,298 271,298 271,173
 Transit 65 0 0
 Cable TV, Internet & Telephone 66 0 0
 Housing Authority 67 0 0
 Storm Water Utility 68 18,027 18,027 12,182
 Other Business Type (city hosp., ISF, parking, etc.) 69 0 0
 Enterprise   DEBT SERVICE 70 0 0
 Enterprise   CAPITAL PROJECTS 71 0 0
      Enterprise   TIF  CAPITAL PROJECTS 72 0 0
  TOTAL BUSINESS TYPE EXPENDITURES (lines 56 - 68) 73 1,052,764 1,052,764 954,239
TOTAL   ALL   EXPENDITURES   (lines 58+74) 74 1,442,209 1,277,497 0 618,948 2,367,138 0 1,052,764 6,758,556 4,807,490
       Regular   Transfers Out 75 11,035 188,942 199,977 939,300
        Internal TIF Loan   Transfers Out 76 499,236 9,000 508,236 263,953
   Total ALL Transfers Out 77 0 11,035 499,236 0 9,000 0 188,942 708,213 1,203,253
Total Expenditures and Other Fin Uses (lines 73+74) 78 1,442,209 1,288,532 499,236 618,948 2,376,138 0 1,241,706 7,466,769 6,010,743

Ending Fund Balance June 30 79 455,674 1,639,056 42,116 163,500 784,972 0 782,867 3,868,185 4,025,248

THE USE OF THE CONTINUING APPROPRIATION IS VOLUNTARY. SUCH EXPENDITURES DO NOT REQUIRE AN AMENDMENT. HOWEVER THE ORIGINAL AMOUNT OF THE CAPITAL PROJECT 
MUST HAVE APPEARED ON A PREVIOUS YEAR'S BUDGET TO OBTAIN THE SPENDING AUTHORITY. THE CONTINUING APPROPRIATION CAN NOT BE FOR A YEAR PRIOR TO THE ACTUAL YEAR. 
CONTINUING APPROPRIATIONS END WITH THE ACTUAL YEAR. SEE INSTRUCTIONS.

GOVERNMENT ACTIVITIES  CONT.



Form 631.D   CITY OF EVANSDALE                   Department of Management

                       RE-ESTIMATED   REVENUES   DETAIL
                RE-ESTIMATED Fiscal Year Ending 2017          Fiscal Years

TIF
SPECIAL SPECIAL DEBT CAPITAL RE-ESTIMATED ACTUAL

GENERAL REVENUES REVENUES SERVICE PROJECTS PERMANENT PROPRIETARY 2017 2016
(A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F) (G) (H) (I) (J) (K)

REVENUES & OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
Taxes Levied on Property 1 664,565 211,329 10,845 886,739 882,177
    Less: Uncollected Property Taxes - Levy Year 2 0 0
Net Current Property Taxes  (line 1 minus line 2) 3 664,565 211,329 10,845 0 886,739 882,177
Delinquent Property Taxes 4 0 0
TIF Revenues 5 508,236 508,236 236,021
Other City Taxes:
   Utility Tax Replacement Excise Taxes 6 9,532 3,031 135 12,698 0
   Utility francise tax      (Iowa Code Chapter 364.2) 7 31,138 31,138 31,138
   Parimutuel wager tax 8 0 0
   Gaming wager tax 9 0 0
   Mobile Home Taxes 10 0 0
   Hotel/Motel Taxes 11 24,268 24,268 48,536 34,336
   Other Local Option Taxes 12 541,713 541,713 547,464
     Subtotal - Other City Taxes (lines 6 thru 12) 13 64,938 569,012 135 0 634,085 612,938
Licenses & Permits 14 53,520 53,520 52,000
Use of Money & Property 15 27,305 27,305 37,789
Intergovernmental:
   Federal Grants & Reimbursements 16         2,123,000 2,123,000 815
   Road Use Taxes 17 574,871 574,871 587,125
   Other State Grants & Reimbursements 18 31,346 15,050 243 102,200 148,839 77,803
   Local Grants & Reimbursements 19 73,285 73,285 58,646
     Subtotal - Intergovernmental (lines 16 thru 19) 20 104,631 589,921 0 243 2,225,200 0 2,919,995 724,389
Charges for Fees & Service:
   Water Utility 21 489,725 489,725 0
   Sewer Utility 22 423,700 423,700 418,537
   Electric Utility 23 0 0
   Gas Utility 24 0 0
   Parking 25 0 0
   Airport 26 0 0
   Landfill/Garbage 27 282,087 282,087 251,412
   Hospital 28 0 0
   Transit 29 0 0
   Cable TV,  Internet  & Telephone 30 0 0
   Housing Authority 31 0 0
   Storm Water Utility 32 18,050 18,050 18,079
   Other Fees & Charges for Service 33 317,575 38,944 356,519 391,816
     Subtotal - Charges for Service (lines 21 thru 33) 34 317,575 38,944 0 0 0 1,213,562 1,570,081 1,079,844
Special Assessments 35 1,532 1,532 262
Miscellaneous 36 0 58,178
Other Financing Sources:  
         Regular Operating Transfers In 37 199,977 199,977 939,300
          Internal TIF Loan   Transfers In 38 499,236 9,000 508,236 263,953
   Subtotal ALL Operating Transfers In 39 0 0 0 699,213 9,000 0 0 708,213 1,203,253
   Proceeds of Debt     (Excluding TIF Internal Borrowing)40 0 417,042
   Proceeds of Capital Asset Sales 41 0 0
   Subtotal-Other Financing Sources (lines 36 thru 38) 42 0 0 0 699,213 9,000 0 0 708,213 1,620,295
Total Revenues except for beginning fund balance
   (lines 3, 4, 5, 12, 13, 14, 19, 33, 34, 35, & 39) 43 1,232,534 1,410,738 508,236 710,436 2,234,200 0 1,213,562 7,309,706 5,303,893
Beginning Fund Balance July 1 44 665,349 1,516,850 33,116 72,012 926,910 0 811,011 4,025,248 4,732,098
TOTAL REVENUES & BEGIN BALANCE (lines 41+42) 45 1,897,883 2,927,588 541,352 782,448 3,161,110 0 2,024,573 11,334,954 10,035,991



           Form 631 A P1  CITY OF  EVANSDALE                   Department of Management

           EXPENDITURES SCHEDULE PAGE 1
   Fiscal Year Ending 2018                  Fiscal Years

TIF
SPECIAL SPECIAL DEBT CAPITAL BUDGET RE-ESTIMATED ACTUAL

GENERAL REVENUES REVENUES SERVICE PROJECTS PERMANENT PROPRIETARY 2018 2017 2016
(A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F) (G) (H) (I) (J) (K) (L)

PUBLIC SAFETY
 Police Department/Crime Prevention 1 706,874 214,077 920,951 899,623 820,995
 Jail 2 0 0 0
 Emergency Management 3 6,886 6,886 6,546 11,692
 Flood Control 4 0 0 0
 Fire Department 5 186,283 50,020 236,303 128,524 0
 Ambulance 6 0 111,956 182,436
 Building Inspections 7 47,771 27,550 75,321 73,783 84,400
 Miscellaneous Protective Services 8 0 0 0
 Animal Control 9 7,700 1,104 8,804 8,635 8,448
 Other Public Safety 10 0 0 0
     TOTAL (lines 1 - 10) 11 955,514 292,751 0 1,248,265 1,229,067 1,107,971

PUBLIC WORKS
 Roads, Bridges, & Sidewalks 12 1,217,549 1,217,549 692,309 763,202
 Parking - Meter and Off-Street 13 0 0 0
 Street Lighting 14 74,350 74,350 63,791 45,716
 Traffic Control and Safety 15 0 0 2,258
 Snow Removal 16 39,622 39,622 25,000 0
 Highway Engineering 17 0 0 0
 Street Cleaning 18 0 0 3,209
 Airport           (if not Enterprise) 19 0 0 0
 Garbage        (if not Enterprise) 20 0 0 0
 Other Public Works 21 0 55,000 0
     TOTAL (lines 12 - 21) 22 0 1,331,521 0 1,331,521 836,100 814,385

HEALTH & SOCIAL SERVICES
 Welfare Assistance 23 0 0 0
 City Hospital 24 0 0 0
 Payments to Private Hospitals 25 0 0 0
 Health Regulation and Inspection 26 0 0 0
 Water, Air, and Mosquito Control 27 0 0 0
 Community Mental Health 28 0 0 0
 Other Health and Social Services 29 18,371 18,371 17,927 17,183
     TOTAL (lines 23 - 29) 30 18,371 0 0 18,371 17,927 17,183

CULTURE & RECREATION
 Library Services 31 96,099 8,421 104,520 115,393 98,473
 Museum, Band and Theater 32 0 0 0
 Parks 33 255,745 2,768 258,513 161,828 96,119
 Recreation 34 0 0 30,819
 Cemetery 35 0 0 0
 Community Center, Zoo, & Marina 36 0 0 0
 Other Culture and Recreation 37 0 0 0
     TOTAL  (lines 31 - 37) 38 351,844 11,189 0 363,033 277,221 225,411

GOVERNMENT ACTIVITIES



           Form 631 A P2  CITY OF  EVANSDALE                   Department of Management

           EXPENDITURES SCHEDULE PAGE 2
Fiscal Year Ending 2018                  Fiscal Years

TIF
SPECIAL SPECIAL DEBT CAPITAL BUDGET RE-ESTIMATED ACTUAL

GENERAL REVENUES REVENUES SERVICE PROJECTS PERMANENT PROPRIETARY 2018 2017 2016
(A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F) (G) (H) (I) (J) (K) (L)

COMMUNITY & ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT
 Community Beautification 39 0 0 0
 Economic Development 40 5,000 5,000 0 5,000
 Housing and Urban Renewal 41 90,000 6,000 96,000 2,603 13,697
 Planning & Zoning 42 2,603 2,603 2,500 0
 Other Com & Econ Development 43 0 0 7,324

44
     TOTAL   (lines 39 - 44) 45 7,603 90,000 6,000 0 103,603 5,103 26,021

GENERAL GOVERNMENT
 Mayor, Council, & City Manager 46 57,441 20,843 78,284 76,539 70,263
 Clerk, Treasurer, & Finance Adm. 47 88,540 38,692 127,232 116,061 112,185
 Elections 48 3,600 3,600 0 3,365
 Legal Services & City Attorney 49 20,000 20,000 14,310 17,327
 City Hall & General Buildings 50 90,734 701 91,435 107,934 58,322
 Tort Liability 51 45,792 45,792 38,944 38,497
 Other General Government 52 40,000 1,456 41,456 500 17,796
     TOTAL  (lines 46 - 52) 53 300,315 107,484 0 0 407,799 354,288 317,755

DEBT SERVICE 54 662,877 662,877 618,948 468,188
  Gov Capital Projects 55 311,394 311,394 2,225,200 0
  TIF Capital Projects 56 0 141,938 876,337
TOTAL CAPITAL PROJECTS 57 0 0 0 311,394 0 311,394 2,367,138 876,337

TOTAL Government Activities Expenditures
(lines 11+22+30+38+45+53+54+57) 58 1,633,647 1,832,945 6,000 662,877 311,394 0 4,446,863 5,705,792 3,853,251

BUSINESS TYPE ACTIVITIES 
Proprietary: Enterprise & Budgeted ISF

 Water Utility 59 0 453,216 379,949
 Sewer Utility 60 342,127 342,127 310,223 290,935
 Electric Utility 61 0 0 0
 Gas Utility 62 0 0 0
 Airport 63 0 0 0
 Landfill/Garbage 64 273,084 273,084 271,298 271,173
 Transit 65 0 0 0
 Cable TV, Internet & Telephone 66 0 0 0
 Housing Authority 67 0 0 0
 Storm Water Utility 68 27,584 27,584 18,027 12,182
 Other Business Type (city hosp., ISF, parking, etc.) 69 0 0 0
 Enterprise   DEBT SERVICE 70 0 0 0
 Enterprise   CAPITAL PROJECTS 71 0 0 0
 Enterprise   TIF   CAPITAL PROJECTS 72 0 0 0
TOTAL Business Type Expenditures (lines 59 - 73) 73 642,795 642,795 1,052,764 954,239
TOTAL   ALL   EXPENDITURES   (lines 58+74) 74 1,633,647 1,832,945 6,000 662,877 311,394 0 642,795 5,089,658 6,758,556 4,807,490
        Regular Transfers Out 75 198,005 113,108 311,113 199,977 939,300
        Internal TIF Loan / Repayment    Transfers Out 76 367,552 367,552 508,236 263,953
   Total ALL Transfers Out 77 0 198,005 367,552 0 0 0 113,108 678,665 708,213 1,203,253
Total Expenditures & Fund Transfers Out (lines 75+78) 78 1,633,647 2,030,950 373,552 662,877 311,394 0 755,903 5,768,323 7,466,769 6,010,743

Ending Fund Balance June 30 79 419,476 974,149 45,841 152,430 473,578 0 891,790 2,957,264 3,868,185 4,025,248
* A continuing appropriation is the unexpended budgeted amount from a prior year's capital project. The entry is made on the Con Approps page that must accompany the budget forms if used. SEE INSTRUCTIONS FOR USE.

GOVERNMENT ACTIVITIES  CONT.



Form 631 B CITY OF EVANSDALE Department of Management

REVENUES  DETAIL
  Fiscal Year Ending 2018                    Fiscal Years

TIF
SPECIAL SPECIAL DEBT CAPITAL BUDGET RE-ESTIMATED ACTUAL

GENERAL REVENUES REVENUES SERVICE PROJECTS PERMANENT PROPRIETARY 2018 2017 2016
(B) (C) (D) (E) (F) (G) (H) (I) (J) (K) (L)

REVENUES & OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
Taxes Levied on Property 1 841,414 139,372 0 0 980,786 886,739 882,177
    Less: Uncollected Property Taxes - Levy Year 2 0 0 0
Net Current Property Taxes  (line 1 minus line 2) 3 841,414 139,372 0 0 980,786 886,739 882,177
Delinquent Property Taxes 4 0 0 0
TIF Revenues 5 371,277 371,277 508,236 236,021
Other City Taxes:
   Utility Tax Replacement Excise Taxes 6 10,298 1,707 0 0 12,005 12,698 0

7 31,448 31,448 31,138 31,138
   Parimutuel wager tax 8 0 0 0
   Gaming wager tax 9 0 0 0
   Mobile Home Taxes 10 0 0 0
   Hotel/Motel Taxes 11 40,526 40,526 48,536 34,336
   Other Local Option Taxes 12 557,964 557,964 541,713 547,464
     Subtotal - Other City Taxes (lines 6 thru 12) 13 82,272 559,671 0 0 641,943 634,085 612,938
Licenses & Permits 14 60,075 60,075 53,520 52,000
Use of Money & Property 15 30,098 30,098 27,305 37,789
Intergovernmental:
   Federal Grants & Reimbursements 16 0 2,123,000 815
   Road Use Taxes 17 567,744 567,744 574,871 587,125
   Other State Grants & Reimbursements 18 79,500 90,000 6,000 0 0 0 175,500 148,839 77,803
   Local Grants & Reimbursements 19 50,639 50,639 73,285 58,646
     Subtotal - Intergovernmental (lines 16 thru 19) 20 130,139 657,744 6,000 0 0 0 793,883 2,919,995 724,389
Charges for Fees & Service:
   Water Utility 21 90,735 90,735 489,725 0
   Sewer Utility 22 553,344 553,344 423,700 418,537
   Electric Utility 23 0 0 0
   Gas Utility 24 0 0 0
   Parking 25 0 0 0
   Airport 26 0 0 0
   Landfill/Garbage 27 293,266 293,266 282,087 251,412
   Hospital 28 0 0 0
   Transit 29 0 0 0
   Cable TV,  Internet  & Telephone 30 0 0 0
   Housing Authority 31 0 0 0
   Storm Water Utility 32 18,216 18,216 18,050 18,079
   Other Fees & Charges for Service 33 318,035 318,035 356,519 391,816
     Subtotal - Charges for Service (lines 21 thru 33) 34 318,035 0 90,735 0 0 864,826 1,273,596 1,570,081 1,079,844
Special Assessments 35 1,000 1,000 1,532 262
Miscellaneous 36 23,823 4,256 28,079 0 58,178
Other Financing Sources:  
         Regular Operating Transfers In 37 111,593 199,520 311,113 199,977 939,300
          Internal TIF Loan   Transfers In 38 6,000 361,552 367,552 508,236 263,953
   Subtotal ALL Operating Transfers In 39 111,593 6,000 0 561,072 0 0 0 678,665 708,213 1,203,253
   Proceeds of Debt  (Excluding TIF Internal Borrowing) 40 0 0 417,042
   Proceeds of Capital Asset Sales 41 0 0 0
Subtotal-Other Financing Sources (lines 38 thru 40) 42 111,593 6,000 0 561,072 0 0 0 678,665 708,213 1,620,295
Total Revenues except for beginning fund balance
   (lines 3, 4, 5, 13, 14, 15, 20, 34, 35, 36, & 41) 43 1,597,449 1,368,043 377,277 651,807 0 0 864,826 4,859,402 7,309,706 5,303,893
Beginning Fund Balance July 1 44 455,674 1,639,056 42,116 163,500 784,972 0 782,867 3,868,185 4,025,248 4,732,098
TOTAL REVENUES & BEGIN BALANCE (lines 42+43) 45 2,053,123 3,007,099 419,393 815,307 784,972 0 1,647,693 8,727,587 11,334,954 10,035,991

The last two columns will fill in once 
the Re-Est forms are completed

(A)            

   Utility franchise tax      (Iowa Code Chapter 364.2)



Form 635.2A               CITY OF  EVANSDALE Department of Management

2018 Fiscal Years
TIF

SPECIAL SPECIAL DEBT CAPITAL BUDGET RE-ESTIMATED ACTUAL
GENERAL REVENUES REVENUES SERVICE PROJECTS PERMANENT PROPRIETARY 2018 2017 2016

(A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F) (G) (H) (I) (J) (K) (L)
Revenues & Other Financing Sources
Taxes Levied on Property 1 841,414 139,372 0 0 980,786 886,739 882,177
Less: Uncollected Property Taxes-Levy Year 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
   Net Current Property Taxes 3 841,414 139,372 0 0 980,786 886,739 882,177
Delinquent Property Taxes 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
TIF Revenues 5 371,277 371,277 508,236 236,021
Other City Taxes 6 82,272 559,671 0 0 641,943 634,085 612,938
Licenses & Permits 7 60,075 0 0 60,075 53,520 52,000
Use of Money and Property 8 30,098 0 0 0 0 0 0 30,098 27,305 37,789
Intergovernmental 9 130,139 657,744 6,000 0 0 0 793,883 2,919,995 724,389
Charges for Fees & Service 10 318,035 0 90,735 0 0 864,826 1,273,596 1,570,081 1,079,844
Special Assessments 11 0 1,000 0 0 0 1,000 1,532 262
Miscellaneous 12 23,823 4,256 0 0 0 0 28,079 0 58,178
   Sub-Total Revenues 13 1,485,856 1,362,043 377,277 90,735 0 0 864,826 4,180,737 6,601,493 3,683,598
Other Financing Sources:
 Total Transfers In 14 111,593 6,000 0 561,072 0 0 0 678,665 708,213 1,203,253
  Proceeds of Debt 15 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 417,042
  Proceeds of Capital Asset Sales 16 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total Revenues and Other Sources 17 1,597,449 1,368,043 377,277 651,807 0 0 864,826 4,859,402 7,309,706 5,303,893
Expenditures & Other Financing Uses
Public Safety 18 955,514 292,751 0 0 1,248,265 1,229,067 1,107,971
Public Works 19 0 1,331,521 0 0 1,331,521 836,100 814,385
Health and Social Services 20 18,371 0 0 0 18,371 17,927 17,183
Culture and Recreation 21 351,844 11,189 0 0 363,033 277,221 225,411
Community and Economic Development 22 7,603 90,000 6,000 0 103,603 5,103 26,021
General Government 23 300,315 107,484 0 0 407,799 354,288 317,755
Debt Service 24 0 0 0 662,877 0 662,877 618,948 468,188
Capital Projects 25 0 0 0 311,394 0 311,394 2,367,138 876,337
Total Government Activities Expenditures 26 1,633,647 1,832,945 6,000 662,877 311,394 0 4,446,863 5,705,792 3,853,251
Business Type Proprietray: Enterprise & ISF 27 642,795 642,795 1,052,764 954,239
Total Gov & Bus Type Expenditures 28 1,633,647 1,832,945 6,000 662,877 311,394 0 642,795 5,089,658 6,758,556 4,807,490
Total Transfers Out 29 0 198,005 367,552 0 0 0 113,108 678,665 708,213 1,203,253
Total ALL Expenditures/Fund Transfers Out 30 1,633,647 2,030,950 373,552 662,877 311,394 0 755,903 5,768,323 7,466,769 6,010,743
Excess Revenues & Other Sources Over 31
(Under) Expenditures/Transfers Out 32 -36,198 -662,907 3,725 -11,070 -311,394 0 108,923 -908,921 -157,063 -706,850

Beginning Fund Balance July 1 33 455,674 1,639,056 42,116 163,500 784,972 0 782,867 3,868,185 4,025,248 4,732,098
Ending Fund Balance June 30 34 419,476 976,149 45,841 152,430 473,578 0 891,790 2,959,264 3,868,185 4,025,248

ADOPTED BUDGET SUMMARY         
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 



Form 703 Department of Management

LONG TERM DEBT SCHEDULE
GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS, TIF BONDS, REVENUE BONDS, LOANS, LEASE-PURCHASE PAYMENTS

Fiscal Year

       City Name: EVANSDALE 2018

Date Bond Reg./ Total Paid from
Amount Type of Certified to Debt Principal Interest Paying Agent Obligation Funds OTHER THAN Amount Paid

Debt Name of Debt County Resolution Due FY Due FY Fees Due FY Due FY Current Year Current Year 
Issue Obligation Auditor Number 2018 2018 2018 2018 Debt Service Taxes Debt Service Levy

(A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)  +(G)  +(H)  =(I) =-(J) =(K)
(1) 710,000 GO 12/2010 5320 85,000 7,073 500 92,573 92,573 0

(2) 310,000 GO 01/03/2012 5469 35,000 3,090 500 38,590 38,590 0

(3) 1,730,000 GO 06/18/2013 5611 195,000 15,843 500 211,343 211,343 0

(4) 2,200,000 GO 04/21/2015 5792 170,000 47,263 500 217,763 217,763 0

(5) 575,000 GO 06/28/16 5962 95,000 7,108 500 102,608 102,608 0

(6) NO SELECTION 0 0

(7) NO SELECTION 0 0

(8) NO SELECTION 0 0

(9) NO SELECTION 0 0

(10) NO SELECTION 0 0

(11) NO SELECTION 0 0

(12) NO SELECTION 0 0

(13) NO SELECTION 0 0

(14) NO SELECTION 0 0

(15) NO SELECTION 0 0

(16) NO SELECTION 0 0

(17) NO SELECTION 0 0

(18) NO SELECTION 0 0

(19) NO SELECTION 0 0

(20) NO SELECTION 0 0

(21) NO SELECTION 0 0

(22) NO SELECTION 0 0

(23) NO SELECTION 0 0

(24) NO SELECTION 0 0

(25) NO SELECTION 0 0

(26) NO SELECTION 0 0

(27) NO SELECTION 0 0

(28) NO SELECTION 0 0

(29) NO SELECTION 0 0

(30) NO SELECTION 0 0

TOTALS 580,000 80,377 2,500 662,877 662,877 0

2010 GENERAL OBLIGATION

2012 GENERAL OBLIGATION

2013 GENERAL OBLIGATION

2015 GENERAL OBLIGATION

2016 GENERAL OBLIGATION



Form 631.1 Department of Management

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
BUDGET ESTIMATE

FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2017 - ENDING JUNE 30, 2018

City of  , Iowa

The City Council will conduct a public hearing on the proposed Budget at 

on 02/21/2017 at 6:00 PM
(Date) xx/xx/xx (hour)

The Budget Estimate Summary of proposed receipts and expenditures is shown below.
Copies of the the detailed proposed Budget may be obtained or viewed at the offices of the Mayor,
City Clerk, and at the Library.

The estimated Total tax levy rate per $1000 valuation on regular property  . . . . . . . . . . $ 7.58574

The estimated tax levy rate per $1000 valuation on Agricultural land is    . .  . . . . . . . . . $ 3.00375

At the public hearing, any resident or taxpayer may present objections to, or arguments in favor of, any part 
of the proposed budget.

319-232-6683
phone number City Clerk/Finance Officer's NAME

Budget FY Re-estimated FY Actual FY
2018 2017 2016

            (a) (b)  (c)
Revenues & Other Financing Sources
Taxes Levied on Property 1 980,786 886,739 882,177
Less: Uncollected Property Taxes-Levy Year 2 0 0 0
   Net Current Property Taxes 3 980,786 886,739 882,177
Delinquent Property Taxes 4 0 0 0
TIF Revenues 5 371,277 508,236 236,021
Other City Taxes 6 641,943 634,085 612,938
Licenses & Permits 7 60,075 53,520 52,000
Use of Money and Property 8 30,098 27,305 37,789
Intergovernmental 9 793,883 2,919,995 724,389
Charges for Fees & Service 10 1,273,596 1,570,081 1,079,844
Special Assessments 11 1,000 1,532 262
Miscellaneous 12 28,079 0 58,178
Other Financing Sources 13 0 0 417,042
Transfers In 14 678,665 708,213 1,203,253
Total Revenues and Other Sources 15 4,859,402 7,309,706 5,303,893

Expenditures & Other Financing Uses
Public Safety 16 1,248,265 1,229,067 1,107,971
Public Works 17 1,331,521 836,100 814,385
Health and Social Services 18 18,371 17,927 17,183
Culture and Recreation 19 363,033 277,221 225,411
Community and Economic Development 20 103,603 5,103 26,021
General Government 21 407,799 354,288 317,755
Debt Service 22 662,877 618,948 468,188
Capital Projects 23 311,394 2,367,138 876,337
Total Government Activities Expenditures 24 4,446,863 5,705,792 3,853,251
Business Type / Enterprises 25 642,795 1,052,764 954,239
Total ALL Expenditures 26 5,089,658 6,758,556 4,807,490
 Transfers Out 27 678,665 708,213 1,203,253
Total ALL Expenditures/Transfers Out 28 5,768,323 7,466,769 6,010,743
Excess Revenues & Other Sources Over
(Under) Expenditures/Transfers Out 29 -908,921 -157,063 -706,850
Beginning Fund Balance July 1 30 3,868,185 4,025,248 4,732,098
Ending Fund Balance June 30 31 2,959,264 3,868,185 4,025,248

EVANSDALE
EVANSDALE CITY HALL

DEANNE KOBLISKA



 
 
 
 
 

RESOLUTION 6055 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
EVANSDALE, IOWA, AUTHORIZING FINAL PAYMENT TO 
PETERSON CONTRACTORS, INC. IN THE AMOUNT OF $6,559.14 FOR 
THE NORMA AVENUE EXTENSION PROJECT. 
 
WHEREAS, the City entered into a contract with Peterson Contractors, Inc. for the Norma 

Avenue Extension Project; and 
 

WHEREAS, the City’s Engineer, Jerry Shoff has reviewed the final construction progress 
and recommends payment to Peterson Contractors, Inc.  

 
                                                     Request attached 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Evansdale, 

Iowa, that final pay application in the amount of $6,559.14 hereby authorized to be issued for the 
Norma Avenue Extension Project.  
           
            PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 21ST DAY OF FEBRUARY 2017.   
 

ATTEST: 
 

_____________________________  __________________________________ 
    Doug Faas, Mayor    DeAnne Kobliska, City Clerk 

  
 



SHOFF CONSUL TING ENGINEERS, LC 5106 Nordic Drive 
Cedar Falls, Iowa 50613-6967 

• Civil • Environmental • Wastewater • Municipal • Water • 

• Industrial • Structural • Construction Management • Transportation • 

• Electrical • Land Surveying • Land Development• Insurance Claim Investigation • 

February 15, 2017 

MEMO TO: 

ATTENTION: 

SUBJECT: 

CONTRACTOR: 

Mayor Doug Faas and City Council 
City of Evansdale 
123 N Evans Rd. 
Evansdale, Iowa 50707 

DeAnne Kobliska, City Clerk 

Recommendation for Progress Payment No. 4 (FINAL) 
Norma Ave Extension 

Peterson Contractors, Inc. 
104 Blackhawk Street 
P.O. Box A 
Reinbeck, IA 50669 

Phone: (319) 266-0258 
Fax: (319) 266-1515 

The Norma Ave. Extension Project has been completed by Peterson Contractors, Inc. and the attached 
Payment No. 4 tabulation of project quantities is an accurate accounting of work. We recommend 
payment to Peterson Contractors, Inc. as follows: 

In accordance with requirements of the Iowa Code, I hereby certify that this project was 
completed in substantial compliance with the plans, specifications, and other contract 
documents. I recommend that the City Council accept the project and authorize payment as 
outlined below: 

Contract amount: 

Work completed to date: 
Less 3 % retainage 
Less previous payment # 1 
Less previous payment #2 
Less previous payment #3 

$220, 501.00 

Amount due for Progress Payment No. 4 (FINAL) 

Release 3% retainage 30 days from acceptance of project 

Sincerely, 
Sho Consulting Engineers, 

J 

cc: Peterson Contractors, Inc. 

$210,408.50 
(6,312.26) 

(157,321.43) 
(26,374.75) 
(13,840.92) 

$6,559.14 

$6,312.26 

G:\Evansdale\Norma Avenue Design (943 - 15)\Construction\Contract & Payment\Pay Est No. 4_cvr ltr_Final Recommend 
Acceptance.docx 



REQUEST NO.: 04 tf1NAl.I 

~~· 
5106 Nordic Dnve, 

ORIGINAL CONTRACT AMOUNT: $220.501 00 SHOFf CONSUL TING ENGINEERS LC. 
~ar FallG. lCNla 50613 

CONTRACTOR: PETERSON CONTRACTORS. INC 

~ • CMI • E""'~I •Wt....,.!•• M~I • Wwts • 
SliOFF PROJECT NO. 9-43 • lndl.m.r'llll•9lructu-al•~V,t.~· 1"..-~· 

?hon~ : (31gi) 266..0isB 
Fak: (319) 266-1515 

PROJECT NAME: NORMA AVE. EXTENSION PROJECT • Eltctric1il • !,..Incl SL1N1yirlog • l•rd Owelopmel'll • lf'lllnTIC:9 CIHn 1,.,,..11g.111on • J5hol'f@s.h0rle"Oineering corn 

DIVISION 1 - GRADING AND PAVING CONSTRUCTION UNITS 
INST. UNIT EXTEND 

ITEM# OESCRJPTION UNITS EST. Q1Y. TO DATE PRICE PRICE 
1 SAFETY CLOSURES EA 3 2 $ 250.00 ~ 500.00 
2 GLU\e AND GRUB is 1.0 1..6 $ 5 000.00 $ 5000.00 
3 . EXCAVATION CLASS 10 ROADWAY AND BORROW eY 1 250.0 1 250.0 $ 6.00 $ 7 500.00 
4 TOPROll STRIP AND STOCKPILE CY 665.D 665.0 -!; 

6.00 s 3 990.00 
5 TOPSOIL SPREAD CY 302.0 302.0 s 10.0Q .t 3 020.00 
6 SPECIAL COMPACTION OF SUBGRADE STA 7 JJ '5.0 s 1 000.00 $ s """.00 
7 GRANULAR SUBSASE SY 2351 .0 

STD. OR SLIP FSRM PORTLAND CEMENT CONCRETE PAVEMENT, CL-C, CL-3 CA. 7 IN. 
2 351 .0 $ 6.00 $ 14106.00 

8 SY t 836.0 1 840.4 s 30.00 $. 55 ?12.00 
8A P.EINFO.RCED co••ll""•ETE !REINFORCING ONL VI LS 1.0 LO $ 500.00 $. 500.00 
9 SlGNS BY EACH EA LO 1.0 $ 200.00 $ 200.00 
to DRIVEWAY REPLACEMENT 6 IN. PCC SY 24.Q 25.~ ' so:oo 'i '>032.00 
11 HMA PATCH 4 IN. SY 130;0 93.0 $ 50.00 $ 4650.00 
12 F,dc TRANSillON RAVING 6 IN. SY toe.a 108.0 $ 40Jl0 $ 4320.00 
13 REMOVAL OF PAVEMENT SEAL COAT & ASPHALT SY 130.0 93.0 $ 12.50 s 1162.50 
14 REMOVAL OF CONCRETE SY 21.0 21.0 $ 12.50 $ 262.50 
15 REMOVAL OF SIGNS BY EACH PER POST EA 6.0 6.0 $ 100.00 $ 800.00 
16 REMOVAL OF PCC DRJvEwAY SY 25,0 25.0 $ 12.50 'i 312.50 
17 STORM SEWl=R GRAVITY MAIN TRENCHED REINFORCED CONCRETE PlPE.CRCPl 26ooo IC LF 90.0 90.0 $ 60.00 $ 5 400.00 
18 CUNNETTE CHANNEL 6" DEPTH SY 55.0 64.2 $ 50.00 $ 3210.00 
19 STORM 'SEWER CONCRETE COLLAR EA 1.0 1.0 . ~ 

750.00 $ 750.00 
20 ~.ANHOLE STORM SEWER TOP ONLY MODIFIED EA 1.0 t .O $ 3 $00;00 i ~' 3 500.00 
21 INTAKE SW-507 EA 2.0 2..0 $ 3 500.00 $ 7 000.00 
22 APRONS CONCRETE t 5 IN. DIA. EA 2.0 2.0 s 1 000.00 $ 2000.00 
23 SILT FENCE LF 897.0 0.0 $ 2..00 $ . 
24 STRAW WATTLE F 226.0 Wl.O $ 4.00 $ 1 760110 
25 INLET PROTECTION IF)LTERSOXXl 

.. 
LF 40.0 0.0 $ 5.50 $ -

26 STABILIZED CONSTRUCTION EN\"RANCE TON 47.0 0.0 s 30.00 s . 
27 SEEDING AND FERTILIZING IURB'ANl AC . (i 0.76 s 4.200.00 $ 3,192.00 

H r.111 ~~Nn PAVING ITJ"MS 'l , . .,,,.-"~.liO 

DIVISION 2 - WAJ'ERMAll<I CONSTRUCTION 
ITEM# - ON LJNm.s - QrJAllHIM 

,. 
TODATE' UNITf>RlCE EXJiEND.PRfCE . 

26 WATERMAIN CONNE.CTlON EA 3 4 s 250.00 s 1 000.00 
2.9 PRESSURE ANE> DISINFECTION TEST LS 1.0 1.0 $ 500.00 $ SOMO 
30 WATER MAIN PVC 4 IN. IAWWA Ci900\ LF 6.0 37.0 $ 12 .• 50 $ 462.50 
31 WATER MAIN PVC 8 IN. IA.WWI!. C:-9001 LF 1194.0 i287 .0 s . 1.6..50 ·$ 21 235.50 
32 WATER MAIN PVC 61N, fAVV\NAC'90Q) LF 8.0 8.0 $ 15.00 $ 120.00 
33 WATER S'ERVICE. COPPER 1 IN. LF 55.0 0.0 $ 20.00' s -
34 c -iRe STOP EA 1.0 0.0 $ 400.00 $ -
35 WATER M<>JN FITTINGS TEE axe EA 4 .. 0 5.0 $ 325.00 $ 162500 
36 WATER MAIN FITTINGS PLUG 8 IN. EA 2;0 2.0 $ 150.00 $ 300.00 
37 WATER MAIN FITTINGS 45 DEGREE 6 IN. EA 2.0 2.0 $ 250.00 s SO<LOO 
38 WATER MAIN FITIINGS 45 DEGREE 8 IN. EA . 2.0 1.0 s 300.00 $ 300.00 
39 WATER MAIN Fll11NGS 22.5 DEGREE 8 IN. EA 311 4.0 s 30000 s 1-?M.OD 
40 WATER MAIN FITIINGS, 90 DEGREE 8 IN. EA 2.0 0.0 s 300.00 s 
41 WATER MAIN VALV£ GAiC DIP 4 IN EA 1.0 1.0 $ 750.00 ~ 750.00 
42 WATERMAIN VALVE GATE DIP BIN, . EA 4.0 7.0 s 1 250.00 s 8'750.00 
43 WATERMAIN REOUcER 8X4 EA 1.0 1.0 s 200.00 .t 200.00 
44 WATER MAIN REDUCER 8X6 EA 2.0 2.D S 225.00 $ 450.00 
45. WATER MAIN. FIRE HYDRANT ASSEMBLY EA 1.0 1.0 $ 3'200.00 s 3 200.00 
46 WATER MAJN. FIRE·HYDRANT ASSEMBLY RELOCAJlON EA 2.0 0.0 s 3.200.00 ~ -

., - TOTAL VATERMAIN ITEMS .$ 40-593.00 

DJVJSfON 3 - SANITARY sEWER CONSTRUCTION 
-

ffEM# DESCRIPTION UN11;, QUAl'lTll,l TO DATE UNIT PRICE EXTEND PRICE 

47 
SANITARY SEWER GRAVJ1Y MAIN, TRENCHED, POLYVINYL CHLORIOEF'IPE (PVC), 8 IN. LF 187 187.0 $ 60.00 $ 11,220.00 
!!TRUSS\ 

48 1V INSPECTION LS '0 o.o $ .1 500.00 $ 
49 LOW PRESSURE· AIR· TESTING LS 1.0 .0 $ 1 000.00 $ -
50 MANHOI E, SANI '~-Y SEWER. i;:w~o1 48 IN. tA t.0 1.0 s s 000.00 -~ 5 000,00 

TOTAL SANITARY SEWER ITEMS $ 16,220.00 

AtTERNAIE 2· BAC~ OF CURB SUBDRAIN CONSTRUctJON ' < 
r. 

l'l'>'L111' - UNfTJO I OUANil 1 H TQDAT& I' Uliln'.PRICE exnftllb PRICE I 

52 SVBORAIN l!ERFORATEO PLASTIC PIPE 8.IN. OJA. Lf I 1218.01 1218.01 S 12.00 $ 14 616.00 I 

53 SUBDRAIN OUTLET IRF-19CI EA I 6.01 6.0I $ 600.00 $ 3 600.00 I ,, ; : --..-'i l'GIAL.AL TERNATC 2 • QACI< OF CURB S.UBORAIN ITEMS ·$ 18;211.00 

MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE TO: 
PETERSON CONTRACTORS INC. 
104 BLACK HAWK ST. 
PO BOXA 
REINBECK, IA 50069 

TOTAL AMOUNT OF WORK TO DATE: 

TOTAL PROJECT BID COST: ___ __,s,,,220=,5:,,01"".oo"--

DEPUCT: (SEE EXPLANATION) 

LESS RETAINED PERCENTAGE: 3.Cl% 

210.401.50 

16,312..26) 

(157,321.43) 

~~· · ~ Q l J ~ -fl LESSPREVIOUSPAYMENTS Soblolal S 

l ~ ( {._ ,(,,~~ / l{ ~ ( 7 Re~se R~ainogo S 1,312.26 

. om AMOUNT DUE THIS REQUEST (FINAL): ....::.S _ _ 1:=2:..:,8:::.7...:.;1.'-'4=-0 

(21,3705) 
(U,1402) 

1,559.14 

SIGNED 

& ..... Rt~~" a Ptten;o.-, 
S!GNEO 

SIGNED 

SIGNED 

ESTIMATE PREPARED S'Y; RYAN F1SCHER. FELD ENGINEER 

CHECKED BY 

G:\Evansdale\Norma Avenue Design (943 - 15)\Con&truotlon\Contract & Payment\Norma Pay Estimate "4 

% 
DONE 

67% 
100% 
100% 
100% 
100% 
71% 

100% 

100% 
100% ""---
100% 
106% 

72% 
100% 

72% 
100% 
100% 
100% 
100% 
117% 
100% 
100% 
100% 
100% 

0% 
195% 

0% 
0% 

127% 

% 
100% 
100% 
463% 
108% 
100% 

0% 
0% 

125% 
100% 
100% 

50% 
133% 

0% 
100% 
175% 
100% 
100'A. 
100% 

0% 

% 

100% 

0% 
0% 

100% 

% 
100% 
100% 

95~. 

cityclerk
Cross-Out

cityclerk
Typewritten Text
Amount due at this time



 
 
 
 
 

RESOLUTION 6056 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
EVANSDALE, IOWA, AUTHORIZING FINAL PAYMENT TO 
PETERSON CONTRACTORS, INC. IN THE AMOUNT OF $5,242.12 FOR 
THE DUBUQUE ROAD BRIDGE REPAIR PROJECT. 
 
WHEREAS, the City entered into a contract with Peterson Contractors, Inc. for the 

Dubuque Road Bridge Repair Project; and 
 

WHEREAS, the City’s Engineer, Jerry Shoff has reviewed the final construction progress 
and recommends payment to Peterson Contractors, Inc.  

 
                                                     Request attached 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Evansdale, 

Iowa, that final pay application in the amount of $5,242.12 hereby authorized to be issued for the 
Dubuque Road Bridge Repair Project.  
           
            PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 21ST DAY OF FEBRUARY 2017.   
 

ATTEST: 
 

_____________________________  __________________________________ 
    Doug Faas, Mayor    DeAnne Kobliska, City Clerk 

  
 







 

Memo 
To:  Evansdale City Council  

From:  Mayor Faas 

Date:  02/17/2017 

Re:  2017-2018 Road Construction Projects 

The tentative plan for major road work this summer will involve Lafayette, Evans, Roosevelt, Colleen, 
Lawrence, and Feldt.  Some are milling and overlays, some are more extensive reconstructions. 
 
Also, if we are successful in acquiring the properties we discussed last meeting, we will need to bond 
for those projects as well. 
 
A very tentative cost projection is as follows: 
Evans from Gilbert to Lafayette—milling and overlay--$500,000 
 
Lafayette from Waterloo city limits to Evans—milling and overlay--$250,000 
 
Roosevelt from Central to Dubuque Road—partial milling and overlay--$300,000 
 
Colleen from Central to cul-de-sac—total reconstruction—$250,000 
 
Lawrence and Feldt—partial milling and overlay—$105,000 
 
Property acquisition—we are estimating that to buy, remove asbestos, and demolish the properties 
will cost approximately $450,000 
 
I met with Larry Burger from Speer Financial earlier this week, and he assured me that issuing bonds 
in the amount of 2 to 2.5 million would be very “doable” for the city. 
 
Even though I don’t have the final hard numbers on these projects, I am asking the council to approve 
the process of seeking bonding, with an amount not to exceed 2.5 million.  All of these projects will be 
TIF funded. 
 
Thanks, 
 
Doug 
 

CITY OF EVANSDALE 



 

Memo 
To:  Evansdale City Council  

From:  Mayor Faas 

Date:  02/17/2017 

Re:  Core Sampling 

The agenda item regarding the request for core sampling does not have a dollar amount.  I have 
requested that CGA Engineering provide those numbers so they will be available before the meeting 
and I will make them available to you as soon as I receive them. 
 
Thanks, Doug 
 

CITY OF EVANSDALE 



 RESOLUTION 6057 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
EVANSDALE, IOWA, AUTHORIZING DESTRUCTION OF CITY 
RECORDS THAT ARE NO LONGER REQUIRED FOR RETENTION 
PURSUANT TO IOWA CODE 372.13(5).   
 
WHEREAS, the Retention Record Manual published by the Iowa League of Cities and 

Iowa Code 372.13(5) dictates specifications for the destruction of certain records without 
duplication; and  

 
WHEREAS, the City Clerk’s office would like to schedule records to be destroyed after 

they have fulfilled normal, legal and administrative value; and 
 
WHEREAS, the retention period of the items listed below has expired: 
 

• Library Contracts – City of Elk Run Heights 1988-2006 
• Library Contracts – City of Raymond 1987-2006 
• Library Contract – Black Hawk County 2005-2006 
• Aramark Uniform Contracts – 2000-2007 
• Evansdale Park Mowing Contract – 1993-2007 
• Solid Waste Removal Contracts -1995-2006 

 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Evansdale City Council of the City of 

Evansdale, Iowa, hereby authorizing the destruction of records specified above.    
 

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS 21ST DAY OF FEBRUARY 2017. 
 

ATTEST: 
 
 

_____________________________  _______________________________ 
Doug Faas, Mayor    DeAnne Kobliska, City Clerk  



RESOLUTION 6058 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
EVANSDALE, IOWA, AUTHORIZING FINAL PAYMENT TO FRENCH 
CONSTRUCTION IN THE AMOUNT OF $10,686.20 FOR CDBG 
PROJECT TWO (2) LOCATED AT 1757 W. GILBERT DRIVE AS PART 
OF THE 2015 EVANSDALE HOUSING REHABILITATION PROGRAM.  
 
WHEREAS, the City entered into a contract with French Construction for the CDBG 

Project two (2) located at 1757 W. Gilbert Drive; and 
 

WHEREAS, the INRCOG Project manager, Cindy Knox has reviewed the rehabilitation 
program standards and recommends payment to French Construction of Janesville, Iowa. 

 
Request attached 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Evansdale, 

Iowa, that final payment in the amount of $10,686.20 hereby authorized to be issued for the 2015 
Evansdale Housing Rehabilitation program project two (2) located at 1757 W. Gilbert Drive.  
           
            PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 21ST DAY OF FEBRUARY 2017 
 

ATTEST: 
 
 

_____________________________  __________________________________ 
    Doug Faas, Mayor    DeAnne Kobliska, City Clerk 

  
 











ORDINANCE 648 
 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE CITY 
OF EVANSDALE, IOWA, BLACK HAWK COUNTY, BY AMENDING 
PROVISIONS PERTAINING TO PARK REGULATIONS. 
 
BE IT ENACTED by the City Council of the City of Evansdale, Iowa: 
 
SECTION 1.  SECTION MODIFIED.  Section 47.03 and 47.12 of the Code of 
Ordinances of the City of Evansdale, Iowa, is repealed and the following adopted in lieu 
thereof:   
  

47.03 RIDING HORSES.  No person shall lead or ride a horse in any public 
parks or preserves except on public drives or designated bridle paths without 
written authorization from the Park Board.   
 
47.12 POSTING SIGNS PROHIBITED. No person shall post, paste, paint, or 
affix any placard, bill, notice, decorations, or sign upon any structure, tree, stone, 
fence, or enclosure along or within any park or preserve, unless in locations 
designated for such postings without written authorization from the Park Board.  

 
 

SECTION 2.  SEVERABILITY CLAUSE.  If any section, provision, or part of this 
ordinance shall be adjudged invalid or unconstitutional, such adjudication shall not affect 
the validity of the ordinance as a whole or any section, provision, or part thereof not 
adjudged invalid or unconstitutional.   
 
SECTION 3.  WHEN EFFECTIVE.  This ordinance shall be in effect from and after 
its final passage, approval, and publication as provided by law.  

 
PASSED AND APPROVED BY THE EVANSDALE CITY COUNCIL ON THIS 
___DAY OF __________, 2017.      
 

                                                                                                First Reading: 02/07/2017    
                                                                                            Second Reading:   
                                                                                               Third Reading:     
 
 ATTEST: 
 
              _______________________________                
  Doug Faas, Mayor    DeAnne Kobliska, City Clerk 
 
 

I certify that the foregoing was published as Ordinance 648 on the ___ day of __________, 2017.  
 
___________________________  
DeAnne Kobliska, City Clerk 



1 
 

 REIMBURSEMENT AGREEMENT  

This Reimbursement Agreement (“Agreement”) is entered into by and between the City of 
Evansdale, Iowa (“the City”) and Jeremy Furman (“Employee”). 

THE INTENT OF THIS AGREEMENT IS TO PROVIDE FOR THE TRAINING OF THE EMPLOYEE AS A 
POLICE OFFICER, AND TO SPECIFY THE CONSIDERATION THAT EMPLOYEE WILL PROVIDE TO 
THE CITY IN RETURN FOR TRAINING. IT SHALL NOT BE CONSTRUED IN ANY WAY AS AN 
EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT WHICH WOULD CONFER A PROPERTY RIGHT OR INTEREST ON 
EMPLOYEE. 
  
WHEREAS, municipalities such as the City incur large expenses in training and certifying police 
officers such as Employee; and  
 
WHEREAS, experience in the City and other municipalities shows that certified police officers 
sometimes seek employment other than at the municipalities which trained them; and  
 
WHEREAS, these training costs cannot be recouped without Employee committing to a 
minimum number of years with the City. 
 
NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenant and promises contained in this 
Agreement and for other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which 
are hereby acknowledged, the parties agree as follows:  
 

1. TRAINING 
a.  Iowa Law Enforcement Academy (“the Academy”). The City and Employee agree 

that Employee will attend the Academy at the City’s partial expense to receive 
certification as a law enforcement officer in accordance with the Academy’s 
training requirement. Training at the Academy is scheduled to begin March 6, 
2017.  The City shall pay the following total training expenses (“Total Training 
Expenses”), which represent the actual costs incurred by the City: 

i. One-half (1/2) of tuition for the Academy; 
ii. All wages, earned at a rate of $16.10 per hour, paid to Employee while 

attending the Academy; and 
iii. Any other costs incurred by the City relating to the training of Employee. 

b. Employee agrees that he will be responsible for reimbursing the City for Total 
Training Expenses pursuant to this Agreement.  Exhibit A, which is attached and 
by this reference is made a part of this Agreement, is an estimate of the Total 
Training Expenses. Exhibit A, however, is an estimate only and reimbursement 
shall be for the actual total training expenses as incurred by the City as those 
costs become known to the City. 



2 
 

 

c. Employee may, at the City’s option, be required to work for the Evansdale Police 
Department while attending the Academy. That work may entail patrolling, 
operating the computer system, performing clerical tasks and any other duties as 
assigned by the Police Chief or the Chief’s designee. Total Training Expenses do 
not include any time spent performing such work for the City. The hours 
expended by Employee in attendance at the training course and service to the 
Evansdale Police Department shall be subject to the same limitations and 
compensatory time policies as apply to all police officers of the City. 

d. The Chauffeurs, Teamsters and Helpers Local No. 238 has approved the wage of 
$16.10 per hour while Employee is attending the Academy. 

 
2. REIMBURSEMENT OF TOTAL TRAINING EXPENSES 

a. In consideration for the City paying Employee’s Total Training Expenses, 
Employee agrees to work for the City as a police officer for at least four (4) years 
from the date he has met all criteria to receive certification. 

b. Employee shall have a nine month probation period consistent with the 
Evansdale Police Department’s Policies and in accordance with Iowa Law and any 
applicable collective bargaining agreement.  

c. Employee shall serve as a part-time police officer for the City after graduating 
from the Iowa Law Enforcement Academy and meeting all criteria necessary to 
receive proper certification. Part-time officers are expected to work a minimum 
of 700 hours annually.  

d. If Employee is dismissed during the probationary period or properly terminated 
for good cause attributable to Employee, without having served as a certified 
officer for at least four years, Employee shall reimburse the city for total training 
expenses incurred. If Employee is dismissed for any other reason, such as a 
reduction in force, Employee shall not be required to reimburse the City for any 
training expenses incurred.  

e. In the event Employee is dismissed during his probationary period, is properly 
terminated, or voluntarily resigns from the Evansdale Police Department without 
having served as a certified police officer for at least four (4) years, from the date 
he has graduated from Academy and completed all certification to become a law 
enforcement officer, Employee shall immediately reimburse the City for the 
Total Training Expenses incurred in accordance with the following schedule.  

 



3 
 

(1) If Employee’s employment ends less than one year following graduation from 
the Academy, he will reimburse the City One Hundred Percent (100%) of the 
Total Training Expenses.  

(2) If Employee’s employment ends one year or more but less than two years 
following graduation from the Academy, he will reimburse the City Seventy-
Five Percent (75%) of the Total Training Expenses. 

(3) If Employee’s employment ends two or more but less than three years 
following graduation from the Academy, he will reimburse the City Fifty 
Percent (50%) of the Total Training Expenses.   

(4) If Employee’s employment ends three years or more but less than four years 
following graduation from the Academy, he will reimburse the City Twenty-
Five Percent (25%) of the Total Training Expenses.  
 

f. At the end of four years of service in the employ of the City as a certified police 
officer, Employee shall have no obligation to reimburse the City for training 
expenses upon any termination of employment.  

 
3. Payment of any training cost owed to the City by Employee shall be made in consecutive 

monthly payments in accordance with the following schedule:  
a. Employee shall pay the City at least one hundred dollars ($100.00) per month. 
b. The first payment shall be due thirty (30) days after Employee’s date of 

termination and on the same date each month thereafter until paid in full.  
c. In the event Employee desires to pay in full, the payment shall be made within 

sixty (60) days following the date of termination.  
 
4. If Employee is killed or permanently and totally disabled as defined by Chapter 411 of 

the Iowa Code, while in the employ of the City, there shall be no Total Training Expenses 
reimbursement obligation under this Agreement.  

 
5. This Agreement may be amended or canceled only upon the written agreement of both 

the City and Employee.    
 

6. Employee shall notify the City of Employee’s place of residence while in the employ of 
the City and/or until such time as the debt for Total Training Expenses is satisfied in full. 
 

7. If reimbursement is not made in accordance with this Agreement, Employee 
understands that the City, at its option, may seek Employee’s decertification as an Iowa 
law enforcement officer and, in addition, pursue any other legal remedies arising upon a 
breach of contract. In the event of suit by the City in any court to recover training 
expenses from Employee, the City shall be entitled to recover reasonable attorney’s fees 
and costs.  
 



4 
 

8. This Agreement is for the purpose of bona fide employment and not for the purpose of 
achieving certification for the officer by way of “sponsorship” through the Academy.  
 

9. In the event Employee does not successfully complete the Academy or any other 
training required to become a certified law enforcement officer, Employee shall be 
released from employment with the City and Employee shall reimburse the City for its 
Total Training Expenses incurred to that date in accordance with the terms set forth in 
Paragraph 3. 

 
 
Executed this ___ day of March, 2017. 
 
CITY OF EVANSDALE:  
 
 
____________________________ 
Doug Faas, Mayor 
 
 
____________________________ 
Jeff Jensen, Chief of Police  
 
EMPLOYEE: 
 
 
_____________________________ 
Jeremy Furman 

  
CHAUFFEURS, TEAMSTERS AND HELPERS LOCAL NO. 238: 
 
 
_____________________________   
 

      
 
 
 
 
 

  



5 
 

EXHIBIT A  
 
 The following is an estimate of training costs for Jeremy Furman for training at the Iowa Law 
Enforcement Academy beginning March 6, 2017. 
 
Tuition for Iowa Law Enforcement Academy                                                $ 3,275 
Uniforms                                                                                                                 $    225 
 
Estimated Total                                                                                              $3,500 
 
 
 
___________________________  _____________________ 
Jeremy Furman, Employee    Date 
 
 
__________________________   _____________________ 
Jeff Jensen, Chief of Police   Date 
 
 
                                                         









 

Memo 
To:  Evansdale City Council  

From:  Mayor Faas 

Date:  02/17/2017 

Re:  Request from IBEW 

Ritchie Kurtenbach, the IBEW representative, has asked me to consider reopening discussions for 
wages only and extend the agreement which currently ends on July 1, 2018 for two more years.  All 
other language would remain the same.  He also asked me to give him a tentative number for raises for 
the next two years that he would take to our employees for approval.   He understands that this was 
discussion only, and that nothing could be done without council approval. 
 
After some careful consideration, factoring in the uncertainty regarding action at the state house and 
unknown health insurance increases, I offered him a thirty-cent increase for all job descriptions 
starting July 1, 2018 and a thirty-five-cent increase for all job descriptions starting July 1, 2019.   
 
He took this offer to our employees, and they agreed to the amounts.  I will discuss the benefits and 
risks to accepting this offer during the meeting. 
 
Thanks, 
 
Doug 
 

CITY OF EVANSDALE 


	02-21-17 AGENDA
	REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING
	TUESDAY – FEBRUARY 21, 2017 – 6:00 PM
	EVANSDALE CITY HALL
	AGENDA


	2-7-2017 Council Minutes
	JAN AMBULANCE REPORTS
	JAN TREASURERS REPORT
	JANUARY 2017 BUILDING INSPECTION REPORT
	JAN CODE ENFORCEMENT REPORT
	Sheet1

	JAN EMHA MINUTES
	JULY 2016 MINUTES H&G
	JAN LIB MINS-MTG CANCELLED
	JAN LIBRARY REPORTS
	JAN LIB REPORTS 2
	JAN LIBRARY REPORTS

	JAN PARK MINUTES
	April 26 2016 P & Z Minutes
	JAN PD REPORTS
	JAN PD CITY COUNCIL REPORT#1
	JAN POLICE REPORTS#2

	JAN WATER WORKS MINUTES
	LOFTYS LIQUOR LIC RENEWAL
	Kwik Star-Ownership Change
	FY2018 YARD WASTE CONTRACT-RAYMOND
	FY2018 YARD WASTE CONTRACT-ELK RUN HEIGHTS
	TRENT REPORT
	FY18 BUDGET
	CERT

	RES 6054 FY18 BUDGET APPROVAL
	RES 6055 FINAL PAY PCI-NORMA EXT
	RES 6055 Norma Ave Extension Proj - Pay Estimate #4 (FINAL)
	RES 6056 FINAL PAY PCI-DUBUQUE RD BRIDGE
	RES 6056 Pay Estimate #3_FINAL - Dubuque Road Bridge Project
	CORE SAMPLING
	17-18 ROAD CONSTRUCTION
	RES 6057 Records Destruction
	RES 6058 FRENCH CONST FINAL PAY REQUEST
	RES 6058 Final Pay Request Project 2
	ORD 648 PARK REGULATIONS
	ATTEST:

	Officer Training Reimbursement Agreement - JEREMY FURMAN
	Matthias Landscaping Invoice
	QUOTES FROM PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR
	IBEW REQUEST
	02-21-2017 RES OF BILLS.pdf
	Sheet1


	Button1: 
	Button2: 
	Button3: 
	Button4: 
	Button5: 
	Button6: 
	Button7: 
	Button8: 


